ORBAY
mm——
Wednesday, 13 April 2011

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 21 April 2011

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis

) Councillor Stocks
Councillor Excell

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Warrillow, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207064
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 24 March 2011.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on this
agenda

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members and officers
may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of Members, vote on
the matter in question). If the Member’s interest only arises because they
have been appointed to an outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as
a member of another public body) then the interest need only be declared if
the Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter. A completed
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the
conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it is
likely to influence their judgement of the public interest. Where a Member
has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting during
consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately
leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence
the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential
interests they may have, they should contact Democratic Services or Legal
Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Paddy's Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street, Paignton

To consider Report 90/2011 on an application for review of a Premises
Licence in respect of Paddy’s Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street,
Paignton.

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 8)

(Pages 9 -
120)



Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Paul Stone  (Pages 121 -
To consider Report 91/2011 on the suspension of a Hackney Carriage 162)
Driver's Licence.

Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Dariush (Pages 163 -

Zarezadeh 204)
To consider Report 92/2011 on the suspension of a Hackney Carriage

Driver's Licence.

(iif)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
24 March 2011
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Excell and Pentney

638.

639.

640.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meetings of the Sub-Committee held on 3 and 10 March 2011
were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Christopher Mallett

Members considered Report 80/2011 which sought a suspension of a Hackney
Carriage Driver’s Licence in respect of Mr Christopher Mallett.

Written representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Parking Operations Officer | Representation regarding illegal | 28January 2010
parking by taxis in Torbay.

Police Representation confirming 4 February 2010
events over a nine month period
on The Strand, Torquay
involving taxi drivers.

Public Transport Officer Briefing paper regarding taxi 27 January 2010
parking on The Strand, Torquay
and the impact on bus drivers.

Operations Manager — Representations confirming 28 January 2010,
Torbay Stagecoach South | ongoing problems with taxis 9 February 2007,
West parking at The Strand, Torquay | 4 July 2006

bus stops.
Principal Safety and Representation sent to all 16 January 2009
Licensing Officer Hackney Carriage Drivers

updating them on the current

Page 1




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

situation regarding the taxi
ranks and bus bays on the
harbour side.

Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer

Representation sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers
updating them on the current
situation regarding the taxi
ranks and bus bays on the
harbour side.

3 April 2009

Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer

Representation sent to all
Hackney Carriage Driver’s
regarding the non-observation
of Road Traffic Orders by some
Hackney Carriage Drivers.

4 December 2009

Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer

Representation sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers
informing them of the
arrangements for taxi ranks at
Vaughan Parade and The
Strand, Torquay.

31 August 2010

Parking Operations Officer

A photograph showing a taxi
parked illegally.

15 October 2010

Licensing Support Officer

Letter sent to Mr Mallett
regarding illegal parking on
Union Street, Torquay.

25 October 2010

Parking Operations Officer

Four photographs showing a
taxi parked illegally, one
enforcement report and two
extracts of the Parking
Operations Officer notebook.

20 October 2010
26 October 2010
2 February 2011
8 February 2011

Licensing Support Officer

Letter sent to Mr Mallett
regarding illegal parking on
Union Street, Torquay.

9 February 2011

Respondent

Email from Mr Christopher
Mallett responding to a letter
sent by the Licensing Support
Officer, dated 9 February 2011,
explaining the circumstances of
the incidents.

14 February 2011

Licensing Support Officer

Two Torbay Taxi Rank Reports,
table detailing observations of
Taxi’s parked in a Rank from
22:59 t0 23:43 and 00:22 to

18 February 2011
19 February 2011

Page 2




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

00:37.

Plan of Road Traffic Orders in
place on Torquay harbour side.

Spreadsheet showing
percentage of Taxi Rank space
on Torquay harbour side.

Hackney Carriages and Private
Hire Vehicles Byelaw 8.

Oral representations received from:

Name Details

Environmental Health The Environmental Health Manager (Commercial) outlined
Manager (Commercial) the Council’s case, as set out in Report 80/2011.
Respondent The Respondent explained the circumstances surrounding

his breaches of the Road Traffic Orders and byelaw and
responded to Members’ questions.

Reason for Decision:

That Mr Christopher Mallett's Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence be suspended for
a period of seven days on the ground of ‘any reasonable cause’, as in accordance
with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations put before the
Sub-Committee, Members resolved this ground to be established following the
number of warning letters that had been issued from the Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer (dated 16 January 2009, 3 April 2009, 4 December 2009 and 31
August 2010) and the Licensing Support Officer (dated 25 October 2010 and 9
February 2011) raising awareness of the concerns of public safety by drivers
parking illegally in Torquay. Mr Mallett confirmed that he had received these
warning letters and was aware of point 19 of Section 1, Part B of the Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Drivers Handbook which states:

‘The number of vehicles stationed at any rank must not exceed the number for
which the rank is appointed at any time. If a rank is full at time of a vehicles’ arrival
at a rank then the driver must proceed to the next available rank.’

Members noted Mr Mallett’s oral and written admission, as dated 14 February 2011
that he had parked not in accordance with the Road Traffic Orders or Byelaw 8 and

Page 3




641.

Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

that he had not followed the direction, as specified in the Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire Drivers Handbook

In concluding Members were satisfied that Mr Mallett had been given sufficient
warnings but despite this had parked illegally on 15 October 2010, on two separate
occasions on 20 October 2010, on 26 October 2010, on 2 February 2011, on two
separate occasions on 8 February 2011, and 18 February 2011 and again on 19
February 2011 whereby he caused an obstruction to the highway.

Members felt that the suspension was a proportionate and necessary response to
the breach of the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaw 8 in an attempt to ensure public
safety.

Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Albert Boyne

Members considered Report 81/2011 which sought to suspend a Hackney Carriage
Driver’s Licence in respect of Mr Albert Boyne.

Written representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Parking Operations Representation regarding 28 January 2010
Officer illegal parking by taxis in

Torbay.
Police Representation confirming 4 February 2010

events over a nine month
period on The Strand, Torquay
involving taxi drivers.

Public Transport Officer | Briefing paper regarding taxi 27 January 2010
parking on The Strand,
Torquay, and the impact on

bus drivers.
Operations Manager — Representations confirming the | 28 January 2010
Torbay Stagecoach ongoing problems with taxis 9 February 2007
South West parking at The Strand bus 4 July 2006
stops.
Principal Safety and Representation sent to all 16 January 2009
Licensing Officer Hackney Carriage Drivers

regarding the use of The
Strand, its taxi rank, the
adjacent bus bay and the

roundabout.
Principal Safety and Representation sent to all 3 April 2009
Licensing Officer Hackney Carriage Drivers

updating them on the current

Page 4




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

situation regarding the taxi
ranks and bus bays on the
harbour side.

Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer

Representation sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers
regarding the non-observation
of Road Traffic Orders by some
Hackney Carriage Drivers.

4 December 2009

Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer

Representation sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers
informing them of the
arrangements for taxi ranks at
Vaughan Parade and The
Strand, Torquay.

31 August 2010

Parking Operations
Manager

Taxi/Private Hire Parking
Report Form.

7 October 2010 and 15
October 2010

Parking Operations
Manager

Three photographs showing
taxi parked illegally.

7 October 2010 and 15
October 2010

Licensing Support
Officer

Letter sent to Mr Boyne
regarding illegal parking on
Union Street, Torquay.

19 October 2010

Licensing Support
Officer

Notes from Parking Operations
Officer Notebook.

8 February 2011

Licensing Support
Officer

Letter sent to Mr Boyne
regarding queuing/parking
offence and inviting his
comments.

9 February 2011

Hackney Carriages and Private
Hire Vehicles Byelaw 8.

Respondent

Letter explaining the
circumstances of the incidents.

Received 18 February
2011

Oral representations received from:

Name

Environmental Health
Manager (Commercial)

Details

The Environmental Health Manager (Commercial) outlined
the Council’s case, as set out in Report 81/2011 and the
reasons for recommending that the Respondent be

suspended for three days.

Page 5




642.

Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

Respondent Mr Boyne explained the circumstances surrounding his
breaches of the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaw and
confirmed that he had received the warning letters which
were issued on 16 January 2009, 3 April 2009, 4 December
2009 and 31 August 2010.

Respondents Response to Representations:

With the Licensing Sub-Committee’s consent, the Respondent circulated a photo
showing a security van parking on the taxi rank on Union Street rather than parking
in the designated loading bay.

Decision:

That Mr Albert Boyne’s Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence be suspended for a
period of three days on the ground of ‘any other reasonable cause’, as in
accordance with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations put before the
Sub-Committee, Members resolved this ground to be established following the
number of warning letters that had been issued from the Principal Safety and
Licensing Officer (dated 16 January 2009, 3 April 2009, 4 December 2009 and 31
August 2010) and the Licensing Support Officer (dated 19 October 2010 and 9
February 2011) raising awareness of the concerns of public safety by drivers
parking illegally in Torquay. Mr Boyne confirmed that he had received these
warning letters.

Members noted Mr Boyne’s oral and written admission, as received on the 18

February 2011 that he had parked not in accordance with the Road Traffic Orders
or Byelaw 8 and were satisfied by the evidence given that despite these warnings
Mr Boyne had parked illegally on 8 February 2011 and had been written to on the
19 October 2010 about a previous incident of illegal parking in the same location.

Members felt that the suspension was a proportionate and necessary response to
the breach of the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaw 8 in an attempt to ensure public
safety.

Application for Private Hire Driver's Licence

Members considered an application for a Private Hire Drivers Licence as set out in
exempt Report 82/2011.

Written representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

Applicant Application from the Applicant 28 September 2010
including two letters from 7 November 2007
Strathclyde Police to North 7 November 2007
Lanarkshire Council.

Applicant Criminal Records Bureau check. | 19 October 2010

Licensing Support
Officer

Letter refusing the Application 2 November 2010
for a Private Hire Drivers
Licence.

Applicant

Letter from the Applicant 8 November 2010
explaining the circumstances of
his criminal convictions and the
changes he has made to his life
since 2004.

Licensing Support
Officer

Letter to the Applicant setting 15 November 2010
out information required from
North Lanarkshire Council.

North Lanarkshire
Council

Letter confirming the details of 1 February 2011
the Licences held by the
Applicant.

Environmental Health
Manager
(Commercial)

Letter to the Applicant informing | 24 February 2011
him that information had been
received from North Lanarkshire
Council. The letter also advised
the Applicant of Torbay
Council’s position regarding the
Taxi Policy in relation to
convictions and as such, his
application will go before a
Licensing Committee for a
decision.

Oral representations received from:

Name

Details

Environmental Health
Manager (Commercial

The Environmental Health Manager (Commercial) outlined
the Council’s case, as set out in exempt Report 82/2011.

Applicant The Applicant outlined the circumstances surrounding his
criminal convictions and the reasons he wished to apply for
a Private Hire Drivers Licence. The Applicant also
responded to Members questions.

Decision:

Page 7




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 March 2011

That the Applicant, as named in exempt Report 82/2011 be granted a Private Hire
Drivers Licence.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations Members
resolved to grant the Private Hire Drivers Licence, despite it being a departure from
the Council’s Policy and not in accordance with the Officers recommendation, for
the following exceptional reasons:-

There have been no recorded criminal convictions since 11 February 2004.
Although Members did note the significant number of offences for dishonesty, there
were no offences of physical violence against a person or offences of a sexual
nature.

The Applicant has held a Taxi Drivers Licence, as granted by North Lanarkshire
Council since 29 August 2007 and a Private Hire Operators Licence, as granted by
North Lanarkshire Council since 15 December 2007, as stated in correspondence
from North Lanarkshire Council dated 1 February 2011. Members also noted the
absence of evidence to suggest incidents of concern had occurred since the
granting of these Licences.

Members were reassured by the Applicant’s oral submission that he no longer
drinks alcohol and has a supportive family which he wishes to be reunited with by
seeking employment in this area.

In reaching this decision, Members principal reason for granting this application was
to give the Applicant an opportunity of a second chance.

Page 8



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Briefing Report No:  90/2011 Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for Paddy’s Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street,
Paignton

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 21 April 2011
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine the above application for Review of a Premises
Licence.

1.2  The matter may affect the Corporate Priorities of Community Prosperity and
Economic Prosperity.

1.3  As the Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a
Representation, Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder”, “Public Safety” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.5 The Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant
Representations, take such of the steps as detailed below, if any, as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor;

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Page 9



1.6

2.1

2.2

2.3
24

2.5

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Responsible Authorities at the determination of the
matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premise detailed above. Details of the application are
shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the Review is as follows.

The Police have sought a Review of the Premises Licence on grounds relating to
the Licensing Objectives, The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety
and The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Police have supplied supporting information relating to the Review, shown in
Appendix 2.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is shown in Appendix 3.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the application has
been properly made, that the Applicant is a Responsible Authority, and that the
administrative requirements of Section 51(3)(a) and (b) have been met and that
the Representation has not been subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious,
frivolous or repetitious.

There have been no Representations from any other Responsible Authority or
any Interested Party.

We have received a letter from one of the holders of the Premises Licence in
response to the Review. This is shown as Appendix 4.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 52(2).

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@)  the Applicant for the Review,

(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

Page 10



In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until
the Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

2.6  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-
(a) dismiss the Appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes

Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2

Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Details of the application for Review.
Details of supporting information from the Police.

A copy of the Premises Licence.

Letter from one of the holders of the Premises Licence in response
to the Review

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Item 6

Application for the review of a premises‘?f& Qq'.lﬁﬁ)l
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In al

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Paddy's Bar and Restaurant

107 Winner Street

Posttown Paignton T Post code (if known) TQ3 3BP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if |
known)
Patrick Joseph WALSH and Sandra Ann WALSH

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
Premises Licence No 459

Part 2 - Applicant details
Fam
Please tick yes

1) an interested party {please complete {(A) or {B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 00 O

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 13




3) amember of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []

betow)
{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
1 am 18 years old or over J

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number ‘

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any}

E-mail address (optional)

Page 14




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
PO Box 1

PAIGNTON

Devon

TQ3 2YF

Telephone number (if any)
01803 841327

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder 24
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance &4
4} the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for the review are:

Numerous incidents of crime and disorder and drunkenness of customers linked to
the premises, together with police concerns re the suitability of the DPS to manage
premises in a responsible manner and co-operate fully with police during the course
of their enquiries.

Page 15




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

16/02/10 - A drunk femaie was assaulted in Palace Avenue, Paignton. The three
female offenders for this crime were eventually located in Paddys's Bar and all three
were described as 'very drunk'. According to witnesses, there was a disturbance
initially in the pub which spilled out onto the street. During the course of the assauit
the victim was dragged along the pavement, held down by a female whilst being
kicked in the head and hit on the head with a stiletto shoe by the other female
offenders.

05/06/10 - Assault on the premises whereby a male has hit another male with a pint
| glass causing serious injuries. Those involved were drunk. DPS and staff assisted
: police at the scene.

07/06/10 - Assault on the premises whereby a male received an injury to his right
ear. Aggrieved would not co-operate with police or provide any statement or details
of offender. CCTV of the incident was available but Mr WALSH unable to burn
footage onto a disc.

11/06/10 - Male arrested for being drunk and disorderly directly outside the premises.
It transpired he had been drinking in Paddy's Bar and was the subject of a Drinking
Banning Order at 2 pubs in Torquay.

18/06/10 - Police called to premises regarding a male customer refusing to leave.
Police attended and male removed.

13/08/10 - Police called to premises following a report of a fight inside. On arrivai the
offender had made off from the scene and the victim refused to co-operate with
police. CCTV was checked and was found to be of poor quality and as a result vital
evidence was not available. Numerous customers in the premises refused to assist
police enquiries. DPS was not present at the time of this incident.

05/11/10 - Female arrested outside her home address in Queen Elizabeth Drive,
Paignton, for being drunk and incapable. She was taken to Torbay Hospital for
assesment and detained overnight. Female is an alcoholic and stated that she had
been drinking all evening at Paddy's Bar. DPS seen following this incident and
agreed she had been drinking heavily at his premises. He was warned re serving
drunks.

21/11/10 - Charity box stolen from within premises. On police arrival four persons
were present in the bar and all were described as 'intoxicated'. Mr WALSH arrived at
the premises to operate the CCTV system and he was also described as 'heavily
intoxicated'. During the course of the police investiation, difficuities were experienced
by the investigating officer to access and view CCTV. CCTV was very poor quality
and two offenders could clearly be seen but due to the poor quality could not be
identified. Consequently this crime remains undetected. Furthermore, Mr WALSH
and his staff could not download CCTV images and provide police with a copy.

231110 - Aggressive, drunken male refused service of alcohol by bar staff and he
then assaulted a member of staff. Police called, male arrested and charged with
assault.

08/12/10 - Licensing Form L10 received from PC Le Messurier raising concerns
regarding the provision of CCTV from Paddy's Bar in relation to an incident that
occurred at the premises on 23/11/10 (see above). Mr Walsh was described as
extremely unhelpfut and showed no urgency in providing the CCTV footage. He

4

Page 16




stated he did not know how to download from the system and did not know how to
get in contact with his CCTV suppliers. CCTV was eventually provided on 16/01/11.

14/01/11 - Superintendent R BAKER wrote a letter to Mr WALSH concerning CCTV
issues and Mr WALSH being drunk on his premises.

16/01/11 - Copy email received from Carrie BABBAGE (Torbay Councit Licensing
Officer) concerning complaints of after hours drinking, disorder, noise and public
nuisance issues from a local resident.

16/01/11 - Police attended an incident at the premises at 0039 hrs, following a
complaint from a resident that the DPS of Paddy's Bar was {aking pictures and
videoing them on his mobile phone through the premises windows. On police arrival
it was established that the mobile phone did not have a camera, but Mr WALSH
could not account for his actions and was clearly very intoxicated. Initially Mr
WALSH refused police admittance to his premtises and was very anti-police in his
attitude.

24/01/11 - Meeting at Paignton Police Station between Superintendent J NYE, Mr
WALSH, Neil Stanlake {Police Licensing Officer) and Julie Smart (Police Licensing
Officer). Police concerns re the management of Paddy's Bar raised with Mr WALSH
and he was warned that further action will be taken if the concerns were not
addressed and that his premises would be closely monitored for the foreseeable
future. Following the meeting a letter was sent to Mr WALSH re-iterating the matters
discussed.

31/01/11 - Police attended the premises during a routine visit. DPS present but the
officer formed the opinion that he was drunk and not in a fit state to run his premises.

05/02/11 - Local police officer carried out routine check of premises and noticed
numerous persons smoking in the rear area of the bar. The officer did not consider
that this area was compliant with the Smoke-free (Premises and Enforcement)
Regulations 2006.

15/02/11 - Routine visit by police officer who spoke to the DPS and although she did
not consider he was drunk, she formed the opinion that he had been drinking heavily.

23/02/11 - Neil Stanlake, Police Licensing Officer, attended premises and requested
the DPS to provide a specimen copy of CCTV. DPS subsequently provided this but
still the quality and images are not to evidential standard.

28/02/11 - At the request of the police a council officer attended the premises to
inspect the provisions at the premises for smokers. The officer did not consider that
the area designated for smokers complied with the requirements of the law.

Page 17




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O]

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

if you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 18




Page 19




Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible 2
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements 2
my application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

{See guidance note 4), If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. :

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Neil Stanlake

Police Licensing Officer

Licensing Department

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

PO Box 1
Post town ' Post Code
Paignton TQ3 2YR .

Telephone number (if any) 01803 841327

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their bebalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 20




__Agenda Item 6
FrrodAppendix 2

i
DEVORN & CORNWALL
WONSTARGIARY]

REVIEW OF PREMISES
LICENCE

Paddy’s Bar
107 Winner Street
PAIGNTON
TQ3 3BP




INDEX TO REVIEW BUNDLE -

PADDYS BAR, 107 WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON

Review Application dated 02/03/11

Incident Report and Log re incident on
16/02/10

Incident Report, Log and Herald Express
Article re incident on 05/06/10

Incident Report and Log re incident on
07/06/10

Incident Report re incident on 11/06/10

Incident Report and Log re incident on
18/06/10

Incident Report, Log and Crime Report re
incident on 13/08/10

Incident Report re incident on 05/11/10

Incident Report, Log and Crime Report re
incident on 21/11/10

Incident Report and Log re incident on
23/11/10

Incident Report, Log and associated
correspondence re incident on 23/11/10

Letter from Superintendent Baker to Mr

Walsh re concerns at premises dated
14/01/11

Email complaint received from local resident

Page 22

Page
1-8
9-17

18 — 23
24 - 28

29-30
31 -34

35 — 42

43 — 44
45 — 55

56 — 60
61 —-68

69 70

71




Incident Report, Statement of PC Vallins
and Log re incident on 16/01/11

Minutes of Meeting held at Paignton Police
Station on 24/01/11

Letter from Superintendent Baker to Mr
Walsh following meeting at Paignton Police
Station

Incident Report re incident on 31/01/11
Incident Report re incident on 05/02/11

Incident Report and copy email re incident
on 15/02/11

‘Food Safety Inspection Report re smoking
area

Page 23

72-78

79 —-80

81

82 — 83

84
85 — 87

88




Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 [ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Paddy's Bar and Restaurant

107 Winner Sireet

Post town Paignton Post code (if known} TQ3 3BP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Patrick Joseph WALSH and Sandra Ann WALSH

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
Premises Licence No 459

Part 2 - Applicant details
i am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b} a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
c) a person invelved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2} aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

K 0O 00 0

Page 24



O

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mr [ wMrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
1 am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Pafje 25



O

),

{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
PO Box 1

PAIGNTON

Devon

TQ3 2YF

Telephone number (if any)
01803 841327

E-mail address {optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder B4
2) public safety (X
3) the prevention of public nuisance 1<
4) the protection of children from harm 1

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for the review are:

Numerous incidents of crime and disorder and drunkenness of customers linked to
the premises, together with police concerns re the suitability of the DPS to manage
premises in a responsible manner and co-operate fully with police during the course
of their enquiries.

Pagé 26



O

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

16/02/10 - A drunk female was assaulted in Palace Avenue, Paignton. The three
female offenders for this crime were eventually located in Paddys's Bar and all three
were described as 'very drunk'. According to witnesses, there was a disturbance
initially in the pub which spilled out onto the street. During the course of the assault
the victim was dragged along the pavement, held down by a female whilst being
kicked in the head and hit on the head with a stiletto shoe by the other female
offenders.

05/06/10 - Assault on the premises whereby a male has hit another male with a pint
glass causing serious injuries. Those involved were drunk. DPS and staff assisted
police at the scene.

07/06/10 - Assault on the premises whereby a male received an injury to his right
ear. Aggrieved would not co-operate with police or provide any statement or details
of offender. CCTV of the incident was available but Mr WALSH unable to burn
footage onto a disc.

11/06/10 - Male arrested for being drunk and disorderly directly outside the premises.
It transpired he had been drinking in Paddy's Bar and was the subject of a Drinking
Banning Order at 2 pubs in Torquay.

18/06/10 - Police called to premises regarding a male customer refusing fo leave.
Police attended and male removed.

13/08/10 - Police called to premises following a report of a fight inside. On arrival the
offender had made off from the scene and the victim refused to co-operate with
police. CCTV was checked and was found to be of poor quality and as a result vital
evidence was not available. Numerous customers in the premises refused to assist
police enquiries. DPS was not present at the time of this incident. )

05/11/10 - Female arrested outside her home address in Queen Elizabeth Drive,
Paignton, for being drunk and incapable. She was taken to Torbay Hospital for
assesment and detained overnight. Female is an alcoholic and stated that she had
been drinking all evening at Paddy's Bar. DPS seen following this incident and
agreed she had been drinking heavily at his premises. He was warned re serving
drunks.

21/11/10 - Charity box stolen from within premises. On police arrival four persons
were present in the bar and all were described as 'intoxicated'. Mr WALSH arrived at
the premises to operate the CCTV system and he was also described as 'heavily
intoxicated'. During the course of the police investiation, difficulties were experienced
by the investigating officer to access and view CCTV. CCTV was very poor quality
and two offenders could clearly be seen but due to the poor quality could not be
identified. Consequently this crime remains undetected. Furthermore, Mr WALSH
and his staff could not download CCTV images and provide police with a copy.

23/11/10 - Aggressive, drunken male refused service of alcohol by bar staff and he
then assaulted a member of staff. Police called, male arrested and charged with
assault. :

09/12/10 - Licensing Form L10 received from PC Le Messurier raising concerns
regarding the provision of CCTV from Paddy's Bar in relation to an incident that
occurred at the premises on 23/11/10 (see above). Mr Walsh was described as
extremely unhelpful and showed no urgency in providing the CCTV footage. He

Page 27




stated he did not know how to download from the system and did not know how to
get in contact with his CCTV suppliers. CCTV was eventually provided on 16/01/11.

14/01/11 - Superintendent R BAKER wrote a letter to Mr WALSH concerning CCTV
issues and Mr WALSH being drunk on his premises.

16/01/11 - Copy email received from Carrie BABBAGE (Torbay Council Licensing
Officer) concerning complaints of after hours drinking, disorder, noise and public
nuisance issues from a local resident.

16/01/11 - Police attended an incident at the premises at 0039 hrs, following a
complaint from a resident that the DPS of Paddy's Bar was taking pictures and
videoing them on his mobile phone through the premises windows. On police arrival
it was established that the mobile phone did not have a camera, but Mr WALSH
could not account for his actions and was clearly very intoxicated. Initially Mr
WALSH refused police admittance to his premises and was very anti-police in his
aftitude.

24/01/11 - Meeting at Paignton Police Station between Superintendent J NYE, Mr
WALSH, Neil Stanlake (Police Licensing Officer) and Julie Smart (Police Licensing
Officer). Police concerns re the management of Paddy's Bar raised with Mr WALSH
and he was warned that further action will be taken if the concerns were not
addressed and that his premises would be closely monitored for the foreseeable
future. Following the meeting a letter was sent to Mr WALSH re-iterating the matters
discussed. '

31/01/11 - Police attended the premises during a routine visit. DPS present but the
officer formed the opinion that he was drunk and not in a fit state to run his premises.

05/02/11 - Local police officer carried out routine check of premises and noticed
numerous persons smoking in the rear area of the bar. The officer did not consider
that this area was compliant with the Smoke-free (Premises and Enforcement)
Regulations 20086.

15/02/11 - Routine visit by police officer who spoke to the DPS and although she did
not consider he was drunk, she formed the opinion that he had been drinking heavily.

23/02/11 - Neil Stanlake, Police Licensing Officer, attended premises and requested
the DPS to provide a specimen copy of CCTV. DPS subsequently provided this but
still the quality and images are not to evidential standard.

28/02/11 - At the request of the police a council officer attended the premises to
inspect the provisions at the premises for smokers. The officer did not consider that
the area designated for smokers complied with the requirements of the law.

Page 28




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before !

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Pa&e 29



Page’30



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

iT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. :

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Neil Stanlake

Police Licensing Officer

Licensing Departiment

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

PO Box 1
Post town Post Code
Paignton TAQ3 2YR

Telephone number (if any} 01803 841327

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-

mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please [ist any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 31



3

DEVON & CORNWALL

i ry vy sl Licensed Premises Report o 022010
File No. | AP Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the

Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be sub gemgg rce and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS). B >

Licensing objective:

» The prevention of crime and disorder; _
] . a
e Pubiic safety: {7 FER 20O
» The prevention of public nuisance; and uq’,\ 1
» The protection of children from harm. FAIGNTEN

A
Leesma>

Name of premises: Paddy's Bar
Address: Winner street, Paignton

Report type: [0 Visit < Incident [ Other Date: 16/2/10 Time: 0027
£ Ref.: Log 17 16/2110 Crime No.: Notermedyel ©7]i0] 02

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}:

Officers called to incident of assault. aggreived, female drunk found distressed on Palace Ave. Member of public stated
that he had seen the female be assaulted by 3 persons one of whom had kicked aggreived to head and that he
beleived offenders had come of flat next to Paddys bar.. upon attending Paddys bar a member of public in flat opposite
stated that the 3 persons responsible were sat in Paddys Bar. Inside were 3 females and the landlord of the pub Patrick
Walsh. all 3 persons were very drunk. according to witness there was a disturbance inside the pub which then spilled
out onto the street. one the street one of the females dragged the aggreived along the pavement and held her down
whilst one female then kicked aggreived fo head and other female hit aggreived on head with stiletto heeled shoe
belonging to aggreived. witness from flat opposite states that there are numerous problems &t the premesis with lock
in's and violent incidents since the present landlord took over the premesis.

All 3 females were arrested on suspicion of assault.

)

Submitted by: Name: Davis Force No.. 2234
Signed: Date: 16/2/10 Time: 0435

Action taken by Licensing Unit: )
Al e, Punsis viadad = B Abmue WhisH so—d wnmmad e forvuey

dewrdn 2he v & fudSee Condmck of haa promssiits e a\rcgf./('u(
meu\u, M”WWMﬂmh\JEM,JM%
F”"“l 82 vieusg — AT el ﬂq ?A.»wwl—a

v} ) wbte Lo MLNJL&%M @) 2fro .

=

Y¥ A Commuusnaly O Ao fnpored . LG o0 Qggts._:elDD

Licensing officer: :
- m el gusddy of

Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

k= T
Coia,

— %ﬁs;bwmwll Ord i oo \3@._.9?5 OO Candi
aY e Y

= oUO
m"(‘\c)«mmblthu.



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Ar  formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

10

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [INo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful O Unhelpful ] Obstructive O Cther:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [No
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [1No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

\_J?'ime and Disorder:

t

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [OYes [JINo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes [No

Public Safety:

1. CCTVon premises? [Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? OYes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [ONo Staff able to download? OYes [ONo
Image quality? [ Good 1 Poor [J Other:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes [INo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? [1Yes [No Licence displayed? [OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [ONo
~~ Method-of checking the customer numbers:
5. Radio system in use? OYes TNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [(dYes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [JNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes [ONo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes [ONo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes ONo
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes ONo

Page 33




' |

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT « 3 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 17 Stn MOW Vdu MOW91/3=BST1 Tme 00:27 Dte 16/02/10 Op 56222

Reported by 9 999 07817009729
Brief Incident Details

THREE IN CUSTODY (ASSAULT/ABH) **+*+( s
%% TINCIDENT MISCONSTRUED AS A DOMESTIC IN THE STREET **

Location of Incident

Feature

Street WINNER STREET

Area PAIGNTON, DEVON Postcode

Beat FP OSGR 288491060581 Location Ref 8/1/64
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name ANON Title

House

Street
“NATrea

Tel. No oD Confirmed N

Time and Date of Incident Q027 16/02/10

Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE

Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARTILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 C(C.C.S8 Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
620 SB41N STEVENS PC 00:30 00:32 04:07
6643 SB41N PERRIN PC 00:30 00:32 04:07
38159 SB40N DAVIS PC 00:32 00:41 04:43
38166 SB40N WILLIAMS PC 00:32 00:41 04:43
6011 SB31N AITON PC 01:12 01:40 01:52
SQi} SB32N INCE PC 01:49 02:26
75w SB32N NEEDHAM PC 01:49 02:26

Page 34



CONFINENTIAL.
TEXT -

pE

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 17 Stn MOW
Op Time

56222 0028 16/02/10
56222 0028 16/02/10
56222 0028 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
56222 0029 16/02/10
52263 0029 16/02/10
52263 0030 16/02/10
55397 0030 16/02/10
55397 0030 16/02/10
SQFT? 0030 16/02/10
52%d’3 0030 16/02/10
55397 0031 16/02/10
55397 0031 16/02/10
55397 0031 16/02/10
55397 0031 16/02/10
56389 0031 16/02/10
56389 0031 16/02/10
56389 0031 16/02/10
56389 0031 16/02/10
56389 0031 16/02/10
52263 0031 16/02/10
52263 0031 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
5@:}9 0032 16/02/10
56389 0032 16/02/10
56389 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
55397 0032 16/02/10
56389 0032 16/02/10
52263 0032 16/02/10
52263 0032 16/02/10
52263 0034 16/02/10
52263 0034 16/02/10
55397 0034 16/02/10
CONFIDENTIAL.

Vdu MOW91/3=BST1 Tme 00:27 Date 16/02/10 Op 56222 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber Details: , oac , il
*MOB* ORANGE ,99,20100216002712,0, 288564, 61797,
700, 80, 90.0, OSGB36

BOTH MALE AND FEMALE SHOUTING AT EACH OTHER MALE NOW
SITTING ON FEMALE ON THE FLOOR

NEAR TO PADDYS BAR

700,

RP SEEMS TO THINK IT MIGHT BE THE OWNER AND HIS WIFE FRM
PADDYS

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31

SB41N Dispatched
MATCHED WITH 21
FURTHER CALL
AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 3588 -
: -APPRISED

LOG 21 IS CALL FROM— NEARBY RESIDENT..REPORTS
3 FEMALES KICKING THE HELL OUT OF 1 FEMALE ON THE FLOOR
THEN DRAGGED HER AND LEFT HER NEAR THE CHARITY SHOP

(16/02/10 ) - REASON AS BELOW :-

TORQUAY CCTV

Duplicate incident 22 (16/02/10)
Brief details of incident 22 (16/02/10)

RP STATES CONCERNS FOR FEMALE QUTSIDE RP;S FLAT OVER THE
ROAD OUTSIDE
THE CHARITY SHOP
MATCHED WITH 20
SAME INCIDENT
FROM LOG 21 OFFENDERS..W/F SHORT HAIR BROWN JACKET AND
BLUE JEANS...W/F SHORT HAIR BLUE/RED JACKET AND JEANS..
W/F BLACK JACKET AND JEANS...FIRST 2 FEMALE DESCRIBED AS
LOOKING LIKE MEN

(16/02/10 ) - REASON AS BELOW :-

FM MOW93 MATCHED LOG - FEMALE SLUMPED IN DOORWAY OF

CHARITY SHOP..
SHOES ON.

RP ON LOG 21 VERY CONCERNED FEMALE APPEARED TO BE GETTIN
A HEAVY BEATING

SECURITY CAMERA OUTSIDE , FEMALE HAS NO

SB41N Arrived at Incident
SB40N Dispatched

WC * ATOC
kkkAER KL

Job 1: - WITNESS Gy

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARTLY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 35



2

CONFTMENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT * 3 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
URN 17 Stn MOW vdu MOW91/3=BST1 Tme 00:27 Date 16/02/10 Op 56222 Page 2

Op Time Text

56075 0037 16/02/10 MOE45 - FROM AMB FEMALE ASSAULTED BY PEOPLE IN PALACE
56075 0037 16/02/10 AVENUE AND THE AGGRIEVED IS IN THE POLICE CAR AT THIS
56075 0037 16/02/10 TIME. THE AMB CALLER IS USING THE TK IN PALACE AVENUE.
56075 0037 16/02/10 Incident Switch to Terminal MOER31

56075 0037 16/02/10 AS ABOVE TKS

56075 0037 16/02/10 Incident Switch

56075 0037 16/02/10 AMB ENROUTE TO SEE FEMALE.

56075 0037 16/02/10 AMB REF NUMBER 4868484

52263 0037 16/02/10 Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOER31

52263 0039 16/02/10 Allocate Free Text Incidents Job

52283 0041 16/02/10 SB40N Arrived at Incident

52263 0046 16/02/10 *** PNC screen captured - 1 to Log

52263 0047 16/02/10 **x* CIS N376471 REFERS *#***

52263 0047 16/02/10 WC * NEGATIVE

5277 0053 16/02/10 Update Existing Associated Person

520 0053 16/02/10 ~ AGGRIEVED

52263 0053 16/02/10 Location Amended from WINNER STREET PAIGNTON, DEVON
52263 0055 16/02/10 **x* HAS BEEN HOSPITALISED DESPITE HER
522863 0055 16/02/10 SAYING THAT SHE HAS NOT BEEN INJURED ALTHOUGH HER FACIAL
52263 0055 16/02/10 INJURIES STATE OTHERWISE ***%%

52263 0055 16/02/10 ** QFFICERS ARE TRYING TO LOCATE OFFENDER **#*

52263 0102 16/02/10 Update Existing Associated Person

52263 0102 16/02/10 - INTEREST

52263 0104 16/02/10 * REFERS #**%%

52263 0104 16/02/10 WC * NEGATIVE

52263 0104 16/02/10 #*%** NO TRACE PNC ****

52263 0104 16/02/10 *** PNC screen captured - 2 to Log

52263 0104 16/02/10 *+*x* i REFERS **%*

52263 0104 16/02/10 WC * NEGATIVE

52263 0105 16/02/10 Update Existing Associated Person

52263 0105 16/02/10 - INTEREST

52263 0106 16/02/10 *** PNC screen captured - 3 to Log

52&2? 0106 16/02/10 **%% (CIS N104507 REFERS *#*%**

52263 0106 16/02/10 WC * NEGATIVE

52263 0107 16/02/10 Update Existing Assoclated Person

52263 0107 16/02/10 ) - INTEREST

52263 0109 16/02/10 ****x*x%% THREE IN CUSTODY *****x%

52263 0109 16/02/10 Job No. 1 Updated

52263 0112 16/02/10 Update Existing Asscciated Person

52263 0112 16/02/10 ) ] @ - CFFENDER

52263 0112 16/02/10 SB31N Dispatched

52263 0113 16/02/10 Update Existing Associated Person

52263 0113 16/02/10 - OFFENDER

52263 0114 16/02/10 Update Existing Associated Person

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 36



‘[f_ -

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

- NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Vdu‘MOW9l/3=BSTl Tme 00:27 Date 16/02/10 Op 56222 Page 3

Text

B - OFFENDER
View Incident 9202,15/03/07
Job 2: - FORM 41 ***%%* CRIME COMPLAINT REPORT
Job 3: - "YOU MATTER - WE CARE" BOOKLET
Incident Switch to Terminal MOEA
INCORRECT TYPE - VIOLENCE
Incident Switch
Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOERS4
Changed Class From CRIME RELATED DOMESTIC INCIDENT
Amending Incident Type

-

ARRESTING OFFICER GjJMR * CONSTABLE STEVENS
IR L EE R R R AR R E R R RS S & E RN LR EEEE S LS LRSS &S &
Update Existing Associated Person

- OFFENDER
Personal Details Updated Only
SB31N Arrived at Incident
Incident Brief Details Amended from
[DOMESTIC IN THE STREET]
Incident Brief Details Amended from
[THREE IN CUSTODY (ASSAULT/ABH) ***%

16/02/10 <jjjiiimmeueiiUNE « © ERROREOUSLY REPORTED AS A

CONFIM®NTIAL.

TEXT .

URN 17 Stn MOW
Op Time

52263 0114 16/02/10
52263 0114 16/02/10
52263 0120 16/02/10
52263 0120 16/02/10
52263 0120 16/02/10
52263 0120 16/02/10
52263 0120 16/02/10
51969 0133 16/02/10
51969 0133 16/02/10
51969 0133 16/02/10
52263 0137 16/02/10
52263 0137 16/02/10
52263 0137 16/02/10
52263 0138 16/02/10
szfji 0138 16/02/10
525 0138 16/02/10
52263 0140 16/02/10
52263 0142 16/02/10
52263 0142 16/02/10
52263 0142 16/02/10
52263 0142 16/02/10
52263 0142

52263 0142 16/02/10
52263 0143 16/02/10
52263 0143 16/02/10
52263 0148 16/02/10
52263 0148 16/02/10
52263 0149 16/02/10
52263 0152 16/02/10
52263 0159 16/02/10
52263 0159 16/02/10
52263 0204 16/02/10
52ff? 0204 16/02/10
52263 0223 16/02/10
52263 0223 16/02/10
52263 0224 16/02/10
52263 0224 16/02/10
52263 0226 16/02/10
10620 0258 16/02/10
52263 0318 16/02/10
52263 0318 16/02/10
52263 0318 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
CONFIDENTIAL.

DOMESTIC INCIDENT **]

Location Amended from OUT OF THIS WORLD, 109 WINNER STREE
PATIGNTON, DEVON

KRk K S SUFFERED A SMALL SLIT TO THE REAR OF HE
HEAD AND IS CURRENTLY BEING TREATED IN HOSPITAL #**%%
SB32N Arrived at Incident

SB31N Left Incident

ARRESTING OFFICER k. * CONSTABLE WILLIAMS

R R R R R E AR R A E R EE R EEE SRR E R R RS

ARRESTING OFFICER * CONSTABLE DAVIS

P R R T T T T R L LR R EEEEEE R R SRR R SR ]

Crime FP/10/482 generated from Incident
Create Crime
Job No. 2 Updated
*%%* AT REQUEST OF CONSTABLE STEVENS *#%*%*
8B32N Left Incident
Crime FP/10/482 has been Updated from the Incident
Update Existing Associated Person
- SUSPECT
**%%* ABOVE ON WRONG LOG ***%*

SB50N - THIS WAS A A RATHER CONFUSING INCIDENT TGO START

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 37



IS

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

vdu MOW91/3=BST1

» NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Tme 00:27 Date 16/02/10 Op 56222 Page 4

Text
WITH. WE LOCATED A HYSTERICAL FEMALE ON PALACE AVENUE,

BEING TENDED TO pYUNNEEE . THE FEMALE WAS TOO
HYSTERTICAL TO PROVIDE US WITH A COMPREHENSIBLE ACCOUNT.

16/02/10WNNEEERER cT2TED HE HAS SEEN A FIGHT IN WINNER ST FROM

CONFIM™ENTIAL.
TEXT -

URN 17 Stn MOW
Op Time
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
1673 0355 16/02/10
16w~3 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
16643 0355 16/02/10
52263 0356 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/1
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
1673 0401 16/02/10
s
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
CONFIDENTIAL.

HIS LOUNGE WINDOW INVOLVING 2 MALES AND 2 FEMALES. THIS
ACTUALLY TURNED OUT TC BE 4 FEMALES. HE STATED HE HAD
SEEN THE VICTIM STAMPED ON.

HE WAS ABLE TO SAY THAT THE FIGHT EMANATED FROM PADDYS
BAR AND HE BELIEVED THE OFFENDERS HAD GONE BACK INSIDE.

SUBSEQUENTLY WE ATTENDED PADDYS BAR WITH SB40N.

ON ARRIVAL, I CONDUCTED SOME BRIEF H2H AND LOCATED A G

CALLER ON MATCHED LOG). HE WITNESSED THE WHOL
TINCIDENT AND AS A RESULT OF WHAT HE HAD SEEN, THREE
FEMALES WERE ARRESTED. IT APPEARS OFFENDER 1 STRUCK THE
VICTIM TO THE HEAD WITH A STILLETTO SHOE, CAUSING A 2
INCH GASH TO THE BACK OF THE VICTIMS HEAD. OFFENDER 2
STAMPED ON THE VICTIMS FACE AND OFFENDER 3 DRAGGED THE
VICTIM 20 YARDS UP THE ROAD AND DUMPED HER INTO A SHOP
SOOXX DOORWAY.

STATEMENTS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FROMUNENEEERE »ND @EB
THE VICTIM WAS TAKEN TO HOSPITAL.

Job 4: - FORM L10 *#*#%% LICENSING REPORT

THE VICTIM IS , or G

E/T WILL NEED TO ATTEND TDH AND SEE HER

IN THE MORNING.

OTHER POSSIBLE WITNESSES:
1) or A
2) ' OF e

'!) THEMOUS"’”R/P ON THIS LOG AND ANY OTHER R/P ON TH

MATCHED LOGS.

ENQ'S IN THE MORNING:

1) ATTEND TDH AND SPEAK WITH VICTIM. SHE WAS
UNCOOPERATIVE, WELL IN DRINK AND TOO HYSTERICAL TO SPEAK
TO TONIGHT.

2} SPEAK TO ANY OTHER WITNESS.

3) CRIME OFFENCE - I SUSPECT THIS MAY WELL BE CRIMED AS
GBH DUE TO A WEAPON BEING USED. THEREFCORE, AS PER LOCAL

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 38



- lo

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFINENTIAL,

TEXT »

URN 17 Stn MOW
Op Time

16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
16643 0401 16/02/10
6643 0407 16/02/10
16643 0412 16/02/10
376 0443 16/02/10
10376 0443 16/02/10
10620 0510 16/02/10
52263 0513 16/02/10
52263 0514 16/02/10
52263 0514 16/02/10
52779 0514 16/02/10
522073 0514 16/02/10
52263 0514 16/02/10
51465 0528 16/02/10
51465 0529 16/02/10
Syscon 0534 16/02/10
Syscon 0705 16/02/10
Syscon 0706 16/02/10
51971 0708 16/02/10
14387 0731 16/02/10
56436 1111 16/02/10
13320 1323 16/02/10
13320 1357 16/02/10
13320 1358 16/02/10
13320 1358 16/02/10
13320 1358 16/02/10
Syscon 1400 16/02/10
12670 1435 16/02/10
lZ(j? 1435 16/02/10
12670 1436 16/02/10
12670 1436 16/02/10

Vdu MOW91/3=BST1 Tme 00:27 Date 16/02/10 Op 56222 Page 5

Text
POLICY, CAN BE CRIMED AFTER INTERVIEW.

CLOTHING HAS BEEN SEIZED FROM OFFENDERS. THE STILLETTO
SHOES WERE LOCATED IN TOWER ROAD, HIDDEN BEHIND A SMALL
WALL. CCTV CAMERAS WERE UNFORTUNATELY FACING THE WRONG
WAY AT THE TIME OF REPORT.

SB41N Left Incident

Job No. 4 Updated

SB40N Left Incident

Crime FP/10/482 has been Updated from the Incident

HAND ON COMPLETED AND ON SGT'S DESK IN FP.

Job No. 3 Updated

Incident Transfer to FP=SGT1l failed - Not Logged On
Incident Transfer to FP failed - Not Logged On
Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA
TO FP=SGT1l PLEASE

Incident Transfer

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOERS3
Defer to FP=SGT1 Date 16/02/10 Time 0534

Defer Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Crime FP/10/482 has been Updated from the Incident

Crime FP/10/482 has been linked to the Incident

Crime FP/10/482 has been Updated from the Incident
Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FP=SGT1

APPEARS THIS IS ALL CRIMED NOW AND IS BEING DEALT WITH B
CID/PHU

Incident for closure enquiry

Incident For Closure Time Reached

Incident for Closure Accepted by terminal 3=BST1

Crime FP/10/482 has been Updated from the Incident

Incident Closed By Terminal 3=BST1
Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 39



7

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT - ' NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
~ INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 17 Stn MOW  VdAu MOW91/3=BST1 Tme 00:27 Date 16/02/10 Op 56222

Locn WINNER STREET' PAIGNTON, DEVON

Beat FP OSGR 288491060581 CH Response IMMEDIATE

Type CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE

Detail THREE IN CUSTODY (ASSAULT/ABH) **** SMITH/NICHOLLS/PARTRIDGE
*% TNCIDENT MISCONSTRUED AS A DOMESTIC IN THE STREET **

Caller ANON Tel
Result PERSON(S) ARRESTED Arrests 3 Briefing
Final Inc CRIME RELATED INC - RECOR VIOLENCE (R)
Type PUBLIC PLACE CLOSED BY 3 BST
Close CategqoryALCOHOL RELATED ( 1)
Free Text
for
Briefing
Officer 2670 Name DATE PC
(Fall Back Required Victim Support

COL/IDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

O

Page 40



»

EVON & CORNWALL
CONSTABULARY

Licensed Premises Report B it

FleNo. | gejo, i Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted fo the

Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder,
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

-7 JUN 2019

e o & &

PAIGNTON

Logngine WS

Name of premises: Paddy's Bar
Address: 107 Winner Street, Paignton

Report type: [0 Visit X Incident [ Otherl Date: 5/6/2010 Time: 22:00hrs
QIS Ref.: 1131 Crime No.: €210 Vb

=.:)rief summary / action taken {if not recorded elsewhere):

During argument between 2 males inside the premises offender strikes victim with a pint glass causing numerous cuts
to face and arm,

Male offender arrested at the scene.

Landlady called the police in the first instance. Landlady and landlord very helpful, fully co-operated with police in
everyway possible. CCTV was made available to the police to view. Landylady provided a statement of evidence fo
assist with prosecution of the offender.

Submitted by: Name: PC Roberts Force No.: 11166
Sigred: Date: 6/6/2010 Time: 04:30hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Ol 1o Thyn vasaseq Mlemdir L\:l_ur/\

vtz y Do, SUE o bagodo g P-va'\j —-)lw-{f\'/ (,;,\q(‘( windig lé;h‘,}ml.a'cm
Lu?cka—-tut Y C‘—mmck&“aﬁm_‘._ a—/{ Do f%%%\c\\‘q

£
Licensing officer: E@‘ SO
Forwarded fo Daily TaskingV _—

Cc ) oloele
Page 41 @ (o elio



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
An  formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes DONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS): Paddy Waish
& Helpful O Unhelpful [0 Obstructive [ Other:

T

Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No
Method of checking the customer numbers:

W

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes ONo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Drime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? COYes XNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [1Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? X Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? XYes [OINo
Incident captured? B Yes [No Staff able to download? OYes KNo
Image quality? [0 Good [ Poor [ Other: Adequate

2. Door staff on duty? 1Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes [ONo Licence displayed? X Yes [No

-o. Radio system in use? O Yes ONo
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [No
7. Any smoking inside premises? []Yes [ONo
Public Nuisance:
1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes XNo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? CYes XNo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [dYes [XNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? OYes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4, Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes [ONo

Page 42




20

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BRY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERALUR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1131 Stn MOE Vdu MOE95/MOER31 Tme 21:39 Dte 05/06/10 Op 51943

Reported by Q 999 01803525952
Brief Incident Details

FIGHTING - 3 MALES

Location of Incident
Feature PADDYS BAR,107
Street WINNER STREET

Area PATGNTON, DEVCN Postcode TQ3 3BP
Beat FpP2C QOSGR 288473060701 Location Ref 8/1/64/437
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name
House

]
-

Street NN
o

~—~Area

Title MRS

“_JTel. No — Confirmed Y
Time and Date of Incident 2139 05/06/10
Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.5 C.C.5 Name Disp. Arx Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
1481 SB40N BARNARD PC 21:40 21:44 00:02

1974 SB40N EGGAR PC 21:40 21:44 00:02

1166 SB41N ROBERTS PC 21:41 21:44 00:00

620 SB41N STEVENS PC 21:41 21:44 00:00

1481 SB40N BARNARD PC 00:02 05:17

12?3 SB40N EGGAR PC 00:02 05:17

. .

Page 43



CONFIDENTIAL.

TEXT

URN 1131

Op Time
51943 2139
51943 2139
51943 2139
51943 2139
51943 2139
56419 2139
51943 2140
51943 2140
56419 2140
56419 2141
56419 2142
56419 2142
53157 2144
53157 2144
53157 2144
si_}7 2144
53157 2144
1974 2144
56419 2144
53157 2145
53157 2145
53157 2145
53157 2145
53157 2145
53157 2145
56419 2146
56419 2146
56419 2146
56419 2146
56419 2147
56419 2147
52028 2148
52028 2148
56419 2148
56419 2148
56419 2148
56419 2148
56419 2148
56419 2148
52028 2149
52028 2149
56419 2149
52028 2149
52028 2150
CONFIDENTIAL.

PR

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Stn MOE Vdu MOES5/MOER31 Tme 21:39 Date 05/06/10 Op 51943 Page 1

Text
05/06/10 Routed To Radio Operator(s)
05/06/10 View Incident 1109,05/06/10
05/06/10 Duplicate Incidents Viewed
05/06/10 CLI Subscriber Details: , OAC , S
05/06/10
05/06/10 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
05/06/10 CAN HEAR LOTS OF SHOUTNG IN BACKGROUND
05/06/10 CALLER IS STAFF
05/06/10 SB40ON Dispatched
05/06/10 SB41N Dispatched
05/06/10 AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 3588 - TORQUAY CCTV

05/06/10 :-NOTHING ONGOING QOUTSIDE ATT

05/06/10 Duplicate incident 1141 (05/06/10)

05/06/10 Brief details of incident 1141 (05/06/10)

05/06/10 FIGHT - IN PUB - ONE MALE ON FLOOR WITH ANOTHER MALE ON
05/06/10 TOP OF HIM

05/06/10 AND 1 FEMALE TRYING TO BREAK IT UP

05/06/10 SB40ON Arrived at Incident

05/06/10 SB41N Arrived at Incident

05/06/10 F/M MOW87 - R/P RE LOG 1141 WAS WITNESS FROM HIS PROPERT
05/06/10 - HAPPY TO BE CONTACTED IF NEEDED BUT
05/06/10 ASKS IF THIS IS DONE SEPARATELY, NOT TONTGHT -

05/06/10 OF

05/06/10 R/P COULDN'T UNDERSTAND THAT LANDLORD WAS JUST STANDING
05/06/10 BY AND NOT INTERVENING .

05/06/10 *

05/06/10 F/SB40N, AMB TO THIS LOCATION, ADULT MALE C & B, TWO CUT
05/06/10 'TO HIS HEAD

05/06/10 PNC -

05/06/10 *** PNC screen captured - 1 to Log

05/06/10 *** PNC screen captured - 2 to Log

05/06/10 AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 11956 - AMBULANCE CONTROL
05/06/10 AMB :-ENROUTE

05/06/10 CIS CNMSNREER REFERS

05/06/10 *¥**VIQOLENT, FAILS TO APPEAR, NO MORE PND!'S*%%
05/06/10 Update Existing Associated Person

05/06/10 Associated Person Update Failed (Associated Persons)
05/06/10 Update Existing Associated Person

05/06/10 Associated Person Update Failed (Associated Persons)

05/06/10 Update Existing Associated Person
05/06/10 - AGGRIEVED
05/06/10 PNC -

05/06/10
05/06/10 Update Existing Associated Person

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 44



»

B

i

£

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT

URN 1131 Stn MOE

Op

52028
56419
51465
56075
56075
56075
56075
56075
11166
11166
11166

11166
10620
10620

1pi£0
1v._20
10620
10620
10620
56075
56075
56075

56075
56075
Syscon
52263
Syscon
52263
52263
Syscon
Syscon
52263
Squ4
11166
52263
52263
52263
52263
52263
52263
11974
11974
11481
11974

Time
2150
2150
2158
2158
2158
2158
2158
2214
2253
2253
2253

2253
2353
2353
2353
2353
2353
2354
2354
2359
0000
0002

0002
0002
0133
0134
0304
0304
0305
0435
0436
0437
0506

0515
0516
0516
0516
0517
0517
0517
0523
0523
0530
0535

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10

05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
05/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10

06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10

06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10
06/06/10

NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Vdu MOES5/MOER31 Tme 21:39 Date 05/06/10 Op 51943 Page 2

Text

T - NTEREST

**% PNC screen captured - 3 to Log

Job 1: - CRIME REF

SB41N - MALE THAT HAS BEEN GLASSED IN THE PUB. THAT
PERSON WITH A FACTIAL INJURY THE MALE OFFENDER HAS BEEN
ARRESTED FOR A SEC 18 WILL TREATED FIRST. PENDING THE
RESULT WE HAVE A VAN ENROUTE.

SB41N - SECOND AMEB CODE 6.

SB41N - OFFENDER WAS TAKEN TO HOSPITAL DUE TO HIS DRUNKE
CONDITION. VICTIM WITH MINOR FACIAL INJURY IS WALKING
WOUNDED AND DECLINED A TRIP TO THE HOSPITAL. STATEMENTS

BEING TAKEN FROM CALLER AND VICTIM.

STATEMENT TAKEN FROM VICTIM DETAILING OFFENCE.

INJURIES APPEAR TO BE FORTUNATELY MINCR WITH JUST MINCR
CUTS AND AERASICNS ON LEFT ARM AND RIGHT HAND SIDE OF
FACE. INJURIES WERE DRESSED BY PARAMEDICS AT SCENE AND N
TRIP TO HOSPITAL WAS NECESSARY.
CFFENDER RELEASED FROM TDH AND
CUSTODY .

SB40 STILL ON THIS

SB41N Redeployed to Incident 1323 05/06/10
SB40N Left Incident

EN ROUTE TO TORQUAY

SB40N Allocated to Incident
Rescource Search
Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Job 2: - FORM L10Q **** T TCENSING REPCRT
Overdue Time Reached
Overdue Time Reached

Crime FP/10/1647 has been linked to the Incident

Job Nos. 1,2 Updated
Update Existing Associated Person
- QFFENDER
Tncident Close/Result Failed
SB40N Allocation Cancelled
Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31
Incident End {(Result / Close)
Following was entered after the Incident was Closed
Crime FP/10/1647 has been Displayed from the Incident
Crime FP/10/1647 has been Displayed from the Incident
Crime FP/10/1647 has been Displayed from the Incident

Page 45



R

£
SO%8 £9Z 5780 9L

gvs z0L Aenbio] ‘proy UCIMSN
Reqic]

SHDIBO

‘00€3 Jo uon
-esuadwos Aed o] payse sem 8
J[RESSE U002 63 £nd
papesid ‘peoy Apus( JO TaIUIM
"SYIUoW 8T
Jo0] yuswainbal uoIs1atedns e yim
pue sIeaf om} 10] papuadsns ‘wous)
3§ pUow-INgy B pasedull 9H

" yyesiq sarel] e Aq,

Ttel paproAe pet Jejulm Pres @H
‘paalde

STPLILISBIaD SBIODIN J9pI0asy
‘STUD]

-qoad zegue sty o7 dpy Suf[esunod
TeuoIssajod je8 01 WIY MOTE pnom
aousjues pepusdsus B PIES 2H
-gleas IMoJ.10] 3an0d uy usaq
10U pey ng juswuostidun pue aur

else M) — waidya|yy

-p1Ia3i0 JO 91040 B UT Uesq pet] JajUTm
pres ‘Aqiag uag ‘SupesTIIN

“gyIM-Xa SI1 0] Suly[e} APoUsLios

SulATOAUT L0DF UT Ad9hieq o) Bul

-pIiJOUl 80WS[0TA POLIENI-[0Y0I[E J10]
SUONISIALQD ST0TAId SBY I3

UITy

10] U] JO IN0 XIS B pajuasardal sl
SSAUUSYUNIP JO 8[BIS © U0 PIES 8H

SsoaUUUNIG

-syurd

BUTU J0 JYS[® YunJip pey ay asned

-aq peuaddey pey JBYM JequUIsLIal
300 pmo2 ay dotfod PO} I8JUIM

CApPOISHO OJUT Uay®] pue

pauruiexe sem o JUELIM JA UBL
Jayed Teyrdsoy] 03 uaxe; sem afl,

_Irysdiey]

SST[Al PIES ,TOOY} 91} U0 SNOIOSUG)d

-um A[SUIU9as 1igpuUaIep 8l punoy
Aoy poalire aoijod 8} USUM,,

“Jeo.ay STl

0} J00] sTy Buthnd Ad Ty paUTRS

-ad JUSTIM JIA 1007 913 0] Uayel
SEM . I81UTAY PUE PoIse.ua Tred a1,

*20%8] STY Jo 9pIS Ay} Bumnly s5e[d
a1) 187 21 pres Jojel WUILIM I

. SSB[B

e Jurpioy seMm ay eWy 3y 1V

“gau] o1} UL JUSLIM IIN Sey1ls 1a8ue
ur Uay} JUBpuUsap auL,, \pres g

“Josdn UTIOI9] 19178 JUSTEIM

A 01 SUI[e} I9U Mmes 8l UaUm
Jadura) s1Y 1507 I91UIM PIES 34§

AETUTA 07 UMOUY

sem JUBLIM IR ‘WIIOIA @)
PprEs aIrysduIe[l UUY I0jn09sold

‘swaiqoead Jagdue STy 107

dpoy 193 0} Wiy pajuem oym aspnl

v Aq Trel paieds sem 'SfTm-¥e STU O3

poyTel Oyam UBUI B SUTIRaq Sapnul
22US[0TA JO A0IST S501M TSJULM

‘pecaty} s1q Uo

1007 §,UIT30A B} 1M SNOTISUCIUL

yoeq sjy uo dn pspud puE 31
3] UT 3SI0M JJO 9UIRD JaIUL) NH

paeal] 1IN0

uMOI) JI939XH Ueq Ay} Ul papmelq

ared ai pue Surploy sem ay ssejsd
2 M uew aygl 1 ay ‘pageiuy

uawged sty 03 Buny[e] uel

e panjods oY uaym Jeg SAPPEd Ul
SUTHULIP Sem (g USIUTM PTEUCH

PULSTIIILS

sy dn Surjeys sem ysnoy

2y uwew B JUITY 10 U]

-uss uostid papuadsns B UIAIS

useq Sey Ul NOLNDIVd V

puariyaib sty o} Bupjjel 16} 18)upp paxaene ue| <

u B1ER
Isjel e 1k 1IN0 pPIlLIEd ag 0] oM
IS0} o[qeus o} Ueld jIodsUeL]
Te0o] 8y} yanoly) Suppuny 210Ul
0] JISWIUISACE) 81f3 0] paridde asey
aph ‘uonnyos Areiodiia) B SE USYE]
-Iopum Furaq ST PROL 91} JO UON0SS
auo 1sn[ SUIAOAIY 9WBYIS UL,

‘198133 Joald

Jo a[oyum @y} SUoTe }lom Juo Aired

0] 9[qBUT Bl am IBWI[D [BIIUE
Uil JualIng ay) ut K1qe1a1say,,

-potaad

Jasem ASTG o1} JO 1aels al[} 8a0jsq
fauowl | TR i

JO 215BM

B aie SWie(9

|y yaym

SHIOMPROL

0} 1¥eu

19241G 199

Ul UBABUBD

youed

31EPIPUED

{elohe fHed

incgeT Aeglo),

ISV B

e

auop SI I 05 Hi0m 9} peurerdord
QABY oM DUE U00S Sulyjewlos op
am TeY] TETIUSSSe $1 1 INg ‘a0usiusA
-II0QUT A0S BSNED [[Ia $3I0M 8JUE
-U@jUTel 9t} IFIUS008I M, Pres
weurseyods [IOUN0Y B I8AIMOH
. punoj aq ued SasNg J0f 58}N01
BAIJRWISIE MO 888 0} SUOISSND
-S{p OjUl J8jue PNoys Yoeodesels
pue sissn sng Auedwo) anua)
umo], ‘[reunos suj sa9I[aq I,
*awI0ng 03 8101
UYHIM JURUIISIALT S[QRIepISU0D Uads

0] J9aq1g LOTU ) JosUU00 0] d2Y osTe
DPIMoM JRaI§ jesld paaoidull Uy,
"SI011STA N0 J0] AfeToodse
‘Gursnuod aq ueo 31 Sse staddous
10] ®BaIe aAljoBRI)}E UB 10U S1 1L,
‘somartadxa staddoys a1y aaoxd
-y 0] eIMIUAny j@als pasoxdull
WM Surpeds Jof e pref 1ehaq 8q
0] J9s13s aul Supiuem JIg Aenbaog,
puw sIgpell JO UO[IDBIIIE ¥4}
plielsiapun Ued [ "9UOZ Uellsapad
B ag pmoys jeuysm umop pue dn
Sur[[eARD SISTI ANERY 9ABY NOA.,
‘SNO[EPUEDS 51 308)IMS
s 03 saredas I07 000'0LF Furded

SABY oM BIUMm Bale INogIey o

R % T

s [IOUN02 8y} 08} aYL. ‘pres apO)
-ga8Tq SUNNOI-a1 SHIpN R0
e paN0O] 30 03 papseU 19aa)g 199N
JO 910U 3} PIES UBABUBD JIN 1T
-d11)s snouimt
-T1q pad sieEads e Aq paserdal
pue dn Snp aq [[ta SHOLIQ SUL
. paoerdal aq jsnu pue 193980
00T JoSUOT OU (14 ‘058 SIBAA G PIB[
seM UaTgm ‘Gunaed ayy slaym adels
atyy 01 104 sey sdepieD U9AsMOH,
‘Sa[orT[aA A0 pue sasng A
pasn aue] FUIULn Te13Us0 21} Suoye
Suraed ¥oLIq 8y 01 sJredal AT3S00
100 PALIIED A[RNUIIUGD SABY IM,,
‘198.01g 1390 JO
(011085 WGEE B SUO[R }I0M [ETIUSSSS
Mo SullLIed ag (1M SI0J0BIIUGD
asneoar ATESsa0aU S] 8INsofy PEOI
alLL, :pres uewsayods [1oUN0d ¥
spred Ieo q[ep 19914 8] wod 1o
SYJGM U] JO PUB I8LII8 WOI] PaUIE]
-UTRIU 3¢ UBD SAIISAL[SP 10 58320T
1ey: pasiape Sulaq ale SISPEI]
1114 ‘PaIISAID aq 07 SAET] [[1M SASTIE
‘paureuret
aq T $$800B uELuseped 'I1 pum
1, YoJBIN Ueamlaq JTFFed) JE[IOIYBA
GInOIG: 0 pPesop aq [[Im 90ELIS],
31, PUB 1S8M PEOY I[TH suouppeld
usamlaq j9as 199l JO U0l1aas s}
ygnouire ey pres [ounod UL
Aatrowt
JO @8)SEM SNO[EPUEDS, B 3] PINOM

T1, DOHITRID. QUM . PIBPIDHRY, TRI0

b e




s 24

DEVON & CORNWALL

iyl Licensed Premises Report o a0t
FileNo.. | AP |CiL Computer URN: | 732 07/06/10 Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the

Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

-8 JUN 2010

* & & &

PAIGNTON

Name of premises: PADDYS BAR
Address: WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON

Report type: O Visit Incident 1 Other
s ”'“ B Ref.: 732 07/06/10 Crime No.: FP/10/1660

Brief summary f action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

An altercation took place in Paddy's Bar whereby a male was assaulted causing an injury to his right ear. Unfortunately
he was unwilling to cooperate with police and provide any statement of details of the offender. The CCTV shows the
incident occuring close to the front doors to the premises.

QR ond Patrick Walsh are the Landlords and were relatively helpful although when we entered the
premises all was calm, we stood waiting for a few minutes fod o the bar staff to inform what had happened
whilst they finished serving people, so in essence they were not forth coming with information. CCTV was good quality
but WALSH was unsure of how to burn the CCTV, in this circumstance it was not required and he informed me that it
stays on the system for 3 months. For future incidents however this could be a problem.

D

Submitted by: Name: PC 1831 HODGE Force No.: 11831
Signed: Date: 07/06/10 Time: 2227

Action taken by Licensing Unit:
DOC v Pk pdidal . FPIOII6bO vised . ATHK — NAR '
NER s CCTV e W bl praoaded oy M o
O Y e

Al

Licensing officer; SR
Forwarded fo Daily Tasking:{/ .~

(c) oslo&ilo

& tofblio

Page 47



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any " rmation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful {1 Unhelpful (7 Obstructive ] Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced fo officers? OYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

\}ime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? CiYes [No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? ClYes [ONo

4, Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? (JYes [No

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? [Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? O-Yes [No
Incident captured? (OYes [No Staff able to download? OYes [ONo
Image quality? 1 Good [0 Poor [J Other:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes [ONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [0 Yes [ONo
! —") Method of checking the customer numbers:
179. Radio system in use? COYes ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes [ONo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes [No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes ONo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? CYes BNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes ONo
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4, Do staff appear trained in proof of age? [1Yes (ONo

Page 48




CONFIDFNTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT - NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 732 Stn MOE vVdu MOE76/MOE74 Tme 17:38 Dte 07/06/10 Op 56678
Reported by 9 999 L]
Brief Incident Details
FIGHT

Location of Incident
Feature PADDYS BAR, 107
Street WINNER STREET

Area PATIGNTON, DEVON Postcode TQ3 3BP
Beat FP2C OSGR 288473060701 Location Ref 8/1/64/437
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name L Title
House
Street
STyArea
~/Tel. No (NG Confirmed Y
Time and Date of Incident 1738 07/06/10
Clasgification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 C.C.5 Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
376 SBR40L WILLIAMS PC 17:40 17:43 18:01

1831 SB40L. HODGE PC 17:40 17:43 18:01

6643 SB51L PERRIN PC . 17:40 17:49 17:58

4088 SB21L BOWER PC 17:41 17:50

1870 SB411, HALLIWELL PC 17:41 17:50

9

Page 49



CONFIDWNTIAL.

pu|

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT 1 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 732 Stn MOE Vvdu MOE76/MOE74 Tme 17:38 Date 07/06/10 Op 56678 Page 1
Op Time Text

56678 1739 07/06/10 Incident Routed to Radio Operators

55897 1739 07/06/10 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
56678 1740 07/06/10 CALLER HUNG UP BEFORE I COULD GET ANY MORE DETAILS
56678 1740 07/06/10 LOTS OF SHOUTING GOING ON

56678 1740 07/06/10 .

56678 1740 07/06/10 REALLY NOISEY

55897 1740 07/06/10 SB40L Dispatched

55897 1740 07/06/10 SB51L Dispatched

56678 1740 07/06/10 .

55897 1741 07/06/10 SB21L Dispatched

55897 1741 07/06/10 SB41L Redeployed from Incident 535 07/06/10
55897 1741 07/06/10 SB41L Dispatched

56678 1742 07/06/10

55897 1743 07/06/10 SB40L Arrived at Incident

5{*’)’78 1743 07/06/10uNNNNE (CREATE) - CALLER

5478 1743 07/06/10 CREATED ON ASSOCIATED PERSONS FILE

55897 1744 07/06/10 F/SB40L - AIO ATT

55897 1744 07/06/10 F/SB40L - TRYING TO ESTABLISH WHAT IS GOING ON
55897 1745 07/06/10 Incident Switch - Abandoned

55897 1745 07/06/10 F/SB40L - AMB REQUIRED

55897 1745 07/06/10 MOE35 DEALING

52527 1746 07/06/10 AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 11556 - AMBULANCE CONTROL
52527 1746 07/06/10 AMB :-E/R

6643 1749 07/06/10 SB51L Arrived at Incident

55897 1750 07/06/10 SB21L Cancelled

55897 1750 07/06/10 SB41L Cancelled

6643 1758 07/06/10 SB51L Left Incident

55897 1759 07/06/10 PNC - VRS

55897 1759 07/06/10 F/SB40L - ¢ IS AP - NOT DISCLOSING ANY DETAILS
55897 1759 07/06/10 *%* PNC screen captured - 1 to Log

55897 1759 07/06/10 CIS N524798

55897 1759 07/06/10 iy

57397 1800 07/06/10 *** PNC screen captured - 2 to Log

55897 1800 07/06/10 *** PNC screen captured - 3 to Log

55897 1800 07/06/10 *** PNC screen captured - 4 to Log

55897 1801 07/06/10 Crime FP/10/1660 generated from Incident

55897 1801 07/06/10 Create Crime

55897 1801 07/06/10C REQUESTED BY 376

55897 1801 07/06/10 F/SB40L - WILL COMPLETE L10

55897 1801 07/06/10 All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
55897 1802 07/06/10 SB900 WILL MONITOR THE AREA

55897 1802 07/06/10 Update Exigting Associated Person

55897 1802 07/06/10 h— AGGRIEVED

55897 1803 07/06/10 Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 50



CONFID®NTIAL.
TEXT 1

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 732 Stn MOE Vdu MOE76/MOE74 Tme 17:38 Date 07/06/10 Op 56678 Page 2
Op Time Text

55897 1803 07/06/10 AWAITS FULL CRIME DETAILS

55897 1803 07/06/10 Incident Transfer

51971 1804 07/06/10 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOERS3

51971 1817 07/06/10 Defer to FP=SG@Tl Date 07/06/10 Time 1918

54216 1834 07/06/10 FROM MOE66 - CALL FROM—ANON MALE TO ADVISE
54216 1834 07/06/10 THAT THE OFFENDERS FOR THIS ASSAULT ARE CURRENTLY SAT TO
54216 1834 07/06/10 THE REAR OF THE OLDENBURG PUB DRINKING BUT PLANNING TO
54216 1834 07/06/10 MOVE ON WITHIN NEXT 15 MINS

54216 1834 07/06/10 Incident Switch to Terminal MOER31

54216 1834 07/06/10 PLS NOTE UPDATE PAGE 5

54216 1834 07/06/10 Incident Switch

55897 1834 07/06/10 Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOER31

55897 1825 07/06/10 SB40L ADVISED

56209 1849 07/06/10 Crime FP/10/1660 has been linked to the Incident

SI’jl 1858 07/06/10 Incident Deferral Enquiry

Sys¢on 1918 07/06/10 Defer Time Reached

14088 2010 07/06/10 Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FP=SGT1

14088 2012 07/06/10 Defer to FP=SGT1l Date 07/06/10 Time 2200

14088 2120 07/06/10 AN ASSAULT HAS BEEN CRIMED, L10 SUBMITTED. LOG CAN BE
14088 2120 07/06/10 CLOSED.

14088 2120 07/06/10 Deferral Removed

14088 2121 07/06/10 Incident for closure enguiry

Syscon 2123 07/06/10 Incident For Closure Time Reached

13684 2129 07/06/10 Incident for Closure Accepted by terminal MOE74

13684 2129 07/06/10 1 -

13684 2130 07/06/10 Incident Closed By Terminal MOE74

13684 2130 07/06/10 Incident End (Result / Close)

O

Page 51



S

DEVON & CORNWALL

rncasvaavysil Licensed Premises Report | st

File . AT[OIL;(O Computer URN: | N/A Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form fo be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible.- Nominal and / or inteliigence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert

Intelligence System (CIS). Z5FWALL Cos
k=2

g
G welse

14 JUN 2610

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

PAIGNTON
i \ \\Q\"

Name of premises: PADDYS BAR, WINNER STREET, FP I

Address: .

Report type: [ Visit [ Incident [ Other Date: 11/06/10 Time: 2350
/O.RS Ref.: NIL Crime No.: FP/10/1709

7
“gtief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

SB50N on mobile pairol saw offende« iR 2nging on the window of Sig whilst shouting & swearing he
was spoke with & warned re his actions. He failed to heed the directions & warnings given by officers & was arrested for
D&D.

| Male is on a drinking banning order but this applies to two PH in FT.

Male was non compliant on arrested premises not spoken witr-:laimed he had been drinking in the bar.

9,

Submitted by: Name: WALTON Force No.: 16485
Signed: DRW Date: 11/06/2010 Time: 0509

Action taken by Licensing Unit:
FPhollNeg Wiimed | TrOdivk tin snbadt e peeamai, | Oje~de G

*. Gorrenkid Dol — chagpd & e e

N

|

On alleTho ot Tre D Lo s githy of Dt . Fred £, Lo sl

Licensing officer: $ETY
Forwarded to Daily Tagking: —

() loe{l o
Page 52@) i o .



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

30

Officers present at inspection:
N/A.

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DP3): N/A
O Helpful O Unhelpful [ Obstructive ~ [J Other: N/A

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No
Method of checking the customer numbers: N/K

) Radio system in use? OYes XNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? Yes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? ) 1Yes [ No
(It should be displayed in the public area)

3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [ Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Dime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? XKYes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [OYes XNo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation af time of visit? O Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? 1 Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [INo Working at time of visit? XYes [OINo
Incident captured? OYes XNo Staff able to download? Yes ®No
Image quality? 1 Good [ Poor [J Other: No viewed

2. Door staff on duty? O Yes & No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes ONo Licence displayed? OYes [No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? CdYes XNo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? 1 Yes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? 0 Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? N/K

3. How is this publicised? N/K

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? K Yes I No

Page 53




Form No. L10
Rev. 022010

FileNo. | APl ol Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any |nCIdent or for |nformatlon on any I|censed premises. This form to be submitted fo the
- Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

PAIGNTON

- N
{CEnsme

Name of premises: PADDY'S BAR
Address: WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON

Report type: [ Visit X Incident [ Other Date: 18/06/2010 Time: 23:50
~S Ref.: 1332 18/06/2010 Crime No.:

-
Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere).

A malcS PR =5 in PADDY'S BAR, Paignton and refused to leave the premises when instructed by a
member of staff. SB40N arrived and founddin PADDY'S BAR, he was still drinking. After speaking with.

was convinced fo leave the premises. Words of advice was given (I in regards to not returning to
PADDY'S BAR.

»

Submitted by: Name: PC 12647 Gareth Kendall Force No.: 12647
Signed: Date: 19/06/2010 Time: 01:30 &

Action taken by Licensing Unit;

N rwvw&wk

i

Licensing officer: TR
Forwarded to Daily Taskjng: -

Pa eSA{C) auoelio
J © Alplio



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
An "~formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
12647 PC GARETH KENDALL PC 376 WILLIAMS

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): N/A
& Helpful O Unhelpful 1 Obstructive [1Other:

2. Premises Licence {summary displayed)? Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

3. Premises Licence (complete) produced o officers? [ Yes No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

:}ime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? O Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? O Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes XNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at fime of visit? C1Yes [XINo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? O Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTVonpremises? X Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? KYes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [No Staif able to download? OYes [INo
Image quality? [ Good [ Poor [ Other: N/A

2. Door staff on duty? OVYes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes [ONo Licence displayed? [1Yes [INo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? .[J Yes No
1A, Method of checking the customer numbers: N/A

(m). Radio system in use? OYes No

8. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [1Yes X No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? O Yes No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes XNo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes XNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? 0 Yes B No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? N/A’

3. How is this publicised? N/A

4, Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes ONo

Page 55



CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT- S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERAICR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1332 Stn MOW vdu MOW98/MOER31 Tme 23:49 Dte 18/06/10 Op 53088

Reported by 9 999 o

Brief Incident Details
CUSTOMER REFUSING TO LEAVE - MALE NOT DRUNK BUT REFUSING TO LEAVE

Location of Incident
Feature PADDYS BAR, 107
Street WINNER STREET

Area PATGNTON, DEVON Postcode TQ3 3BP
Beat Fp2C OSGR 288473060701 Location Ref 8/1/64/437
Caller WITNESS
Name C ] Title  MISS
House PADDYS BAR,107
Street WINNER STREET
Y Area PATGNTON, DEVON
-/ Tel. No NS Confirmed N

Time and Date of Incident 2349 18/06/10
Classification ANTT SOCIAL BEH ROWDY /NUISANCE BEHAVIOUR
Graded Response PROMPT Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 C(C.C.5 Name Digp. Aryr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt

376 SB41N WILLIAMS PC 23:52 23:57 00:29
2647 S5B41N KENDALL PC 23:52 23:57 00:29

Page 56



34

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT- S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
URN 1332 Stn MOW vdu MOWSS8/MOER31 Tme 23:49 Date 18/06/10 Op 53088 Page 1
Op Time Text

53088 2350 18/06/10 Routed To Radio Operator(s)

52028 2350 18/06/10 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31

53088 2351 18/06/10 MALE KNOWN TO RP - (NN - IS LOCAL..

52028 2352 18/06/10 Automatic Resource Enquiry

52028 2352 18/06/10 SB41N Dispatched

53088 2355 18/06/10 SPOKEN TO MALE ASKED HIM TO LEAVE - HE SAID HE WOULD WIT
53088 2355 18/06/10 "A LAUGH AND A CHORTLE" - ACCORDING TO RP HE HAS SAT DOW
53088 2355 18/06/10 AGAIN - HAS 3/4 PINT..

52028 2356 18/06/10 UNIT UPDATED

53088 2357 18/06/10 MALE HAS STATED TO RP "IM GOING TO WAIT FOR THE F@@KING
53088 2357 18/06/10 POLICE" - TOLD RP THERE ON THE WAY - CALL DISCONNECTED.
2647 2357 18/06/10 SB41N Arrived at Incident

53088 2357 18/06/10 LAST HEARD OVER THE PHONE CONVERSATION

52028 0000 19/06/10 PNC -

S’)ZB 0001 12/06/10 CIS - DN

52028 0001 19/06/1

52028 0001 19/06/10 *** PNC screen captured - 1 to Log

52028 0011 19/06/10 SB41N - MALE ESCORTED FROM PREMISES NO OFFENCES

52028 0011 19/06/10 L10 WILL BE SUBMITTED

52028 0029 19/06/10 All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc

52028 0029 19/06/10 Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31

52028 0029 19/06/10 Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 57



lﬁ
=
k!
</
T
"”‘ ®,
|L...
i
N
)
||

o AL Licensed Premises Report Fom o 10
File No.: peloluds . Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted fo the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert

Intelligence System (CIS). éﬁﬁmﬁ“&
- . e . . . \;"y A7 0\ U("{')‘
Licensing objective; » The prevention of crime and disorder; SN L—\ -
» Public safety; Efff e W
» The prevention of public nuisance; and VoS T j
 The protection of children from harm. \\ . /’
\,\\ el 1/

Name of premises: PADDY'S BAR e
Address: 107 WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON, TQ3 3BP

Report type: [J Visit Incident [ Other Date: 13/08/2010 Time: 2135HRS
/,O\IS Ref.: 1172 13/08/2010 Crime No.: FP/10/2513

"n)rief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

UPON ATTENDING PADDY'S BAR TO DEAL WITH A REPORT OF A FIGHT INSIDE THE PREMISES, THE
OFFENDER HAD MADE OFF FROM THE SCENE. THE VICTIV, (Il /S SAT ON THE
FLOOR WITH THE FOLLOWING INJURIES - BLOODY MOUTH.
COMPLAINING OF PAINFUL BACK.

TATED THAT A MALE CALLED (ERNENNEENEIR C2ME INTO THE PUB AND STARTED ARGUING
WITH HIM AND HIS FRIEND QISP THEN SUGGESTED THA AND HIMSELF GO OUTSIDE. AS
THEY WALK TOWARDS THE DOO STRIKE KNOCKING HIM TO THE FLOOR (s
THEN GRABBED AND RESTRAINED ON THE FLOOR BUT RELEASED PRIOR TO US ATFENDING.
AMBULANCE ATTENDED TO CHECK INJURIES, HE WAS ALLOWED TO GO HOME AS THEY
WERE NOT SERIOUS. NEITHER OR THE MALE THAT RESTRAINED THE OFFENDER WAS
WILLING TO PROVIDE ANY KIND OF STATEMENT.

THE R/P WAS HO WORKS AS BAR STAFF AT PADDY'S BAR.

)
Submitted by: Name; PC COLLINGS Force No.: 12671
Signed: Date: 14/08/2010 Time: 0020hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

FONo [2X17 cdackod ~ dAeswhrnmai f] -
iﬁm & cSDpf, Ve INedals thdoan b prdatek ol M EGa
o B wnodonds | hode 2 A5UTL ke has b oonead Iy ararlaed

»{-MM '.JM_

/

Licensing officer: 3%37
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: __-

v C
Page 58 U




4

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Anyi . mation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overieaf.

Officers present at inspection:

PC 2671 COLLINGS
PC 1166 ROBERTS

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? KYes ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Patrick WALSH
X Helpful  [J Unhelpful [ Obstructive O Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? K Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced fo officers? XYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

_jime and Disorder:

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [JINo
4, Method of checking the customer numbers:
) Radio system in use? OYes KNo
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? £dYes [ONo
7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes &I No

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? O Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes XNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [INo Working at time of visit? Yes [ONo
Incident captured? X Yes ONo Staff able to download? X Yes [INo
Image quality? & Good 1 Poor 1 Qther:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes [No IfYes, number:

SIA licensed? COYes ONo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes XNo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? COYes RNo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [XNo

Protection of Children;

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [0 Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? []Yes ONo

Page 59




CONFID™ TIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT Is NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1172 Stn MOE vdu MOE66/MOER31 Tme 21:39 Dte 13/08/10 Op 54503

Reported by 9 999 ol

Brief Incident Details
TWC PERSONS ARE INJURED - AFTER ASSAULT

Location of Incident
Feature PADDYS BAR, 107
Street WINNER STREET

Area PATGNTCON, DEVCN Postcode TO3 3BP
Beat Fp2C OSGR 288473060701 Location Ref 8/1/64/437

Caller THIRD PARTY
Name ] ' Title
House PADDYS BAR, 107
Street WINNER STREET

(\@rea PATIGNTON, DEVCN

—Tel. No oD Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 2139 13/08/10
Clagssgification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.5 C.C.S Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
625 SB40L LEE PC 21:40 21:40

619 5B40L NICHCLAS PC 21:40 21:40

1166 SB40N ROBERTS PC 21:40 21:48 23:01

2671 SB40N COLLINGS PC 21:40 21:48 23:01

Page 60.



CONFID"

TIAL.

38

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

vdu MOE66/MOER31

Tme 21:39 Date 13/08/10 Op 54503 Page 1

Text

Routed To Radio Operator(s)

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOE35
OFFENDER S STILL AT SCENE

SB40L Dispatched

Job 1: - FORM 41 **** CRIME COMPLAINT REPORT
ONE MALE IS ON THE FLOOR UNABLE TO GET UP

HE HAS BEEN CONSCIOUS THROUGH HAS A BLEEDING NOSE AND
MOUTH

Job 2: - FORM L10 **%** LICENSING REPORT
SB40L Cancelled

HE IS IN HIS 40'S

SB40N Dispatched

Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

AMBULANCE PLS

Incident Switch

Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOE37
AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 3588 - TORQUAY CCTV

: ~APPRISED

OTHER MALE HAS A BLACK EYE AND IS COVERED IN BLOOD
HE IS STOOD UP AND LOOKS OK

13/08/.0 QIS SAT ON A SEAT IN THE BAR

13/08/10 (P THEN SUGGESTED THA

URN 1172 Stn MOE

Op Time

54503 2139 13/08/10
52263 2139 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
52263 2140 13/08/10
52263 2140 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
52263 2140 13/08/10
52263 2140 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
52263 2140 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
54503 2140 13/08/10
53*23 2140 13/08/10
5347 2141 13/08/10
52263 2141 13/08/10
52263 2141 13/08/10
54503 2141 13/08/10
54503 2141 13/08/10
54503 2141

54503 2141 13/08/10
54503 2141 13/08/10
54503 2142 13/08/10
53947 2143 13/08/10
53947 2143 13/08/10
2671 2148 13/08/10
52263 2153 13/08/10
52263 2153 13/08/10
52263 2153 13/08/10
56183 2153 13/08/10
56183 2158 13/08/10
5(:j3 2158 13/08/10
56183 2236 13/08/10
56183 2236 13/08/10
56183 2236 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258 13/08/10
11166 2258
CONFIDENTIAL.

Caller Details Amended from PADDYS BAR,107 WINNER STREET

PAIGNTON,DEVON 01803 525952 (EXDIRECTORY= N} THIRD PARTY
CALLER WORKS AT THE BAR

AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 11956
AMB :-ADVISED - LOG 5038891

SB40N Arrived at Incident

Incident Transferred by terminal MOE35 to MOER31

- "AMBULANCE CONTROL

Incident Transfer

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31

SB40N - THERE HAS BEEN AN ASSAULT BUT NO ONE IS WILLING
TO PROVIDE A STATEMENT

Crime FP/10/2513 generated from Incident
Create Crime
AT REQUEST QF 1166
SB40N - UPON ATTENDING THE LOCATION THE OFFENDER HAD MAD
QFF FROM THE SCENE. THE VICTIM,
WAS SAT ON THE FLOOR WITH THE FOLLOWING INJURIES -
BLOCODY MOUTH.
COMPLATINING OF PATNFUL BACK.

STATED THAT A MALE CALLED CAME
INTO THE PUB AND STARTED ARGUING WITH HIM AND HIS FRIEND
AND HIMSELF GO

i)

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION

Page 61



CONFIDr

"IAL.

URN 1172
op Time
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
11166 2258
56183 2301
56183 2302
56183 2302
55182 2302
55 ‘F 2303
Bro2 2303

A .

gt

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS JOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Stn MOE

Vdu MOEGG/MOER31 Tme 21:39 Date 13/08/10 Op 54503 Page 2

Text

13/08/10 OUTSIDE. AS THEY WALK TOWARDS THE DOOR QMNP STRIKES

13/08/10 QEE®, KNOCKING HIM TO THE FLOOR.

13/08/10
13/08/10

IS THEN
GRABBED AND RESTRAINED ON THE FLOOR BUT RELEASED PRIOR T
US ATTENDING.

13/08/10 AMBULANCE ATTENDED TO CHECK ¢SS [VJURIES, HE WAS

13/08/10

ALLOWED TO GO HOME AS THEY WERE NOT SERIQOUS. NEITHER

13/08/10 S ©r THE MALE THAT RESTRAINED THE OFFENDER WAS

13/08/10
13/08/10
13/08/10
13/08/10

13/08/10
13/08/10
13/08/10
13/08/10
13/08/10

WILLING TO PROVIDE ANY KIND OF STATEMENT.

CRIME SUBMITTED VIA FAX FOR ABH, 10 WILL BE SUBMITTED I
DUE COURSE.

SB40N Left Incident

Update Existing Associated Person
B - AGGRIEVED
Job Nos. 1,2 Updated
Incident Closed By Terminal MOE35
Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 62



PAGE 1
DEVON & CORNWALL
CRIME REPORT

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS PERSONAL DATA
DO NOT USE COR DISCLOSE UNLAWFULLY

Offence: ASSAULT # OCCASIONING ABH - S5.47 Status: UNDETECTED

Location: PADDYS BAR 107
WINNER STREET
PAIGNTON GridRef:28847306070
SIG: 8/1/64/437
Committed: On/Between 2135 13/08/10 Friday
and/prior to 2138 13/08/10 Friday

ﬁ:}orted At: 2139 13/08/10 Friday To: PC/1166/ROBERTS
Means: 999 CALL BY ANOTHER

Reporting Officer: PC/1166/ROBERTS

Xref/Index  Reason Description

1 OFFENCE ESTABLISHED FULL ASSAULT # OCCASIONING ABH - S.47 “

2 SUSPECT TEXT CRIME SUSPECT DETAILS

3 CRIME FREE TEXT Investigators COMMENTS PRESEN Updated 07/0

4 RELATED R UNKNOWN .-

5 RELATED CW

6 C&C INCIDENT LINKED 1172 of 13/08/10 CRIME RELATED INC - RECORDED V
ALLOCATION

Q:Lestigating QOfficer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Sub-div/Dept PTRF

Allocated By CIV/SR/CANNON II Time/
Date Report Due

MALE OFFENDER POSSIBLY EKNOWN TO MALE AGGRIEVED UNKNCOWN IF OFFENDER
IN DRINK OR DRUGS OFFENDER ENTERED PUB WHERE AGGRIEVED WAS DRINKING
HAD SHORT DISCUSSION WITH AGGRIEVED RESULTING IN BOTH WALKING TOWARDS
DOOR IN UNPROVOKED ATTACK OFFENDER PUNCHED AGGRIEVED CNCE TO FACE
CAUSING BLEEDING FROM MOUTH OFFENDER WAS MOMENTARILY DETAINED BY
OTHER CUSTOMERS BUT MADE OFF PRIOR TO POLICE ARRIVAL URBAN
COMMERCIAL SIDE ROAD STREET LIT OVERLOOKED CCTV INSIDE

Page 63



10 AUGUST SUSPECT WHITE MALE AGED ABOUT 40 YEARS WEARING WHITE
JACKET

Scene Vigited
Racial Motive
Liason With LIO
Liaison Oth Force
Fingerprints Found
Artists Tmpression
CPO Requested
N'Hood Watch Infor
Graded Response B
Financial Int'View

Number of Offender Identifications made

Scene Searched
Victim Support
Liaison With FCIO
Dealers Visited
Other Evidence
Photo's Shown
Comp Agrees TIC

C I D Investigate
Graded Response S
Mgl7r

Page 64

House To House
Soco Requested
Liaison With RCIO
Local Informants
Photo's Taken
Scene Re-visited
Engquiries Compl
Screened Qut
Graded Response G
Mgl7c

Last Updated

—————————————— 22:04:17 20 Aug 2010 CIV/M/MCLELLAN SUSPECT --------
CIRCULATIONS
Circulation Cancellation
C&C 13/08/10 1172 C&C 13/08/10 1172
) e
OFFICERS INVOLVED
PC/1166/ROBERTS PTRF 2148 20/08/10 Y REP OFF
PS/41294 /TORBAY PATROL PTRF (0826 21/08/10 INV OFF
PS/41294 /TORBAY PATROL PTRF 0826 21/08/10 oIC
PS/41294 /TORBAY PATROL PTRF 0826 21/08/10 DIS OFF
PC/59808/ROBINSON IT PTRJ 0826 21/08/10 ALLOCATOR
PC/1166 /ROBERTS PTRF 1216 21/08/10 INV OFF
PC/1166 /ROBERTS PTRF 1216 21/08/10 oIC
PC/1166/ROBERTS PTRF 1216 21/08/10 DIS OFF
PC/6072/ARKELL PTRF 1216 21/08/10 ALLOCATOR
PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS PTRF 1628 07/09/10 INV QFF
PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS PTRF 1628 07/09/10 oIC
PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS PTRF 1628 07/09/10 DIS OFF
PS/5482/PENHALIGON PTRF 1628 07/09/10 ALLOCATOR



Y2

PAGE 3
Officer Authorising Ident

Officer's Reports:-

NAPV

AGGRIEVED REFUSED TO MAKE STATEMENT NOR WISHED TO MAKE ANY FORMAL
COMPLAINT

HE REFUSED A YOU MATTER WE CARE LEAFLET

CCTV INSIDE THE PUB WAS CHECKED AND THIS SHOWS THE OFFENCE BUT WAS
NOT OF SUITABLE QUALITY TO IDENTIFY OFFENDER

WITNESSES PRESENT REFUSED TO COOPERATE WITH POLICE

ALL ENQUIRIES COMPLETE

REQUEST FOR CRIME TO BE RETURNED TO REPORTING OFFICER WHO WILL MAKE

CONTACT WITH AGGRIEVED IN A FURTHER ATTEMPT TO GET A STATEMENT
NEGATIVE VCOP

SUBMITTED FOR SCREENING

——————————— 22:03:16 20 Aug 2010 CIV/M/MCLELLAN INVESTIGATION ~----
FOR FURTHER ENQS AND NEGATIVE STATEMENT OR PNE ENTRY

IF NO PAPERS THEN CAN BE PLACED ON UD NC PAPERS HATPEG 41293

-

\:) ————— 08:25:54 21 Aug 2010 PC/59808/ROBINSON II INVESTIGATION --
FROM APS BARKELL - PATROL WORKLOAD CHECK ALLOCATED TO REPROTING
OFFICER FOR FINALISATION AS ABOVE

——————————— 12:16:19 21 Aug 2010 PC/6072/ARKELL INVESTIGATION -~----
I HAVE CONTACTED THE A/P AND HE IS STILL UNSURE IF HE WANTS TO
PROVIDE A STATEMENT. I HAVE INFORMED HIM THAT I WILL CONTACT HIM ON
MY NEXT TOUR OF DUTY AND TAKE HIS FINAL ANSWER.

FOR INFORMATION I REQUESTED THAT THIS CRIME BE RETURNED TO ME.
—————————— 21:53:56 22 Aug 2010 PC/1166/ROBERTS INVESTIGATION -----
I HAVE RECONTACTED THE A/P IN THIS MATTER AND HE DOES NOT WISH TO
PROVIDE A STATEMENT., I HAVE ASKED HIM THE REASON WHY AND HE STATES
THAT HE JUST WANTS TO LEAVE IT. ALL OF THE OTHER PEOPLE PRESENT
REFUSED TO ASSIST US IN ANYWAY, THEY ALL STATED THAT THEY WOULD GIVE
STATEMENTS IF THE A/P DID! THIS BEING THE CASE I CANNOT PROGRESS
THIS ANY FURTHER AS THE CCTV WAS NOT GOOD ENOUGH TO GET AN ID.
RECOMMEND THIS BE FILED WITH NO PAPERWORK

—————————— 15:03:32 26 Aug 2010 PC/1166/ROBERTS INVESTIGATION -----
WORKLOAD REVIEW.

PP UNWILLING TO SUPPORT ANY ALLEGATION OR PROVIDE ANY FORM OF

L _ATEMENT TO POLICE. WHILST THE OFFENCE IS SHOWN ON CCTV IT IS NOT
OF A QUALITY SUFFICIENT TO ID A SUSPECT AND PROGRESS A VICTIMLESS
CRIME. AS SUCH THTS WILL HAVE TO BE FINALISED AS U/D. NO PAPERS
GENERATED.

————————— 16:28:16 07 Sep 2010 PS/5482/PENHALIGON INVESTIGATION ---
NO PAPERS

a

FILED.

PLEASE NOTE

Any pertinent updates to this crime which YOU consider
affects the present FILED status of this report must
be notified to the Crime Standards office by way of telephone

Page 65



. %

bl Licensed Premises Report o

File No.: /,}P} Olyl Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be-submitted fo the
Licensing Unit as socn as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submj Via Sotircé and Covert
[ntelligence System (CIS).

e m(’_l(cf;

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder; ~§ WO 9010
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

) . PAIGHTCH
The protection of children from harm.

s
LCENgIG

Name of premises; Paddys Bar

Address; Winner Street Paignton Devon

Report type: (1 Visit [ Incident [J Other Date: 051110 Time: 2130
fO\IS Ref.. Crime No.:

{
‘*n/rief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):
l—was arrested outside of her home (GGG for D and |.She was

initially taken to Torbay Hospital for assessment where she was detained over night.
GG cause for concern as she stated that she is an alcoholic and she had been drinking all evening at Paddys
Bar.She stated that she does not drink at home so | must assume she became intoxicated at that location.

Submitted by: Name; Brown Force No.: 30253
Signed: Date: 081110 - Time; 1106
Action taken by Licensing Unit:

1{‘0 (1 \ vO

Via g f‘—ﬁ_’v\i\-ﬂ-—u—, ; @PEJ@J:{'&.&/L WALCH aeen | Ha sedan @y
M\Mr\j AR borvotun, tooed Mol vl kadd haae d_m\,t'n{.—fw\s TRare
MNMQM.NN&%VQ\Smka
be 0L L%j R otholy, madoad -

7
ol

Licensing officer: T3y
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: —

C,c) K lifio

/"\Raq_e 66 ?fn/m



CRIME INFCIMATION SYSTEM

08 *Novw 10 VIEW.INTEL

Page

{081110) (1) (PCSO/MP/BROWN) (Bl) (A) (FZ1l036709)
BROWN Michael Pgoglice Community Support Officer

WAS LEFT OUTSIDE OF HER HOUSE

AT ABROUT 2130 HOURS ON FRIDAY 051110

BY A TAXI DRIVER SHE WAS VERY DRUNK AND HAD NO MONEY TCO PAY SHE HAD
MISLAID HER FRONT DOOR KEY AND HAD NO WAY TO GET IN SHE STATED THAT
SHE HAD BEEN DRINKING IN PADDYS BAR IN WINNER STREET PAIGNTON ALL
EVENING SHE WAS ARRESTED FOR DRUNK AND INCAPAPLE AND TAKEN TC TORBAY
HOSPITAL FOR AN ASSESSMENT PRIOR TO BEING TAKEN TO CUSTOBY WHILST AT
THE HOSPITAL SHE WENT THROUGH PERICDS OF AGGRESSION TOWARDS POLICE
OFFICERS AND HOSPITAL STAFF SHE WAS WARNED ABOUT HER BEHAVIOUR SHE
ATTEMPTED TO SWALLOW SOME DRUGS WHICH SHE HAD IN HER BAG THESE WERDE
TAKEN OFF HER SHE BECAME VERY ANGRY AND TEARFUL AT THIS PCOINT SHE
WAS DEARRESTED AND KEPT IN OVER NIGHT

(PH#f)age e(X)it

Page 67

Ly

1 of 6



: - O

[DEVON & COR : - Form MNo. L10
errisvinvve Il Licensed Premises Report Rov, 22010
FileNo.. | aP[owuio Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted vmand Covert
Inteiligence System (CIS). OO

r_‘,f\\
ST . . . )
Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder; Loc)og “\
» Public safety; 27 WY TE
* The prevention of public nuisance; and ‘_
o The protection of children from harm. \ S /
‘\“"i':":f:»'l'-'{i__\lr-‘. L_:\'.‘\:\

Name of premises: PADDYS BAR
Address: 107 WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON

Report type: [ Visit X Incident ] Other Date: 21/11/10 Time: 23:42
QIS Ref.: 1010/21/11/10 Crime No.: FP/10/3718

)
~Brief summary [ action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):
Theft of 2 x charity boxes from bar area.

There were 3 patrons siill in the bar drinking however no alcohol was purchased whilst Police present, Patrons present
were _—Estaﬁ,—and-
_. All the above were intoxicated. was also present and when CCTV viewed
was appeared to do the most serving behind the bar, she was not intoxicated. Paddy furned up as he was the only one
able to operate the CCTV system, he was heavily intoxicated.

p
:
"

Submitted by: Name: PC NICHOLAS Force No.: 10619
Signed: Date: Time:

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

e Hee Prbrnue WAKY dian mad wivad re b

A4

Licensing officer: @ ¥y
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: -

Cc)qalnlio
@MPLQQE@B'M-



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

Ar  formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
PC 619 NICHOLAS, PG 2013 WESTLAKE.

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? 1Yes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Jenifer ROBERTS
Helpful O Unhelipful ] Obstructive O Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? CYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [ONo
(A constable can request to see full licence)

¢"yime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [OYes XNo
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? 1 Yes No
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [(1Yes No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? CYes XNo
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes XNo

Public Safety:
1. CCTV on premises? Yes [No
Incident captured? dYes No
Image quality? 1 Good X Poor [] Other:
2. Door staff on duty? OYes [XNo If Yes, number:

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No
4. Method of checking the customer numbers:
) Radio system in use? (1 Yes No
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [INo
7. Any smoking inside premises? L|iYes [XNo

SIA licensed? [DYes [ONo Licence displayed?

Working at time of visit?
Staff able to download?

O No
O No

No

Public Nuisance:

4. Do staff appear frained in proof of age? O Yes

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? (OYes [KNo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? O Yes No
3, Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? O Yes No
Protection of Children:
1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? 1 Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?
3. How is this publicised?

[INo

Page 69




, L

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTICON ACT
TEXT. -NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIQ CONVERSATION
OPERATUR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1010 Stn MOW vdu MOW90/MOER31 Tme 23:42 Dte 21/11/10 Op 56384

Reported by 9 999 o

Brief Incident Details
THEFT OF CHARITY BOX OFF THE BAR - LAST 5 MINS

Location of Incident
Feature PADDYS BAR, 107
Street WINNER STREET

Area PATGNTON, DEVON Pogtcode TQ3 3BP

Beat FP2C QOSGR 288473060701 Location Ref 8/1/64/437
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name STAFF Title

House 107

Street WINNER STREET

Area TQ3 3BP

Tel. No (NN Confirmed N

Time and Date of Incident 2342 21/11/10

Classification CRIME RELATED THEFT

Graded Response PROMPT - Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL., THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 (C.C.8 Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt WC

619 S5B40¥ NICHOLAS PC 23:53 00:09 01:25 23:49
2013 SB40N WESTLAKE PC 23:53 00:09 01:25 23:49

|
o

Page 70



CONFIDENTIAL.
TEXT -

U3

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 1010 Stn MOW

Op Time

56384 2344 21/11/10
56384 2344 21/11/10
56384 2344 21/11/10
56384 2344 21/11/10
56384 2344 21/11/10
53982 2345 21/11/10
56384 2345 21/11/10
56384 2345 21/11/10
53982 2345 21/11/10
53982 2346 21/11/10
53982 2346 21/11/10
53982 2348 21/11/10
53982 2348 21/11/10
53982 2348 21/11/10
5¢ )4 2348 21/11/10
53982 2349 21/11/10
53982 2353 21/11/10
53982 0009 22/11/10
53982 0024 22/11/10
53982 0046 22/11/10
'53982 0046 22/11/10
53982 0046 22/11/10
53982 0046 22/11/10
53982 0046 22/11/10
53982 0046 22/11/10
53982 0046 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
1¢°}9 o121 22/11/10

—

10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
10619 0121 22/11/10
CONFIDENTIAL.

vVdu MOW90/MOER31 Tme 23:42 Date 21/11/10 Op 56384 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber Details: , oac , CENNEGEE—S
MR PATRICK WALSH, 107, WINNER STREET, TQ3 3BP
DESC - WM - AGED 20ISH - F&600 - SLIM - BBALL CAP - BLACK
JACKET - JEANS

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
NICKNAME OF -

LIVE SIN CHURCH STREET

DESC PASSED TO SBS00

Automatic Resource Enquiry

FM SB41N - LIKELY TO BE

Fa SB41N - IS ON ONE OF MY WL JOBS BELIEVE HE IS NFA ATT
Automatic Resource Enguir
rose R

SB40N Allocated to Incident

SB40N Dispatched

SB40N Arrived at Incident

LOG NUMBER PASSED

FM SB40N - NO ONE HAS ACTUALLY SEEN GNNl® TAKE THE BOXE
LOOKING AT CCTV DOES NOT SHOW THE BOXES AND DOES NOT SHO
ANYONE MATCHING HIS DESC NEAR THE BOXES - HOWEVER STAFF

ARE ADAMANT BOXES WERE THERE AT 1900 -

Crime FP/10/3718 generated from Incident

Create Crime -

REQUESTED BY 619 -

SB40N - ON ATTENDANCE I SPOKE WITH THE

PARTNER AT PADDYS BAR SHE DID NOT SEE ANYONE TAKE THE

CHARITY BOXES AND ONLY PASSED THE NAME OF 'l 2S

THIS HAD COME FROM PATRONS AT THE PUB. THERE WERE ALSO 3

INTOXICATED PEOPLE STILL IN THE PUB NONE OF WHOM HAD

ACTUALLY SEEN THE ALLEGED OFFENCE. IT TRANSPIRES THAT
SUPPOSEDLY CAME TO THE BAR SELLING A LAPTOP AND

TOOK THE BOXES ALTHOUGH NO ONE APPEARS TO HAVE WITNESSED
HIM TAKE IT. THE OWNER OF THE BAR TURNED UP, HE WAS
EXTREMELY INTOXICATED AND THE ONLY ONE ABLE TO USE THE
CCTV. PC WESTLAKE AND MYSELF HAVE VIEWED THE CCTV FROM
APPROXIMATELY 21:00 UNTIL 00:00. THE QUALITY IS NOT THE
BEST AND THE BOXES CANNOT BE SEEN AND NO ONE MATCHING TH
DESCRIPTION OF CAN BE SEEN IN THE AREA OF THE
BOXES. THE STAFF ARE CERTAIN THAT THE BOXES WERE THERE A
19:00 HOURS. A CRIME COMPLAINT HAS BEEN RAISED AND THE
STAFF WILL CHECK THE CCTV AGAIN TOMORROW WHEN SOBER. L10
SUBMITTED.

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION

Page 71



usq

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT.  NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 1010 Stn MOW Vvdu MOW90/MOER31 Tme 23:42 Date 21/11/10 Op 56384 Page 2

Op Time Text

53982 0125 22/11/10 All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
53982 0125 22/11/10 Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31

53982 0125 22/11/10 Incident End (Result / Close)

56197 0129 22/11/10 Following was entered after the Incident was Closed
56197 0129 22/11/10 Crime FP/10/3718 has been linked to the Incident

Page 72



o0

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM 11:30:22 23 Feb 201
PRINT CRIME DETAITLS

For The Attention Of : CIV/NJ/STANLAKE Department : CIVF

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

UPDATE CRIME - OFFENCE DETATLS CIs
FP/10/3718 Ent 22/11/10 UNDETECTED Upd 07/12/10 at 1601 Repd 21/11/10
1.Type [F] Investigating Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNC PAPERS FT
2 .0ffence [THEFT - NON SPRCIFIC ] HO class 495/10
Offn Group 3
3.Feature [PADDYS BAR 107 ] 8IG 8/1/64/437
4 .Street No [ ] 5.8treet Name [WINNER STREET
6.Dist/Parish [ 1 7.Town [PAIGNTON ]
Post Code [TQ3 3BP ] Subdivision [FP] 8.Bt/sn [2C ] Grid [288473

9.Committed on/between Time [2330] Date [21/11/10] Sunday
and/prior to Time [2340] Date [21/11/10] Sunday

10.Reporting Officer [PC/619/NICHOLAS ] 11 Master [ ]
(/jef Reason Description
1 QFFENCE ESTABLISHED FULL THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
2 CRIME FREE TEXT Investigators COMMENTS PRESENT Updated 07/1
3 RELATED R
4 RELATED C ANIMALS IN DISTRESS CHARITY
5 PROPERTY 1 ITEM VALUES Stolen $0.01 Rec $0.00 Damgd $0.00
6 C&C INCIDENT LINKED 1010 of 21/11/10 CRIME RELATED INC - RECORDED T

————————————————————— OFFENCE DETAILS FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 -----=-----==--—=--

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM
PRINT CRIME - RELATED PERSONS DETAILS -~ CIS3

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Reporting-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNC PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718

1. (R)eporting Person, (C)omplainant, (W)itness [R |

ZL%eported at [2342] o1l [21/11/10] To [PC/619/NICHOLAS ]
O3y

3TSurname = ] 4.Title [MRS ] 5.Vuln/Int [N]
6 . Forenames 1 [ 1 ]

7.Age [ 46] 8.8ex [FEMALE 1 9.Ethnic App [WHITE EUROPEAN]

10.Address [PADDYS BAR 107,WINNER STREET ]
[PAIGNTON 1

11.County [DEVON ] 12.Postcode [TQ3 3BP ]

13 .Telephone (NG ]

14 .How Reported [999 CALL BY ANOTHER 1

Page 73



CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM
PRINT CRIME - RELATED PERSONS DETAILS CIS3

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/371

1. (R)eporting Person, (C)lomplainant, (W)itness [C ]

2. Company [ANIMALS IN DISTRESS CHARITY ]

3.Surname [ ] 4.Title [ ] 5.Vuln/Int [N]

6 .Forenames [ 1 0 1 I ]

7 .DOB [ ] 8.Age [ I to [ 1 9.8ex { ]
10.Ethnic App [ ] 11.8elf Ethnicity [ ]
12 .Nationality [ ]
13.0ccupation [ i
14 .Address [UNKNOWN ]

[ ]
15.County [ ] 16.Postcode [ ]
17.Phone [NONE ]

1§,Injuries [NONE ]
[’\ ]

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

PRINT CRIME - MODUS OPERANDI CIS3C.RE
Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
1 Freetext MO Page 1 of 1

[PREMISES IS PUBLIC HOUSE AND 2 CHARITY BOXES ON THE BAR NEXT TO TILL
[WERE STOLEN BY UNKNOWN MEANS

—

{

2 Type of Venue
[68|PUB.HS OR LIC.CLB 1 | 1 ]

3 Weapons Used ( !
4 MO
[FS|NOT FROM SCENE ] [sN|vIC sUP NO ] [SL|VIC SUP LEAFLET 1

———————————————— PRINT STOLEN PEDAL CYCLES FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 -----=-------~-

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

PRINT CRIME - PROPERTY DETAILS CI10.E.PRT
Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
¥
1l.Property Status [STOLEN 1 2 .Belongs to Comp No [1 ]
3.Identifiable ’ (]
4 . Category [CASES LUGGAGE CONTAINERS |
5.8ub Cat [COLLECTING BOX ]
6.Post Code [ ] 7.Colour [WHITE ]
8

.Description [2 WHITE CHARITY BEﬁiﬁepgﬁyAINING UNKNOWN AMOUNT OF COINS ]



S2

9.Marks [ ]

10.Stolen $[0.01 ] 11.Rec $[0.00 1 12.Damaged $[
13 .Drugs Weight { fgms 14 .Property Book Ref | ]

15.Recovery/Additional Details

/e
lad ) ) e

————————————————————— PROPERTY LINKS FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 ~-r---------—==-----

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

PRINT CRIME - OFFICERS INVOLVED CIS3
Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
Officer Dept Time Date ScvVis Reason
[PC/619/NICHOLAS [PTRF] [2342] ([21/11i/10]1 [¥] [REP OFF

[PS/41294 /TORBAY PATROL
[PS/41294/TORBAY PATROL
_ JPS/41294/TORBAY PATROL

]
[PTRF] [0135] ([22/1i/10] [ )} [INV OFF ]
[PTRF] [0135] [22/11/10) [ 1 [OIC ]
[PTRF] [0135) ([22/11/10] [ ] [DIS OFF |

.

Page 75



S3

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

PRINT CRIME - OFFICERS INVOLVED CIs3
Offence THEFT - NCON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
Officer Dept Time Date ScVis Reason
[CIV/M/POTTER ] [MOCD] [0135] [22/11/101 [ 1 [ALLOCATOR]
[CIV/DG/HARDMAN 1 [CIVF] [1122] [22/11/10] [ 1 [INV OFF ]
[CIV/DG/HARDMAN 1 [CIVF] [1122] ([22/11/101 [ 1 [OIC ]
[CIV/DG/HARDMAN 1 [CrvF] [1122] [22/11/10] [ 1 [DIS OFF ]
[PS/3320/KAY ] [PTRF] [1122] [22/11/10] [ 1 [ALLOCATORI]
[PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS ] [PTRF] [1039] [07/12/10] [ 1 [INV OFF |
[PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS ] [PTRF] [10391 [07/12/10] [ 1 I[OIC 1
[PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS 1 [PTRF] ([1039] fo7/12/101 [ 1 [DIS OFF ]
[PC/5328/SHEPHERD 1 [PTRF] ({10391 [o7/12/101 [ 1 [ALLOCATORI]
———————————————————— OFFICERS INVOLVED FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 ----=-v-----=—-==-—~
CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM
PRINT CRIME - CIRCULATIONS CIs3
/
‘Orfence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
Circulation Cancellation
Type Time Date Reference Time Date Reference
fcec 1 [ J[21/11/10] {1010 ] [ ] [21/11/10]1 [1010 ]
---------------------- CIRCULATIONS FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 --------c-omemmmm - ==
CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM
PRINT CRIME - INVESTIGATION DETATILS - CISs3
Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
Scene Vigited Y Scene Searched House to House [N]
Racial Motive Victim Support N S0CO Requested [N]

Liaison With LIO
Liaison Oth Force
F  ‘gerprints Found
Arcists Impression [
CPO Requested
N'Hood Watch Infor
Graded Response B

Liaison With FCIO
Dealers Visited
Other Evidence

] Photo's Shown
Comp Agrees TIC
C I D Investigate
Graded Response S

Liailson with RCIO [
Local Informants
Photo's Taken
Scene Re-visited
Engs Complete
Screened Out
Graded Response G

et et 1 et et L d ]
L B R B B e Ko B e W W W
Lt bt b et L e e e
—em e T
et et e e b e

Financial Int'View ] Mgl7x Mgl7c
Number of Offender Identifications made [ 1 Last Updated
Officer Authorising Ident [ ]

Page 76



St

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

’ PRINT CRIME - INVESTIGATION DETAILS CIS3I2
Offence THEFT - MNON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
Additional Paper Details [ ]

[ ]
[ ]

Publicity Opposed By [ 1
[ ]
[ ]

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM
CRIME FREE TEXT - INVESTIGATICN DETAILS FREE TEXT

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS5/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718

REPEAT VICTIM SLSO

STATEMENT OF COMPLAINT AND MG19 NOT COMPLETED

Nq")USPECTS OR WITNESSES

CCr'Y HAS BEEN CHECKED BY POLICE BUT NEGATIVE

———————————— 01:33:45 22 Nov 2010 CIV/M/POTTER INVESTIGATION --~-------=-
CT HARDMAN - PLEASE SEE THE I SCREEN OF FP/10/3692.

I DOUBT THAT THIS THEFT WILL BE DETECTED BUT WHEN YOU LIAISE WITH

THEM YOU CAN ADVISE THEM THAT G WI1.1. BE ASKED ABOUT THIS

CRIME NEXT TIME HE IS ARRESTED

———————————— 11:23:56 22 Nov 2010 PS/3320/KAY INVESTIGATION ---

CALL FROM THE BAR THEY STATE THAT THEY NOW HAVE FOOTAGE OF THE

OFFENDER ON CCTV

THEY DO NOT KNOW HOW TO TRANSFER IT TO DISC BUT WILL RETAIN IT SO AN
OFFICER CAN VIEW

STATE OFFICER COULD NOT FIND FOOTAGE AT TIME OF INCIDENT BUT THEY

HAVE NOW FOUND THE OFFENDER

——————————— 11:42:49 22 Nov 2010 CIV/L/JEFFERY INVESTIGATION - o
ATTENDED PADDYS BAR AND SPOKE WITH THE DPS.HE SHOWED ME THE CCTV

FOOTAGE IN THE SMALL FRONT BAR AT THE TIME OF THIS INCIDENT. A MALE

AND FEMALE ARE SEEN TO BE LEANING ON THE BAR NEAR WHERE THE CHARITY

B(;)Is KEPT.BOTH HAVE THEIR BACKS TO THE CAMERA AND AT THIS TIME

(2%.03 HRS) THE BOX IS NOT SEEN TO BE REMOVED.IT IS FOUND TO BE

MISSING SOME TIME LATER.THE CCTV FOOTAGE IS OF VERY POOR QUALITY AND
NEITHER PERSON CAN BE IDENTIFIED FROM IT . THE MALE IS WEARING A

DARK HQODED JACKET AND THE FEMALE IS WEARING A LIGHT COLOURED FULL

LENGTH COAT.THE NAMEJNE}+2s MENTIONED BY A CUSTOMER WHOSE

IDENTITY IS NOT XNOWN.

——————————— 20:58:20 24 Nov 2010 CIV/DG/HARDMAN INVESTIGATION -----------
SPOKE WITH DP OF PADDYS BAR AND INFORMED HIM THAT NO FURTHER POLICE

ACTION POSSIBLE IN THIS MATTER.CRIME TO BE FILED AS U/D.

——————————— 10:13:07 07 Dec 2010 CIV/DG/HARDMAN INVESTIGATION -----------
REVIEWED BY A/PS SHEPHERD

VICTIM CODES COMPLIED WITH

PLEASE FILE AS UNDETECTED - NO PAPERS

—————————— 10:39:21 07 Dec 2010 PC/5328/SHEPHERD INVESTIGATION ------~---

PLEASE NOTE

Page 77



SS

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM
" CRIME FREE TEXT - INVESTIGATION DETAILS FREE TEXT

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718

Any pertinent updates to this crime which YOU consider

affects the present FILED status of this report must

be notified to the Crime Standards office by way of telephone

—————————— 16:01:48 07 Dec 2010 CIV/T/FRENCH II INVESTIGATION ----------
————————————— INVESTIGATION DETAILS FREE TEXT FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 -----------

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

UPDATE CRIME - ALLOCATION/SUPERVISION CILS

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC

Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
Status UNDETECTED Solvability Factors RO Continuing Encuiries NO
1{’)ime Desk [CTV/T/FRENCH II ]
2. rhvestigator [PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS ] 3.View Worklocad [ 1
4 .Department [PTRF]

5.Date Allocated [ ] 6&.Date File Due [ ]

————————————————— ALLOCATION/SUPERVISION FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 ---------------~

; CRIME INFORMATICN SYSTEM
SUSPECT FREE TEXT - SUSPECT DETAILS FREE TEXT

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC
Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718

——————————————————— DRUG SEIZURE LINKS FOR CRIME FP/10/3718 --------=---=-~--~

CRIME INFORMATION SYSTEM

PRINT CRIME - FINALISATION DATA CHECK CIS

Offence THEFT - NON SPECIFIC

Investigating-Officer PS/41293/SW DEVON UDNO PAPERS Crime No FP/10/3718
No Screen Ref Reason Report

1 CIS3B SCREEN NO WITNESSES RECORDED

2 CIS3D SCREEN NO STOLEN PEDAL CYCLES

3 CIS3IM SCREEN NO SUSPECT FREE TEXT

4 CIS3N SCREEN NO SCENE OF CRIME REPORT

Page 78



s

p
i
o

. _ 26

—

(oriavy vyl Licensed Premises Report o 22010
File No.. | Aeloiils Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the

Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: The prevention of ¢rime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

24 Moy 2010

PAIGNTON

S
Loengine U

Name of premises: Paddy's Bar

Address: 107 Winner Street, PAIGNTON

Report type: (7] Visit Incident [ Other _ Date: 23/11/10 Time: 2133
~S Ref.: 979 of 23/11/10 Crime No.: FP/10/3745

J
“Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}:

Verbally aggressive drunken male asked to leave premises by staff. Male refused and assaulted staff member. Staff
member retaliated in defence. Male removed from premises by other customersiwitnesses

Submitted by: Name: PLATT Force No.: 11236
Signed: Date: 23/11110 Time: 2312

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

AAS @) 101308 vied v wpdakid 0 D80, T TR - EE
*”u\m o i L B b oy fodgeds >u-y(<
Bl Wl sl o T Tar |, Fhbey AL TR athobone b, 124p}r0 o
&t o Crona lewi wopdokil e ey

Craie v Pradeis Lo anoidit omdncids, DOOfod] & lid povet ety amdd

& o iy .M_mmq ookl Thang free NI

Licensing officer: AT
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: -

(cy auwiinlio
Page 79
@MM Mdnjro



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
An:  formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

-

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS): JENNIFER ROBERTS
Helpful O Unhelpful [ Obstructive O Cther:

2. Premises Licence {summary displayed)? X Yes [ONo
{1t should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes XNo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

_ime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes [No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes XNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? O Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Yes [No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [No Working at time of visit? XK.Yes [No
Incident captured? X Yes [ONo Staff able to download? OYes ®No
Image quality? [0 Good [J Poor [J Other: N/K

2. Door staff on duty? O Yes No If Yes, number:

S1A licensed? [OYes XNo Licence displayed? TYes ®No

Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No
Method of checking the customer numbers: VISUAL INSPECTION
Radio system in use? ClYes XNo

.U“-./L o

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? XYes [1No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes XINo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [ Yes No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? CJYes XNo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [ No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes 3 No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? N/K
3. How is this publicised? N/K

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? X Yes O No

Page 80 -




CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT * NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT QF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV
URN 979 Stn MOE Vdu MOES5/MOER31 Tme 21:33 Dte 23/11/10 Op 51967

Reported by 9 999 L ]

Brief Incident Details
FIGHT INSIDE PADDYS BAR - UNABLE TO SEE HOW MANY INVOLVED.

Location of Incident

Feature

Street WINNER STREET

Area PATGNTON, DEVON Postcode

Beat FP QSGR Location Ref 8/1/64
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name

= Title

House

Street IR
()Area e ————
-~ Tel. No i Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 2133 23/11/10
Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8s (C.C.5 Name Disp. Axrr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt WC
4781 SB21L: SHARAM PC 21:36 22:10

1236 SB40L PLATT PC 21:36 21:38 23:19

5548 SBE40L MORRISON PC 21:36 21:38 23:19

6355 SB42], LE MESSURIER PC 21:39 23:16

664 SB50L VALLINS PC 21:48 21:52 21:53

6fj7 6347 BOWER PC 21:48 21:53 21:53

Page 81



CONFIDENTIAL.

TEXT

9

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

23/11/10 G,

URN 979 Stn MOE

Op Time

51967 2133 23/11/10
51967 2133 23/11/10
51967 2133

51967 2133 23/11/10
53754 2134 23/11/10
51967 2134 23/11/10
53754 2134 23/11/10
53754 2134 23/11/10
53147 2135 23/11/10
53147 2135 23/11/10
53147 2135 23/11/10
53754 2136 23/11/10
53754 2136 23/11/10
53754 2136 23/11/10
5{ p4 2136 23/11/10
53147 2136 23/11/10
53754 2137 23/11/10
53754 2137 23/11/10
53754 2137 23/11/10
1236 2138 23/11/10
53754 2139 23/11/10
53754 2139 23/11/10
53754 2140 23/11/10
53754 2140 23/11/10
53754 2142 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2144 23/11/30
53154 2144 23/11/10
5Qjﬁ4 2144 23/11/10
53754 2144 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
CONFIDENTIAL.

vdu MOE9S5/MOER31

' NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Tme 21:33 Date 23/11/10 Op 51967 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber Details® , OAC , (JEENEEENEED

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
CALLER IN FLAT OPPOSITE CAN SEE IT HAPPENING.
Automatic Resource Enquiry

MOE35 RINGING THE SIG

SPOKEN TQ THE BAR - IT'S OUTSIDE THE BAR NOT INSIDE
Location Amended from PADDYS BAR,107 WINNER STREET
PATGNTON, DEVON

SB40L Redeployed from Incident 392 23/11/10

SB21L Dispatched

SB4CL Dispatched

8B900 CAN SEE ONE MALE QUTSIDE CAUSING NO PROBS

View Incident 979,23/11/10

SB900 - LOOKING AT THE MALE OUTSIDE IF IS POSS THE MALE
FROM EARLIER WHO COULDNT BOX AND WANTED NOTHING ELSE TO
DC WITH US

SB40L Arrived at Incident

WITH THE MALE WHO HAS INJURIES AND NEED ANOTHER UNIT HER
SB42L Arrived at Incident

Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry

Resources Dealing with this Incident Enguiry
PNC —'..ll.llllih.....-....-.' -

Up!ate Existing'Associated Person

- INTEREST
*% PNC screen captured - 1 to Log
**% PNC gcreen captured - 2 to Log
SB40L- - 1 MALE HAS BEEN ARRESTED - INJURIES AS HE HIT TH
LANDLADY AND SOMEONE STEPPED IN TO DEFEND HER AND HE CAM
OFF WORSE

*%*%* PNC screen captured - 3 to Log

SB40L - RING CALLER BACK - DO THEY WANT TO COME OVER AND
SPEAK TO THE UNIT TC PROVIDE STATEMENT
Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

AS LAST

Incident Switch

VAN TO THE LOCN PSE FOR THE MALE

Resource Search - perscnal call sign “664°
SB50L Dispatched

WITH THE VAN

ALSO WITH 6347 DOUBLE CREWED

THIS PRINT OQUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 82



7 THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFIDENTIAL.
TEXT

URN 979 Stn MOE Vdu MOE95/MOER31 Time 21:33 Date 23/11/10 Op 51967 Page 2
Oop Time Text

53754 2148 23/11/10 6347 Dispatched

56441 2149 23/11/10 Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOE47

53754 2152 23/11/10 SBSOL Arxived at Incident

53754 2152 23/11/10 SB42L Already At Incident

56441 2153 23/11/10 F/MOE47 - HAVE SPOKEN WITH THE RP HE STATES THAT ALL HE
56441 2153 23/11/10 CAN SAY IS THAT HE SAW A SCUFFLE AND WOULD NOT BE ABLE T
56441 2153 23/11/10 PROVIDE INFO OVER WHO THREW PUNCHES OR ANYTHING OF THE
56441 2153 23/11/10 SORT. RP ONLY LIVES QPPOSITE THE LOCATION AND IS HAPPY
56441 2153 23/11/10 FOR OFFICERS TO ATTEND HIS HOME ADDRESS IF THEY STILL
56441 2153 23/11/10 WISH TO SPEAK WITH HIM

56441 2153 23/11/10 Incident Switch to Terminal MOER31

56447 2153 23/11/10 PLEASE SEE UPDATE

56441 2153 23/11/10 Incident Switch

53754 2153 23/11/10 SBS50L Left Incident

52734 2153 23/11/10 Resource Leave Incident PROCESS ABANDONED

53.24 2153 23/11/10 16347 Not at an Incident - Cannot Leave

53754 2153 23/11/10 6347 Arrived at Incident

53754 2153 23/11/10 6347 Left Incident

53754 2154 23/11/10 Resgource Seaxrch

53754 2154 23/11/10 Resources Dealing with this Incident Bnquiry

53754 2155 23/11/10 Job 1: - L10O .

53754 2155 23/11/10 Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOER31

53754 2155 23/11/10 Job No. 1 Updated

52263 2210 23/11/10 SB21lL Cancelled

15548 2311 23/11/10 FP/10/3745 - REFERS.

15548 2315 23/11/10 L10 DONE.

15548 2316 23/11/10 Incident Deferral Enguiry

15548 2316 23/11/10 Incident Deferral Enguiry

16355 2316 23/11/10 SB42L Not attached to this Incident

6355 2316 23/11/10 SB42L Left Incident

52263 2319 23/11/10 SB40L Left Incident

52263 2319 23/11/10 Update Existing Associated Pexson

5{ij3 2319 23/11/10 - QOFFENDER

52263 2320 23/11/10 ARRESTING OFFICER * CONSTABRLE LE MESSURIER

52263 2320 23/11/10 R RS R R R R R E SR EEEEEEEEEEE SRR EEEE R R R R

52263 2321 23/11/10 Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31

52263 2321 23/11/10 Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 83



] ol

JEvon s Sy oL | icensed Premises Report Fom Mo L'¢

File No.: HP}O ud, Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Sourcg,&@d’@nvert

~1g

intelligence System (CiS). /
/o LNO[ s
Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder; s nmrn
« Public safety; ( ¢ pEC 2
« The prevention of public nuisance; and /
¢ The protection of children from harm. \\ FRAGNTON . /

-..,‘:’9“-.A|0|\]C\U /

Name of premises: PADDYS BAR
Address: WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON

AT

Report type: O Visit [ Incident X Other Issues with CCTV Date: Time:

YIS Ref. oo - 2% Unhe. Crime No.: FP/10/3745

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

| have today rung PADDY's Bar to enquire about CCTV in relation to crime FP/10/3745. | spoke fo the victini i il
who is an employee at the bar who was concerned that we had not yet seized the CCTV. She passed me
over to Patrick WALSH who she stated was the manager. When i questioned him as to whether he could download it
he stated that he did not know how to. | asked if he knew anyone who could do this and again he said he didn't. He was
asked about the person who installed it but he stated that he thought the person had moved and did not know how o
get hold of him. it was felt that WALSH was being emtremly unhelpful and showed no urgency or want to help officers
with this matter. He stated that he will see if he can find someone to sort it however could not glve any timescale and
showed no enthusiasm to do it.
it is obviously concerning that they have CCTV installed however have no persons in a position fo download any
footage.

D).

Submitted by: Name: LE MESSURIER Force No.: 16355
Signed: Date: 09/12/10 Time: 15:56

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

FPho 13768 wWowed v wpdsdong r2 Do, Tlesn

e o ;.,Jej@_uL— o oo (:_Q—/u\ﬁLa, “‘“‘“’Q”M A Tne A J’b{’)JN’, re viclna @
Mo Ter (e TOY . ThnS wit doven aat ppure ndX et — g1e. ~made Rmas
e Urviel UTOUJ:E— Dt ot e RE VL= LI

blsllo E~mit b WP e Mdaunar 1 8O —Lopy sthe Unaft = mg vl wp il Jolis.
L 3

S Pe Lthwww.i&—[ur*‘; OV Aanag GQN:\LI{

Licensing officer; ({f] 321
Forwarded fo Daily iasking: —

s N
Page 84 . @



. b2

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT ~~ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERAL R 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 879 Stn MOE Vdu MOE95/MOER31 Tme 21:33 Dte 23/11/10 Op 51967

Reported by 9 999 Y

Brief Incident Details
FIGUT INSIDE PADDYS BAR - UNABLE TO SEE HOW MANY INVOLVED,

Location of Incident

Feature
Street WINNER STREET
Area PATIGNTON, DEVON Postcode
Beat FP OSGR Location Ref 8/1/64
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name Title
House
Street
rea
Tel. No Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 2133 23/11/10
Classification CRTME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTIOM ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.S C.C.8 QName Disp. Arrxr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
4781 SE21I, SHARAM PC 21:36 22:10

1236 SB40L PLATT PC 21:36 21:38 23:19

5548 SB40L MORRISON PC ) 21:36 21:38 23:19

6355 SB42L, LE MESSURIER PC 21:39 23:16

664 SB50L VALLINS PC 21:48 21:52 21:53

GErj 6347 BOWER PC 21:48 21:53 21:53

Page 85



CONFIDENTIAL.

s

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

TEXT ™~

URN 979 Stn MOE

Op Time

51967 2133 23/11/10
51967 2133 23/11/10
51967 2133 23/11/10
51967 2133 23/11/10
53754 2134 23/11/10
51967 2134 23/11/10
53754 2134 23/11/10
53754 2134 23/11/10
53147 2135 23/11/10
53147 2135 23/11/10
53147 2135 23/11/10
53754 2136 23/11/10
53754 2136 23/11/10
53754 2136 23/11/10
537V4 2136 23/11/10
53%47 2136 23/11/10
53754 2137 23/11/10
53754 2137 23/11/10
53754 2137 23/11/10
1236 2138 23/11/10
53754 2139 23/11/10
53754 2139 23/11/10
53754 2140 23/11/10
53754 2140 23/11/10
53754 2142 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2143 23/11/10
53754 2144 23/11/10
53754 2144 23/11/10
52794 2144 23/11/10
53754 2144 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2147 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
53754 2148 23/11/10
CONFIDENTIAL.

vdu MOE95/MOER31

Tme 21:33 Date 23/11/10 Op 51967 Page 1

Text .
CLI Subscriber Details: ;

OAC

I

Incident Routed to Radio Operators
Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
CALLER IN FLAT OPPOSITE CAN SEE IT HAPPENING.
Automatic Resource Enquiry

MOE35 RINGING THE SIG

SPOKEN TO THE BAR - IT'S OUTSIDE THE BAR NOT INSIDE
Location Amended from PADDYS BAR, 107 WINNER STREET
PAIGNTON, DEVON

SB40L Redeployed from Incident 392 23/11/10

SB21L Dispatched

SB40L: Dispatched

SB900 CAN SEE ONE MALE OUTSIDE CAUSING NC PROBS

View Incident 979,23/11/10

SB900 - LOOKING AT THE MALE OUTSIDE IF IS POSS THE MALE
FROM EARLIER WHO CCULDNT BOX AND WANTED NOTHING ELSE TO
DO WITH US

SB40IL. Arrived at Incident

WITH THE MALE WHO HAS INJURIES AND NEED ANOTHER UNIT HER
SR42L Arrived at Incident

Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry

PNC - o

SRS REFERS

Update Existing Associated Person

- INTEREST

*%%* PNC screen captured - 1 to Log

*%% PNC screen captured - 2 to Log

SB40L - 1 MALE HAS BEEN ARRESTED - INJURIES AS HE HIT TH
LANDLADY AND SOMEONE STEPPED IN TO DEFEND HER AND HE CAM
OFF WORSE

**%* PNC screen captured - 3 to Log

SB40L. - RING CALLER BACK - DO THEY WANT TO COME OVER AND
SPEAK TO THE UNIT TO PROVIDE STATEMENT
Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

AS LAST

Incident Switch

VAN TO THE LOCN PSE FOR THE MALHE

Resource Search - personal call sign “664°
SB50L Dispatched

WITH THE VAN

ALSO WITH 6347 DOUBLE CREWED

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 86



CONFIDENTIAL.

URN 979

Op

53754
56441
53754
53754
56441
56441
56441
56441
56441
56441
56441

56441
56441
53754
52734
5j¥94
53754
53754
53754
53754
53754
53754

53754
52263
15548
15548
15548
15548
16355
6355

52263
52263
577793

“\_‘

52263
52263
52263
52263

64

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT 7~ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Stn MOE

Time
2148
2149
2152
2152
2153
2153
2153
2153
2153
2153
2153

2153
2153
2153
2153
2153
2153
2153
2154
2154
2155
2155

2155
2210
2311
2315
2316
231se
2316
2316
2319
2319
2319

2320
2320
2321
2321

23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/1¢0
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10

23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10

23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10

23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10
23/11/10

Vdu MOE95/MOER31. Tme 21:33 Date 23/11/10 Op 51967 Page 2

Text

6347 Dispatched 3

Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOE47

SB50L Arrived at Incident

SB42L Already At Incident

F/MOE47 - HAVE SPOKEN WITH THE RP HE STATES THAT ALL HE
CAN SAY IS THAT HE SAW A SCUFFLE AND WOULD NOT BE ABLE T
PROVIDE INFO OVER WHO THREW PUNCHES OR ANYTHING OF THE
SORT. AND IS HAPPY
FOR OFFICERS TO ATTEND HIS HOME ADDRESS IF THEY STILL
WISH TO SPEAK WITH HIM

Incident Switch to Terminal MOER31

PLEASE SEE UPDATE

Incident Switch

SB50L Left Incident

Resource Leave Incident PROCESS ABANDONED
16347 Not at an Incident - Cannot Leave
6347 Arrived at Incident

6347 Left Incident

Resource Search

Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry
Job 1: - L10

Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOER31

Job No. 1 Updated

SB21L Cancelled

FP/10/3745 - REFERS.

L1310 DONE.

Incident Deferral Enquiry

Incident Deferral Enquiry

SB421L Not attached to this Incident
SB42L Left Incident

SB40L Left Incident

Update Existing Associated Person
RN

- OFFENDER

ARRESTING OFFICER * CONSTABLE LE MESSURIER

kxhkEkdrk kA khkhkrkrhxkkrhhhhhhhhkhkhddrhrhhorhohdthd

Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31
Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 87



STANLAKE Neil 55311

Fronc LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355

Sent: 08 January 2011 03:20

To: STANLAKE Neil 55311

Subject: RE: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED
Hi Neil

| still do not have the CCTV. | have tried calling the bar a few times recently but never getan
answer. | need to go in and see them but due to my shifts | have not been able to. I am nights this
weekend and so jobs permitting iamﬁggj‘gg@;;y&a_r}g get down there, yhen,theygare open. | don't
hold out much hope though. He informed me that they would call when it was ready so im thinking
they havn't done it.

Thanks

Ruth

)

From: STANLAKE Neil 55311

Sent: 06 January 2011 08:21

To: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355

Subject: PW: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

Ruth,

Haven't heard back from you on this one, so will assume all was well with thf:e CCTV, although the
crime doesn't say so ? ;

Regards

Neil

9

“From: STANLAKE Neil 55311 On Behalf Of Licensing Torbay
Sent: 10 December 2010 14:15

To: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355

Subject: RE: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

Thanks for this Ruth. CCTV is a requirement of Mr Walsh's premises licence, so let me know if it
is not forthcoming and if necessary, | will go to see him.

Regards

Neil

From: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355

Sent: 09 December 2010 16:00

To: STANLAKE Neil 55311; Licensing Torbay
Subject: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

Page' 88



Hi
| have submitted an L10 following a phone call made to the manager this afternoon.
Many thanks

Ruth << File: L10 Paddys bar 091210.docx >>

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

PC 6355 Ruth Le Messurier

Response 1

Q

PAIGNTON

"Want to know what the Police are doing in Paignton & Brixham click below"

hittp://neighbourhoodpolicing.devon-cornwall.police.uk/BCU-1663/Sector-1825/Pages/default.aspx

Page 89



STANLAKE Neil 55311

From: STANLAKE Neil 55311

Sent: 11 January 2011 12:40

To: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355
Subject: RE: Paddys Bar L10  RESTRICTED

Thanks Ruth. This is good evidence that the DPS, Paddy Walsh is not being responsible.
| am ‘on the case’
Regards

Neil

From: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355
Sent: 09 January 2011 22:35

" p: STANLAKE Neii 55311
~Subject: RE: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

.;’

1,
.

Hi Neil

| visited PADDY’s Bar this evening and seized a CCTV disc from Patrick WALSH (hope it's all on
therel!l)

For info, when we walked in there was a group of males sat in the corner of the bar and one male
drinking at the bar. | walked up to the bar where we waited for a short time before a female came
from out the back. | had asked the group if anyone was around and was told that the female would
be out as she was out the back. The female staff member came out and | asked for the CCTV.
She then turned to the group in the corner and asked ‘PADDY" for the disc. The male then stood
up walked over and out to the back of the bar where he then returned with the disc. He then
identified himself as Patrick WALSH. He was quite drunk. The reason | thought | would mention it

_was that | found it quite strange that when two police officers walked into his bar he just sat there

)Jithout saying anything and kept us waiting for when the female eventually came out. Also | was
not sure if there were any issues with him being drunk?

Hope that makes sense? | just thought it was worth mentioning!
Thanks

Ruth

From: STANLAKE Neil 55311

Sent: 06 January 2011 08:21

To: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355 .
Subject: FW: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

Ruth,

Page'90



63

Haven't heard back from you on this one, so will assume all was well with the CCTV, although the
crime doesn’t say so 7

Regards

Neil

From: STANLAKE Neil 55311 On Behalf Of Licensing Torbay
Sent: 10 December 2010 14:15

To: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355

Subject: RE: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

Thanks for this Ruth. CCTV is a requirement of Mr Walsh’s premises licence, so let me know if it
is not forthcoming and if necessary, | will go to see him.

Regards

O

From: LE MESSURIER Ruth 16355

Sent: 09 December 2010 16:00

To: STANLAKE Neil 55311; Licensing Torbay
Subject: Paddys Bar L10 RESTRICTED

Hi -
| have submitted an L10 following a phone call made to the manager this afternoon.

Many thanks

Ruth << File: L10 Paddys bar 091210.docx >>

®

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>

PC 6355 Ruth Le Messurier
Response 1

PAIGNTON

“"Want to know what the Police are doing in Paignton & Brixham click below"

http://neighbourhoodpolicing.devon-cornwall.police.uk/BCU-1663/Sector-1825/Pages/default.aspx

Pagde 91



eq

Our ref: Lic/Dev/njs Your ref:
Mr P J Walsh
Designated Premises Supervisor
Paddy's Bar
107 Winner Street
PAIGNTON Licensing Department
. TQ3 3BP Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
PO Box 1
PAIGNTON TQ3 2YF
14 January 2011 Telephone: 01803 841327
Dear Sir

| write to you in your capacity as Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the above
named premises and you will recall that on the 8™ July 2008, my predecessor,
Superintendent Chris Singer, also wrote to you concerning issues with your ability to
run the premises.

There have been a number of incidents at your premises recently, one on the 23"
November where a male assaulted a member of your staff and was subsequently
arrested and is being dealt with. -

During the course of police enquiries, the investigating officers have reported that they
visited your premises to obtain copies of CCTV evidence and on doing so it became
apparent that you were unable to download your system and provide the necessary
footage.

Furthermore, my officers consider that you were not particularly co-operative and in fact
they have reported that you were at the time quite drunk, which was during your
permitted hours.

| am aware that Neil Stanlake, one of my Licensing Officers, has been to see you about
this matter and has told me that you accepted the fact that you had been drinking and
apologised if you gave the impression that you were unco-operative.

It is imperative that you understand and appreciate your responsibilities as a
Designated Premises Supervisor of a licensed premise and that whenever you are
present at the premises you are in full control.

In respect of your CCTV system, Neil Stanlake tells me that you admitted to him that

you are unable to download any footage due to your lack of knowledge of the system. |
would therefore suggest that you take immediate steps to ensure you can do so in the

Page 92



O

70

future in order to be able to comply with the condition on your premises licence
covering CCTV.

| am somewhat disappointed that | am having to write to you again, about you being

drunk on your own premises and | am not willing to tolerate poorly licensed premises
within my area.

| trust you will consider the advice that Neil Stanlake gave you and read the
Constabulary’s Handbook on Licensing Responsibilities that he provided you with.
Should there be any further concerns or incidents at your premises where it can be
proved that you and your staff were not conducting the premises in a responsible
manner, | shall apply to the Local Authority Licensing Committee for a review of your
Premises Licence, which could result in the loss of your livelihood.

A copy of this letter has been sent to Torbay Council Licensing Department for their
information and should you require any further information, please contact Neil
Staniake at my Licensing Department on the above telephone number.

Yours faithfully

Qb

Superintendent R Baker
Geographic Superintendent - Torbay

Page 93



O

— Page 1 of 1 7 ‘

From: G
Sent: 16 January 2011 13:30

To: Licensing

Subject: Paddy's bar and restaurant

To whorn it may concern,

I would like to make a complaint about the premises and landlord of Paddy's bar
and restaurant on Winner street in Paignton.
1 live by this pub and am always being disturbed by customers fighting, shouting or banging on the doors to
be let in after he has closed up.
The landlord serves alcohol as early as 8am in the morning as people will bang on the door, he lets them in
and they leave with bottles of alcohol
He also has "lock-in’s” that go on til past 3am in the morning, with people banging on the doors and shouting
fo be letin,
When there are fights on the premises the landlord does nothing to intervene he just sits at the table and
watches it all happen, sometimes even joinging in.
He lets customers shout outside whilst having cigarettes and the music is also extrememly loud, especially
when the doors to the premisies are left wide open.
We have 4 young children who are always woken up by the noise and aggravation from these premises,
sometimes they wake up scared aswell due to the shouting and foul language that goes with it.
We have spoken to the landlord and asked him to keep the noise down etc but this does no good as it just
happens more the next evening.
He sits in the pub window drinking from sometimes 6am in the morning and this will continue throughout the
day.
I hope that something can be done about this.
Thankyou in advance

Page 94
21/01/2011



Pl

}'_‘ : . . .
sy nirrsl Licensed Premises Report e

FileNo.. | AP [l b Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted fo the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitiggjg\ig_&ﬂrce and Covert

. g (o)
Intelligence System (CIS). A ‘gf-‘v-% _
Licensing objective: ¢ The prevention of crime and disorder; CERN T

* Public safety; ( T sl
= The prevention of public nuisance; and 4
» The protection of children from harm. PAONTON

s _fC.F‘_ _— U-\\\\'\

Name of premises: Paddy's Bar
Address: 107 Winner Street, Paignton, Devon

Report type: [ Visit X Incident [ Other Date: 16/01/11 Time: 0039hrs

_QIS Ref.. 47 16/01/11 Crime No.: n/a

)
-Brief summary / action taken (if nof recorded elsewhere):

0IS log 47 16/01/11 refers to a complaint by a male called I that the Landlord of Paddy's Bar is taking
pictures or videoing him using a mabile phone while- was at his hfa, which is located on the other side of
WINNER STREET.

PC 664 VALLINS and PC 6355 LE MESSURIER attended Paddy's bar. Both officers noficed a male crouched down in
the left lower comner of the window at the front of the pub, holding a mobile phone in the direction of the flats on the
other side of the street. PC LE MESSURIER identified this male to be Paddy WALSH, the landlord, from previous
dealings with him. :

On looking at the phone WALSH was holding it was clear that it did not have a camera built inio it! WALSH was asked
what he was doing, to which he made no reply. WALSH was then asked to open the front door of the bar so that
officers could speak to him. WALSH refused to let officers in stating that he did not have to speak to us or let us in. He
was anti-police in his attitude and said to PC LE MESSURIER that he did not like her as she had previously reported
him to the licensing department. WALSH was clearly very intoxicated his eyes were glazed and his speech was slurred.

_,bzvas advised that the phone had no camera in it and advised to ignore the male (WALSH).

Submitted by: Name: PC Edward VALLINS Force No.: 10664
Signed: Date: 16/01/11 Time: 2246hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit: .

Sulfn . dDPE PLAAD Wedad  ed—dad PT\ PI{ ~ opwr YT r\/ax P Frad U}\ml_c\j
&QM&—M\M@’W.—{{\\/ c«xgu_,vla-»rf-mw,{ M\rv\i.u\_j UJ:E(/
It e ,J@Lejmwnm My emond Ad Lo fify
& TR .

A

Licensing officer: A /INE3IY

Forwarded to Daily Taskirlg:

/a (c) DOfocl
®) 2 BAIRR i1 & £ L missand o Vidlins



-

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
An  formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful [ Unhelpful O Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence {complete) produced fo officers? OVYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see fuli licence)

'jime and Disorder:

Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes [ONo
Method of checking the customer numbers:

Radio system in use? OYes [JNo
Tables / glasses kept tidy? COYes [[ONo

Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes [JNo

~ o\ w

. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes [ONo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes [ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVon premises? [JYes [No Working at time of visit? OO Yes [ONo
Incident captured? dYes [JNo Staff able to download? OYes [INo
Image quality? {7 Good [ Poor [ Other:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes [ONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? dYes [No Licence displayed? [1Yes [No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OYes [ONo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes [INo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes O No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes O No

Page 96




RESTRICTED (when completed) MGLt-(T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
{CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)
Statement of PC 664 Edward Vallins ... URN:
Age ifunder 18 Over18......... (if over 18 insert *over 187) Qccupation: Police Officer.....ccoceoecniin

This statement (consisting of: ... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be tru

Signature: R WV ol s ey PO Date: 210111 e

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

[ am PC 664 VALLINS of the DEVON AND CORNWALL POLICE CONSTABULARY currently
stationed at PAIGNTON POLICE STATION. At approximately 0030hrs on SUNDAY 16" JANUARY
2011 T was in full uniform on mobile patrol with PC 6355 LE MESSURIER as call sign SB41N.

At this time myself and PC LE MESSURIER were directed to attend an address on WINNER STREET,
PAIGNTON, DEVON following reports that there was a noisy party. Whilst we were dealing with this
incident a male member of public approached me on WINNER STREET. He said that he lived in an
address on WINNER STREET, opposite PADDYS BAR, and that the landlé;rd from PADDYS BAR

was filming him whilst he was in his address from the window of PADDYS BAR using a mobile phone.

Myself and PC LE MESSURIER attended PADDYS BAR. Upon our arrival [ noticed that there was a
male crouched down in the lower part of the left side of the window at the front of PADDYS BAR. The
male was pointing a mobile phone in the direction of the flats on the opposite side of WINNER
STREET. PC LE MESSURIER identified the male as the land lord of PADDYS BAR, Paddy WALSH,
from previous dealings she had with the male. We approached WALSH at which point I realised that
there was no camera built into the mobile phone. I asked WALSH what he was doing, to which he made
no reply. WALSH was then asked by myself and PC LE MESSURIER if he could come to the door of
the bar so that we could speak to him. WALSH refused, saying that he did not want fo speak to us. I
became suspicious that WALSH might not be conforming to the conditions of his licence, so I again
asked WALSH if he would let us into the establishment. To this WALSH refused to let us in, saying to
us “FUCK OFF, I DON'T HAVE TO LET YOU IN”. He was anti-police in his attitude towards
officers. He said to PC LEM@,SSURIER words to the effect of “I DON'T LIKE YOU, YOU HAVE
= Z

)

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2004/05(1): MG 1 (T} Page o7

kR




RESTRICTED (when completed) Pagif?.

Continuation of Statement of PC Edward Vallins

GOT ME IN TROUBLE WITH THE LICENSING DEPATMENT BEFORE”. WALSH was clearly

very intoxicated his speech was slurred and his eyes were glazed.

I spoke again to the male who had reported the incident to us. I told him that there was no camera in the

phone and that he should try to ignore WALSH. I told him to call us again if he had further problems

with WALSHZ'/

O

Signature: ’7/ /

2004/5 Page 98

Signature witnessed by:




| 7b

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT . NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATCOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 47 Stn MOW vdu MOW81/MOWS1 Tme 00:39 Dte 16/01/11 Op 54875

Reported by  FEC NON EMERG PHONE U
Brief Incident Details
CALLER REPORTING PROBLEMS WITH LANDLORD AT SIG
NOT PACT PRIORITY * NOT ONGOING PROBLEM * NOT REPEAT CALLER

Location of Incident
Feature PADDYS BAR,107
Street WINNER STREET
Area PAIGNTON, DEVON Postcode TQ3 23BP
Beat Fp2C OSGR 288473060701 Location Ref 8/1/64/437
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name
House
Street
< JArea

el Yo Confirmed
Time and Date of Incident 0039 16/01/11

Classification ANTI SOCIAL BEH ROWDY/NULSANCE BEHAVIOUR
Graded Response NON ATTENDANCE Sec Lev 1

Title MR

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT COUT IS8 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 C.C.S Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt

No Resources Assigned To This Incident

O

Page 99



CONFIDENTIAL.

TEXT .

T

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

16/01/11 «llNENES (3402526) -

URN 47 Stn MOW

Op Time

54875 0041 16/01/11
54875 0041 16/01/11
54875 0042 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043 16/01/11
54875 0043

54875 0044 16/01/11
54875 0044 16/01/12
54 )5 0044 16/01/11
54875 0044 16/01/11
54875 0045 16/01/11
54875 0045 16/01/11
54875 0045 16/01/11
54875 0045 16/01/11
16204 0111 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
1q:)5 0127 16/01/1L
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0127 16/01/11
16355 0128 16/01/11
16355 0128 16/01/11
16355 0128 16/01/11
CONFIDENTIAL.

Vdu MOW81/MOWS81

Tme 00:39 Date 16/01/11 Op 54875 Page 1

Text .

Invalid pluscode entry

View Incident Links

List Open Incs. By Division/section

RP STATES THAT ANDLORD OF SIG IS

TAKING PICTURES/VIDEOING OF {(Jiiiiniy
*

OCCURRED THIS EVENING

RP WITNESSED MALE IN SIG LOCKING OUT WINDOW AND POINTING
MOBILE AT HIM

Update Existing Associated Person

View Incident 23,16/01/11

CALLER

QIS LOG 23

OIS LOG 23 16/01/11 POSS RELATES

RP STATES THAT THERE HAVE BEEN PROBS WITH YOUTHS IN
STREET TONIGHT

Defer to F=FPFB=SGT Date 16/01/11 Time 0700

FOR INFO AND CONTACT

TKS

RPS MOBILE 07837857193

SBR41N HAVE DEALT WITH THIS AND WILL UPDATE LATER.
FROM SB41N WHILST DEALING WITH LOG 23 WE WERE REQUESTED

TO HAVE A WORD WITH THE LANDLORD BY THE RP AFTER HE WAS
SEEN TO BE VIDEOING HIS PARTNER. WE KNOCKED ON THE DOOR
TO THE PUBLIC HOUSE HOWEVER GOT NO REPLY. ON LOOKING AT
THE FRONT OF THE PUB WE THEN SAW THE DPS PADDY WALSH
HOLDING A MOBILE PHONE FROM UNDER THE BLINDS UP IN THE
DIRECTION OF THE RPS ADDRESS. WE SPOKE WITH PADDY ASKING
IF WE COULD SPEAK WITH HIM HOWEVER HE REFUSED TO ENGAGE
WITH US OR LET US IN TO TALK WITH HIM. HE WAS HOLDING
WHAT APPEARED TO BE A MOBILE PHONE UP AT THE WINDOW AS I
TO BE FILIMING HOWEVER NO CAMERA COULD BE SEEN ON IT.
PADDY WAS CLEARLY INTOXICATED AND WAS CLEARLY ANTI

POLICE. HE WAS CONFRONTATIONAL TO OFFICERS REGARDING WHA
HE WAS DOING AND COMMENTED THAT HE WAS NOT HAPPY THAT ON
OF THE OFFICERS HAD PREVIQUSLY REPORTED HIM TO THE
LICENCING DEPARTMENT. AN L10 HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.

RP UPDATED AND HAPPY WITH ACTION TAKEN.

WE GAVE THE BEST WORDS OF ADVICE WE CCULD TO PADDY WALSH
BEARING IN MIND HE REFUSED TO ANSWER THE DOOR OR TALX TO
US PROPERLY.

Deferral Removed

Incident for closure enquiry

FOR CLOSURE PLEASE

THIS PRINT OQUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION

Page 100



13

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFIDENTIAL.
TEXT .
URN 47 Stn MOW

Op Time

Syscon 0130 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
107 y4 0132 16/01/11
10s64 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
10664 0132 16/01/11
55910 0220 16/01/11
-55910 0220 16/01/11
55910 0220 16/01/11
51971 0220 16/01/11

Vdu MOW81/MOWS1

Tme 00:39 Date 16/01/11 Op 54875 Page 2

Text

Incident For Closure Time Reached

FROM S8B41N - WE HAVE ATTENDED PADDY'S BAR, THE LAND LORD
PADDY WALSH, WAS PRESENT AT THE ADDRESS. HE WAS CROUCHED
DOWN IN THE FA]%@I&EE‘T,«M.INDQW..M@T‘%E FRONT OF THE PREMISES
AS YOU LOOK AT IT FROM WINN@R&STREET. HE HAD A MOBILE
PHONE IN HIS HAND WHICH HE WAS POINTING AT AN ADDRESS
ACROSS THE STREET. I LOOKED AT THE CAMERA PHONE THROUGH
THE WINDOW - SORRY I LOOKED AT THE PHONE THROUGH THE
WINDOW AND SAW THAT IT HAD NO CAMERA ON IT!!! PADDY WAS
ASKED WHAT HE WAS DOING TCO WHICH HE DID NOT ANSWER. PADD
WAS ASKED TO COME TO THE DOOR SO WE COULD SPEAK TO HIM

BUT SAID THAT HE DID NOT HAVE TO SPEAK TO US AND RESFUSE
TO LET US IN. PADDY WAS CONFRONTATIONAL TO PC 6355 LE
MESSURIER SAYING THAT SHE HAD ALREADY GOT HIM IN TROUBLE
WITH THE LICENSING DEPT.

THE R/P HAS BEEN ADVISED THAT THE PHONE IS NOT A CAMERA
PHONE SO THE LAND LORD CANNOT BE RECORDING HIM.

I WILL SUBMIT AN L10.

PLEASE CLOSE THE LOG.

Defexrral Removed

Incident Closed By Terminal MOER32

Incident End (Result / Close)

Incident Close/Result Failed

Page 101



S

“H

MINUTES OF MEETING
PAIGNTON POLICE STATION — MONDAY 24 JANUARY 2011

RE PADDY’S BAR, 107 WINNER STREET, PAIGNTON
®

Present: Chief Inspector James NYE
Neil STANLAKE, Police Licensing Officer
Julie SMART, Police Licensing Officer
Mr Patrick WALSH, Premises Licence Holder and DPS of Paddy's Bar

C/insp NYE explained that Mr WALSH had been invited to attend Paignton Police
Station due to growing police concerns about the way in which Paddy's Bar was
being run. C/Insp NYE then ran through the details of 9 incidents that had occurred
at or been linked to the premises since February 2010.

A discussion then took place regarding CCTV at the premises. Mr WALSH admitted
that he cannot download footage for release to the police as he does not know how

- to operate the system. He was advised to seek guidance from his CCTV supplier.

A discussion followed re Mr WALSH’s attitude towards the police. Puring an incident
on 16 January 2011 Mr WALSH refused police officers entry to his premises and
swore at them. Mr WALSH stated that the incident occurred after closing time and
the premises were empty. C/lnsp NYE stated that although this was the case,

Mr WALSH should be co-operating with the police. Mr WALSH denied using abusive
language to the officers.

ClInsp NYE stated that the police have evidence of the premises contributing to
crime and disorder, obstruction of the police, serving drunks and several incidents of
Mr WALSH being drunk on the premises. He pointed out that Mr WALSH had
received two writien warnings and several verbal warnings but did not appear to be
taking his responsibilities seriously. Mr WALSH was informed that should there be
any further incidents in relation o his premises the police would seek a Review of
the Premises Licence, and police officers will be monitoring the conduct of the
premises for the foreseeable future. C/lnsp NYE further stated, “l expect you to be
sober and helpful and you need to sort out your inability to download your CCTV".
When asked if he had any questions, Mr WALSH replied, “NO, NOT REALLY".

Neil STANLAKE then raised the issue of Mr WALSH's drinking habits, and stated
that it is not acceptable for a DPS to be heavily intoxicated as standards get lowered.
He asked Mr WALSH, “Do you need help with your drinking?”, to which Mr WALSH
replied, “NO, | DON'T THINK SO. | DO HAVE A DRINK EVERYDAY | ADMIT". He
also stated that he did not think there had been that many incidents at his premises.

Neil STANLAKE advised Mr WALSH to read through his Premises Licence and
ensure he complies with it. Neil explained that this meeting was a last resort, and

Page 102



A

8D

there would be no more warnings. If any further incidents occur, the police will seek
a Review. MrWALSH was adyvised to contact the Licensing Department if he needs
any help or advice.

C/Insp NYE summed up the main reasons for the police concerns and stated that he
wished Mr WALSH to:

1. Sort out CCTV by mid February and contact Licensing Department when this
has been done.

2. No further incidents to occur at the premises, but if they do Mr WALSH wili co-
operate with the police.

3. Mr WAILSH not to be drunk whilst at his premises.

Neil STANLAKE then referred to an email which had been received from a local
resident in which it is alleged that the premises were selling alcohol after permitted
hours and that on occasions customers visit the premises at 8.00 am in the morning
to purchase alcohol. Mr WALSH's response to this was “NO, NEVER".

The meeting then concluded.

Page 103



3|

Our ref: Lic/Dev/njs . Your ref:

Mr P J Walsh

Designated Premises Supervisor

Paddy’s Bar

107 Winner Street

PAIGNTON Licensing Department

TQ3 3BP Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

PO Box 1

PAIGNTON TQ3 2YF

24 January 2011 Telephone: 01803 841327

Dear Sir

| write to you in your capacity as Premises Licence Holder and Designated Supervisor, of Paddy's Bar,
107 Winner Street, Paignton, following a meeting at Paignton Police Station on Monday 24 January 2011
with Chief Inspector Nye.

The meeting was to discuss with you, the police concerns at this time in respect of the way the premises
are being run, and the incidents outlined to you.

| am not willing to tolerate badly run licensed premises, which have a negative impact on the Licensing
Objectives and | would ask that you carefully consider the discussions and ensure that in future, your
premises are run in accordance with the conditions of your premises licence.

In particular, | ask that you take action in respect of the below matters:

1. Ensure CCTV is operating in accordance with the condition on the Premises Licence and that
you are able to download and produce copies of footage on request from the police. | need you
to contact my Licensing Officers on the above telephone number by no later than 18 February
2011 to confirm that you have dealt with this.

2. Ensure that no further incidents occur in the premises, however should an incident occur, that
you co-operate fully with my officers.

3. That you are not heavily intoxicated whilst in charge of your premises.

| have instructed my officers to pay ciose attention to your premises for the foreseeable future and if
there are any further problems | will not hesitate to apply for a Review of your licence. | do hope this will
not be necessary.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Torbay Council Licensing Department for their information.

Yours faithfuily

@

Superintendent R Baker
Geographic Superintendent - Torbay

Page 104



DEVON & CORNWALL

CONSTABULARY

Licensed Premises Report E s

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submltted j nd Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
+ Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and

» The protection of children from harm. PAIGHTOM

LICENSING

Name of premises: PADDY'S BAR
Address: WINNER STREET PAIGNTON

Report type: (4 Visit [ Incident [ Other OP GRENNALL Date: 31/01/2011 Time: 1740
-SIS Ref.: 516 24/1/2011 Crime No.:

[—

7
Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Attended location as part of licencing checks re OP Grenall.

Within the premises was licencee MR PATRICK WALSH. The premises was busy with all the seats within the bar area
taken and persons stood at the bar. On my arrival MR WALSH was sat at a table in the corner of the bar area, with two
other males. He was drinking from a bottle. He stood-up and immediately was unsteady on his feet. | walked to the side
of the bar, near-to the smoking area, which was quiter so that | could talk to MR WALSH. He approached me and his
eyes were glazed, he placed his now finshed bottle of alcohol down. He then turned to face me and leant against a wall.
In my opinion this was fo steady his body and not to appear drunk.

MR WALSH was polite throughout and chatty. He was, in my opinion drunk and taking a lot of effort to not slur his
words.

MR WALSH was not in any fit state to carry out his duties as the DPS.

()
Submitted b‘v@: T MottSes. | Force No.: S5~ P~
Signed: ™ Date: 5! | ¢ [ 2ot T

| Time: ——
Action taken byﬁns@ Unlt

4/31
Licensing officer: &{L RERAY
Forwarded to Daily Tagﬁing: -

7

Page 105 .
J {2 ).

(TN

50




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any. .rmation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
PC 5548 MORRISON and PC 6355 LE MESSURIER

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [1No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful O3 Unhelpful [ Obstructive X Other: DRUNK

2. Premises Licence {(summary displayed)? X Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [XNo

{A constable can request to see full licence}

)rime and Disorder:

-~

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? 0 Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes &No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes No

4, Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes KNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [ Yes No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes DONo Working at time of visit? ~ [1.Yes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [ONo Staff able to download? [NYes [INo
Image quality? O Good {1 Poor [ Other:

2. Door staff on duty? ] Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? dYes [ONo Licence displayed? [1Yes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No

1. Method of checking the customer numbers:
. Radio system in use? OYes KNo

Y
TN

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [No /
7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No (’651@ SK@Q‘NC\ alen Stass NS 0L _
. . -
Public Nuisance:
1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? (1 Yes No
2. Any smoakers standing outside of premises? O Yes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? O Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes A No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes CONo

Page 106



A
PN

I

O
Licensed Premises Report s

File No.: H’P/O(Ldo Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the

Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nomina! and / or intelligence MUST be submitted-via_Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS). O

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder; A1 el
e Public safety; 14 FER 2
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

PAIGNTON
oi
<Jf‘i‘!?d'\u::nur'.: U\‘\\

Name of premises: Paddys Bar

Address: Winner Street Paignton

Report type: [ Visit [ Incident [ Other Date: 05/02/11 Time: 2110
*QIS Ref.: Crime No.:
-

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

On Saturday 5% February 2011 at 2110hrs | visited Paddys Bar , Winner St, Paignton. On enfry | asked where Paddy
was several persons in the bar stated "He is in the smoking area" pointing towards the rear of the premises. The DPS
Paddy was sitting in the fully enclosed smoking area at the rear of the premises he was sitting down drinking a pint of
guiness staing it was his second. There were two other persons present in this area who were smoking.

| reminded Paddy about his responsibilties as a landlord and left the premises.

Submitted by: Name: N.Healey PC1164 Force No.: 1164
Signed: Date: 10/02/11 Time: 1610HRS

Action taken by Licensing Unit: . .
ol Cvdadlid TBe . Tray vkl poas b dhe ﬁm‘/M@w e o Hhise ndfo o GedBa

Al

Licensing officer: o 4
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: __ -

) woxlt
Page 107

@wlblz!n.




NS
Licensed Premises Report o (27010

File No.: ﬁp] OVl Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted fo the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitfed: ce and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: + The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

16 FEB Z8H

PAIGNTON
Lsys g W

Name of premises: Paddy's Bar
Address: Winner Street Paignton

Report type: 4 Visit [ !ncident [ Other Date: 15/02/11 Time: 1905
~QIS Ref.: 516 24/01/11 Crime No.:

N

/Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Did visit as part of op Grenall - there were only two customers in the bar. A female bar staff was serving and Mr Walsh
was standing the public side of the bar. He was trying not to engage in conversation and it was obvious that this was
because he was trying not o let us know how drunk he was. When he did speak his speech was slurred. No disorder.

»

Submitted by: Name: Paula Bayley Force No.: 16717
Signed: Date: 15/02/11 Time: 2110

Ve

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Taa ennind cdmchad don WA @Mb,uj A ehaah st -

/I

Licensing officer: %ﬁ“’” ly
Forwarded o Daily Tasking: —

Cc) iloatu

Page 108
g @-—- a2 )n (@M\ '




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any  ormation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

3b

Officers present at inspection:
6717 1797

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) on the premises? KYes [No
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS): Waish
Helpful O Unhelpful [ Obstructive 1 Other:

2. Premises Licence {summary displayed)? X Yes [No
(it should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

)r‘lme and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [ Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? dYes XNo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? 0 Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OVYes XNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes [1No Working at time of visit? CYes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [DNo Staff able to download? COYes [ONo
Image quality? [0 Good [ Poor [ Other:

2. Door staff on duty? OYes [XNo IfYes, number:

SIA licensed? COYes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [XNo

~4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

’g. Radio system in use? [dYes K No
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [ONo
7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes XNo
Public Nuisance:
1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [ Yes No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? dYes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? (Yes X No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? . O Yes ONo

Page 109




STA*LAKE Neil 55311

From: STANLAKE Neil 55311 on hehalf of Licensing Torbay

Sent: 16 February 2011 18:38

To: BAYLEY Paula 16717

Subject: RE: L10 Licensed Premises Report - Paddys Bar RESTRICTED
Paula,

Thanks for clarifying that.

Regards

Neil

From: BAYLEY Paula 16717
Sent: 16 February 2011 18:23
C )o: Licensing Torbay
Subject: RE: L10 Licensed Premises Report - Paddys Bar RESTRICTED

Neil, he was able to walk ok and was standing up but his eyes were a little glazed. He did speak
briefly but his speech was slightly slurred. We would not say he was legless but he had certainly
consumed a few and was due to shut up as he was so quiet. He was not serving and so with the
few customers he had he was probably fit to be running the bar at that time.

Paula

From: STANLAKE Neil 55311 On Behalf Of Licensing Torbay

Sent: 16 February 2011 06:47

To: BAYLEY Paula 16717

Subject: RE: 110 Licensed Premises Report - Paddys Bar RESTRICTED
/”_\
LPauIa,

Are you able to expand on what you say about Walsh’s condition.

Was he unsteady on his feet, were his eyes glazed, did you challenge him about how much he
had had to drink that day, up until the time you visited his premises, did you consider he was in a
fit state to be running his pub etc ?

Thanks

Neil

From: BAYLEY Paula 16717

Sent: 15 February 2011 21:13

To: Licensing Torbay

Subject: L10 Licensed Premises Report - Paddys Bar RESTRICTED

Page 110



ORBAY

N\!\fALL
COUNCTL e e
L N FOOD SAFETY INS TIGN\REPORT
£in
) & Z
TradmgName ﬂq,,/,yf Fa . — Ty [ 2 }_
E 7 - B - ; v ) I T ‘:f'gei\, Page "! Of_'__
Address [0 L/ 70y iy e ij*v” R ENTON AR N AP £ -
STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS - These items relate directly to the malatenance of the food gervice operation and
cleanliness. Contraventions of these items should be corrected as quickly as possible Blghinless othérwise stated you must
have completed the ifems by my next roufine inspection. iy s
w
ltem £ gn Correct
No. Description Breach By
: & e e L L L
/ okt 11 8e . Bta o pond Dnealte Me<
e rbowe el o 5 ‘Ti-"‘:.i e r‘z’,u C_ L held ) LH L TR
i ] ; g EENaNe Do v i1
DV‘/ Y A O fi#‘“f*."""}'”?l"”((‘}/ MR AsS ":‘J/f é;,{/ lf,ff-;_’\ !4;,\‘;;-.,4;\ N {; ;J(f\ 4 814
| - : ' AN e 3
AT E & e ftar gooen OF  NaS W {'%:;_:effu
L | ! ; 1 E ' .;
i\zf‘zi() L S I o § TN phy g th Flasg ve D RVIL th 0 Cant
L i e 2 ¥
C onant (’V‘\ D/é i S bov ; M kh"(ﬁ_
S
S
/
Sigiied: - Q{N % Signed: A{?/],./Lf"#
Proprietor/ Proprietor's representatlve elete as appropriate) Paqa‘uibﬂ_molf Foogﬁafety Officer!/ Technical Officer
TCAMD9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



s ' ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
\ N J
LOCAL AUTHORITY B
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road
- COUNCIL e TORQUAY
S T DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANGE SURVEY MAP:-REFEREN
Paddy’'s Bar & Restaurant
107 Winner Street, Paignton, Devon, TQ3 3BP. Telephone 01803 525952

'WHERE THE LICENGE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES . - - -

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE'LICENCE.
- an indoor sporting event
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- entertainment facilities for making music
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES .~ .

Activity fand Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
C. Indoor sporting event

Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0030. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm
Live Music is restricted to three nights per week.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0100. On New Years Eve from the end of permitied hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight
Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,

Boxing Day - 1100-0100. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors) :
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 2300-0030. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 m""” |||||"ﬂmmlmmm| I"ll PLO459/16396  Page 1of 7




Llcensmg Act 2003
Premlses Llcence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHOR]SES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACT

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors) continued ...
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0030. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 12:30am

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0100. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve {o the start of permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE.ON:AND /'GF

RIOFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED)} ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT)-OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Patrick Joseph Walsh :
S

Sana Ann l _

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Patrick Joseph WALSH

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL _

Licence No. PA1541 Issued by Torbay

. t-ggﬁa

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director of Environmental Health and Consumer Protection
16 July 2008

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 ""lwm@M] HIWJI!“I""I"I" II Ill PLO459/16306 Page 2of 7




Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

A
ANNEXES .
ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
‘]) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or hisfher personal
licence is suspended.
2) :_Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
icence.
ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Restrictions transferred from the On Licence
The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcoho! on the premises;
(b) during the first iwenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohal on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;
(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;
{e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.
[{(s))] the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is

carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

i the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is

supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Credit Sales

Aleohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 |||||||“||||mﬂmmmm"ﬂ "I" PLO459/16396  Page 30f 7




ﬁl.icensing Act 2003 )
Premises Licence )

ANNEXES continued ...

{(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together
with the meal; ’
{b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;
(c) to a canteen or mess.
General

None

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Digitalized CCTV system with recording facility shall be available to police.

2. A burglar alarm shall be installed and maintained.

3 Tills shall be emptied nightly.

4, There shall be no admission to large groups of males, or to persons appearing near-drunk.
5. There shall be regular monitoring of customers' consumption levels.

Public Safety

1. The premises shall be well-lit inside and out, with handrails to the side of dining area.
2. There shall be fire precautions as per plan.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise shall be controlled by management instruction, also bearing in mind requirements of dining customers who wish
to converse.

2. There shall be no possibility of installation of double glazing as the premises is a listed building.

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. A sign shall be exhibited on the front door - "No admission to anyone under 21 years” (aimed at 16-17 year olds).
2, Children shall only be admitted if accompanied by a responsible adult.

3. There shall be a full range of soft drinks available.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The prevention of public nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. The criteria applied, from boundary to nearest residential property are;

msarmnsoszwsos || FMANRILI



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ... o
{a) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

{b)  After11pm- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above background levels
?é)nmse._rhe Local Authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others
to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. The maiﬁ entrance door shall be kept shut during amplified live music to reduce noise breakout.

3. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management.

4, Armplified live music until 23.30hrs shall be limited to not more than three evenings per week.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 ||||"||| Illllﬂmﬂmmnummn" "I" PLO459/16396  Page 50f 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



SV Agenda Item 6
if{.giwg Appendix 4

Chigf Licensing Ofticer
Licensing & Public Protaction
Torbay Councit

Roesbuck House

Abbsy Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF b

Date- 5 March 2011

Aef - Formal Ples to Retain License to Sell Alcoho:
Paddy's Bar
107 Winner Strect
Paignton
Ta33BP

Dear Sirs;

Following the erection of format notices upon the exterior of my public house, | write to you with &
personal plea and offer of rectification. Over the last 18months we seem to have had a small
number of “disturbance incidents” seemingly caused by pecple who frequent our licensed
establishment, which have caused concern to one local resident in particular. Clearly | am aware of
some of these events, but in mitigation sometimes thess events happen outside of my premises
and as such beyond my control. The concemed resident(s) naturally assume it is the result of those
pecple consuming large amounts of alcohol upon my premisas, which i more often not the case.
As an example some of these disturbances are directly the result of refusing to serve alcohol ic
clients who have clearly become intoxicatad in other iocal licensed establishmerts,

However | am totally aware of my responsibilities as a Licensed Landlord, and that these events
could have been perhaps handled in a befter and more sensitive manner and to that end | have
made a decision that will hopsfully rectify the matter. With the Licensing Authorities approval | wilt
immediately seek io engage an appropriately licensed and experianced Manager / Manageress
who will run Paddy's Bar in a manner that wiii not further offend either the licensing authority or
local residents. | would siress | would have no further involvement in the running of Paddy's Bar
other than that of a financial sifent partner. | respectfully remind you that this has beer a hard
decision to make and as such it is one that has taken time to confirm that this offer is the right
colrse of action to take.

Flease can you Indicaie if my proposal is suitably robust and meaningful to ensure the continsance
ct & fong established local business and ongoing empioyment far my dedicated staff, Furthermore |
am iully receptive to constructive advice and take immediate steps to assist in the rectification of
thiz urgent matter,

Yours Respactiully,

Mr. Patrick Walsh
Landiord {(Paddy's Bar)

Page 119




Copies to-

Environmental Protection Team (Public Nuisance)
Environmental Health & Consumer Protection
Roebuck House

Abbey Hoad

Torguay

T2 SR

The Chief Officer of Polica

Devon and Comwall Gonstabuiary Licensing Section
Paignion Folice Station

PO Box 1

Paignion

TQS3 2YF

Page 120




Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Report No: 91/2011 Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence — Mr Paul Stone
Wards Affected: All

To: Licensing Sub-Committee On: 21 April 2011

Key Decision: No

Change to No Change to Policy No
Budget: Framework:

Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208034
Y8 E.mail: Steve.cox@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve

1.1 This report concerns a Hackney Carriage Driver who despite several warnings has
failed to comply with the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaws of Torbay Council whilst
going about his business.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 It is recommend that:

1. Mr Paul Stone’s Hackney Carriage Driver’'s Licence be suspended for 7
days.
3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney Carriages, Private
Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

3.2  Section 61 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 gives the Local
Authority the power to suspend or revoke a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence for
‘any other reasonable cause’.

3.3  This report concerns Hackney Carriage Drivers queuing and parking in areas in
Torbay covered by Road Traffic Orders, as well as causing an obstruction to other
road users. This has resulted in complaints from The Police, other road users and
members of the public, as well as the general concerns Officers have about safety.
This is particularly prevalent on Torquay harbour side but applies elsewhere too.

Page 121



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Although a number of different measures had been tried and three letters sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers during 2009, problems were not resolved. In an attempt
to address this, the Officer working party, with attendees from Parking Enforcement,
Highways, Licensing, Transportation and the Police met again. It was decided at
this meeting to threaten to move the Taxi’s ranks from The Strand, onto Torwood
Street. This raised significant concerns so Officers attended a meeting with taxi
drivers. The outcome of that meeting is that a trial was implemented to see if the
Hackney Carriage drivers would comply with the road Traffic Orders. To help this,
significant enforcement took place as well. A letter was sent to all Hackney Carriage
Drivers advising them of the trial and the enforcement that would take place both on
the harbourside and elsewhere, see Appendix 3.

Despite these letters of which all were sent to Mr Stone, on 29 October 2010 at
23.07 a Licensing Enforcement Officer withnessed Hackney Carriage Licence
Number HC132, registration number MF58 HNL, parked in such a way that it was
overhanging into the carriage way from the back of Vaughn Parade Short Rank.
This was observed for 3 minutes. Mr Stone was subsequently sent a letter dated 4
November 2010 about this incident.

At 2343 on the 18 February 2011, Hackney Carriage Number HC132, registration
number MF58 HNL, was witnessed by a Licensing Enforcement Officers
overhanging the carriage way from the back of the Vaughn Parade Short Rank, for
7 minutes. Again at 0022 on 19 February 2011 the same vehicle was witnessed by
Licensing Enforcement Officers parked illegally on double yellow lines at the back of
the bus bay on the seaward side of Torquay Harbour. A letter was sent to Mr Stone
on the 4 March 2011 regarding these incidents and requesting an explanation.

The above incidents are in contravention of both the Road Traffic Order and Byelaw
8 of Torbay Council's Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles Byelaws.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the Supporting
Information.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Page 122



Supporting information to Report 91/2011

A1.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A14

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

Introduction and history

By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney Carriages, Private
Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

Section 61 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 gives the Local
Authority the power to suspend or revoked a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence for
‘any other reasonable cause’.

This report concerns Hackney Carriage Drivers queuing and parking in areas in
Torbay covered by Road Traffic Orders, as well as causing an obstruction to other
road users. This has resulted in complaints from The Police, other road users and
members of the public, as well as the general concerns Officers have about safety.
See Appendix 1. This is particularly prevalent on Torquay harbour side but applies
elsewhere too.

This biggest area for complaints and the concerns of Officers is around the bus
bays and taxi ranks on The Strand and on The Clocktower roundabout, as well as
the GPO roundabout. Officers’ concerns relate to the risk to pedestrians crossing
the road, or alighting from buses, where they are away from the kerbside and being
hit by a moving vehicle. There are also significant concerns about taxis obstructing
the highway particularly at the exit to the roundabout and being a danger to other
road users. There have been 13 road traffic accidents in the past 13 months up to
December 2010 on the harbourside alone, though not all related to taxis. Torbay
Council as the Licensing, Highways and Parking Enforcement Authority needs to
exercise a duty of care in these matters, as informal attempts to resolve the issue
have been unsuccessful.

Although a number of different measures had been tried and three letters sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers during 2009 (see Appendix 2), problems were not
resolved and this resulted in a number of Drivers having their Drivers Licences
suspended.

In a further attempt to address this, an Officer working party, with attendees from
Parking Enforcement, Highways, Licensing, Transportation and the Police, met. It
was decided at this meeting to threaten to move the Taxi’s ranks from The Strand,
onto Torwood Street. This was put to representatives of the Hackney Carriage
Drivers in early August 2010. They raised significant concerns therefore Officers
were invited to attend a meeting of the Taxi Trade Association.

The outcome of that meeting is that a trial was implemented to see if the Hackney
Carriage drivers would comply with the road Traffic Orders. To help this significant
enforcement took place as well. A letter was sent to all Hackney Carriage Drivers
advising them of the trial and the enforcement that would take place both on the
harbourside and elsewhere, see Appendix 3. Overall this approached worked well,
though since the end of the trial and the reduction in enforcement some drivers
have returned to being less compliant. However it is important to note the majority
still comply and at this time it has been felt that to move the ranks would
disadvantage those, although it still remains an option.

Page 123



A1.8 What follows is the failures of Mr Stone to comply with Road Traffic Orders both in
Torquay Town Centre and on the harbourside.

A1.9 Despite these letters of which all were sent to Mr Stone, on 29 October 2010 at
23.07 a Licensing Enforcement Officer withessed Hackney Carriage Licence
Number HC132, registration number MF58 HNL, parked in such a way that it was
overhanging into the carriage way from the back of Vaughn Parade Short Rank.
This was observed for 3 minutes. See Appendix 4. Mr Stone was subsequently sent
a letter dated 4 November 2010 about this incident. See Appendix 5.

A1.10 At 2343 on the 18 February 2011, Hackney Carriage Number HC132, registration
number MF58 HNL, was witnessed by a Licensing Enforcement Officers
overhanging the carriage way from the back of the Vaughn Parade Short Rank, for
7 minutes. Again at 0022 on 19 February 2011 the same vehicle was witnessed by
Licensing Enforcement Officers parked illegally on double yellow lines at the back of
the bus bay on the seaward side of Torquay Harbour. See Appendix 6. A letter was
sent to Mr Stone on the 4 March 2011 regarding these incidents and requesting an
explanation. See Appendix 7.

A1.11 The above incidents are in contravention of both the Road Traffic Order and Byelaw
8 of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles Byelaws.

A1.12 Mr Stone responded to the letter dated 4 March 2011 by a letter dated 8 March
2011. See Appendix 8.

A1.13 Attached is a map of the location, giving the Road Traffic requirements that apply to
the harbourside. See Appendix 9.

A1.14 It should be noted that the harbourside is a very busy area with many competing
interests. One argument put forward by some drivers is that there is insufficient
space for taxis. There is no requirement in law for Torbay Council to provide Taxi
Ranks; however the Council does provide space as Taxis provide an important part
of an integrated transport strategy, helping to address late night economy issues.
The taxi ranks are reviewed regularly as part of the Council’s unmet demand study
for Hackney Carriages. If ‘no waiting areas’ are excluded, Taxi ranks make up 18%
of the space before midnight and 26% after midnight. This does not at this time
include the new rank outside The Clocktower public house. See Appendix 10.

A1.15 A copy of Byelaw 8 of Torbay Council's Hackney Carriages and Private Hire
Vehicles Byelaws is attached at Appendix 11.

A1.16 It is recommended that Mr Stone’s Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence be
suspended for 7 days.

A1.17 There is a right of Appeal. Any Appeal would be to the Magistrates’ Court within 21
days from the date of a Notice being sent out following the decision.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1 There are no significant risks if the recommendation is agreed. The potential risks to
other road users and pedestrians would be reduced by agreeing the

Page 124



recommendation. However, there is the potential for an Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court which may incur a financial cost.

A2.1.21f the recommendation is not followed, then the risk may be greater in the long term,

as the issue of ignoring the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaw may continue with the
potential for further road traffic accidents or worse.

A3. Options
A3.1 The options are:
(i) to grant the suspension
(i) to refuse the suspension
(i)  to suspend for a different period of time
(iv)  torevoke the licence

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 There are resource implications if there is an Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court
against the suspension.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 There are no impacts upon equalities and environmental sustainability. There are
potential crime and disorder issues associated with obstruction of the highway, but
this approach should address those.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 There has been no public consultation on this matter, although the drivers are
aware of the issues both from their Taxi handbook, from the letters they have
received and from a Taxi Trade Association meeting.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 There are no implications for other business units.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Letter from Richard Brown Parking Operations Officer dated 28" January

2010
Email from the Police dated 4™ Feb 2010
Briefing note from Lesley Dransfield dated 27" January 2010 and from

Christine Ratcliffe Operations Manager at Stage Coach dated 28" January
2010.

Appendix 2 Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 16" January 2009

Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 3™ April 2009

Page 125



Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 4™ December 2009
Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 31%' August 2010
Enforcement sheet for 29" October 2010

Letter dated 3" November 2010 to Mr Stone

Enforcement sheets dated 18" February 2011 and 19" February 2011
letter dated 4™ March 2011 to Mr Stone

Letter from Mr Stone dated 8™ March 2011

Plan of Road Traffic Orders in place on Torquay harbour side

Appendix 10 Spreadsheet showing the percentage of Taxi Rank space on the harbour

side

Appendix 11 A copy of Byelaw 8 of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriages and Private Hire

Vehicles

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

None

Page 126



Agenda Item 7

Appendix 1
Please reply to: Richard Brown
Appendix 1 Parking Operations Officer
Torbay Council
P O Box 422
Torquay, TQ2 SWU
Steve Cox My ref: RB/DW/Taxi
Principle Licensing Officer Your ref:
Torbay Council Telephone: 01803 207674
Fax: 01803 614302
E-mail: Richard.brown@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 28 January 2010

Dear Steve
lllegal Parking by Taxis in Torbay

For the past three years we have seen escalating problems with taxis parking illegally in Torbay. In
particular in Torquay in Union Street, GPO Roundabout and within the Harbour side area during the
evenings.

We have received a high volume of complaints over the years in particular from Stagecoach where
taxis park in bus stops preventing buses alighting passengers safely, from bus users and members of
the public who feel taxis are permitted to park illegally and not suffer the consequences. In general the
ilegal parking on double yellow lines, bus stops etc are causing congestion in busy town centre areas
and road safety issues.

The problems we experience in enforcing the illegal parking is that the drivers are present with their
taxis at all times and when we approach them in regard to enforcing the illegal parking they simply drive
off to avoid enforcement. Our legal procedures dictate presently that the Penalty Charge Notice (PCN)
has to be physically attached to the vehicle or handed to the driver and the taxis know this procedure
well and will exit the location to avoid the issue of the PCN. This is very frustrating but we are putting in
new plans under new legislation to ensure that the PCN is issued immediately and then it does not
have to be affixed to the vehicle or handed to the driver and will be posted to the registered keeper, this
we feel will improve enforcement in these circumstances.

We have undertaken increased patrols to deal with the taxi parking problem and even had enforcement
staff working to Midnight on quite a few weekends on Torquay Harbour side but alas no PCNs were
issued as taxis kept driving round in circles to get on the ranks to avoid the issue of a PCN. Our staff in
trying to enforce these vehicle have also been the subject of threats and abuse by a number of drivers.

The problems appear to be much worse during the recent economic climate because there are too
many taxis chasing too few fairs and therefore the ranks in particular in Torquay are overflowing with
taxis. We would greatly appreciate any assistance you could provide us in holding the relevant taxis to
account when seen to be parking illegally or abuse our staff, perhaps through the Committee route and
suspend licences.

Your assistance in this matter would be most appreciated.

Schools and services for children and young people e sacial care and housing e recycling, waste disposal and clean
streets e community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e tourism, harbours and economic regeneration
o consumer protection and licensing e leisur

g, Museums, libraries and arts
Page 127/
If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.



Yours sincerely

Richard Brown
Parking Operations Officer

Page 128



Steve Cox PC 864 Moorhouse
Principal Safety and Licensing Officer NET/PACT TEAM
Torbay Council, Roebuck House Torquay Police Station
Abbey Road, Torquay South Street

TQ2 5EJ

04/02/2010 08452 777444

RE: Taxi Drivers on the Harbour Side
Dear Steve,

The intention of this letter is too clarify events of the last 9 months on The Strand involving Taxi
Drivers and the issues being caused by them.,

Over the last 9 months several problems have been caused and despite our joint efforts (and this
includes Police, Council and NCP) the problems have continued and got worse. As you are aware
a lot of work has gone in over this issue over the past few months (Inc the Night Time Economy
Team) along with yourself and colleagues of yours from the council.

The main issues are with Hackney Carriage drivers. These primarily are constantly parking on the
Debenhams side of The Strand, on the roundabout around the clocktower and parking on the exit of
the roundabout where they are queuing to get on the bus stop on the harbour side of The Strand.
The parking on the roundabout has already caused on accident in the latter part of last year
involving a single decker bus which I am aware you know about. However there have been several
incidents which have not been reported which have been very near misses. One was on Saturday
night as I was issuing a ticket to a Taxi Driver who was parked causing an obstruction, when a
double decker number 12 came around the roundabout and was confronted with a stationary taxi
stopped in the same place. He slammed on his brakes and skidded on the wet ground missing the
Taxi by cm. Iam sure there will have been upset passengers, not to mention the driver. The taxi
then sped off and unfortunately I did not see who it was.

With reference to parking on the Debenhams side of The Strand, the issue with this is there is
nowhere for the buses to pull in causing them to have to block the road to set down passengers and- -
then the passengers having to walk through parked cars to get to the safety of the pavement, which
is completely unacceptable. After midnight when the busses stop, the problem is that there is
nowhere for other taxis and members of the public to drop off or pick up, often drunk people again,
causing the issues just described. Keeping that side of The Strand clear is also important just
because often people who are drunk stagger into the road and the extra space can stop serious
accidents. The fear is that a fatal RTC is only a matter of time away unless action is taken now.

I have also noticed that the number of Taxis on The Strand is increasing. I am not sure why, maybe
more are just choosing to come to Torquay but there is definitely an increase. At one point over the
weekend we had a line (parked every and anywhere they could) and I counted 41 Hackney
Carriages, which I fear at the time was more than the number of people on The Strand. Also I have
serious concerns about the rumours of de-regulation and the issues that it will bring. I spoke to a
taxi driver who worked in Swansea when they did it and he said it was carnage, to the point it was
reverted after 3 months. I would like to speak to you about this in more detail.

As you are aware I arranged with the drivers in consultation with you that they can use the first part
of the bus stop from 21:00hrs in a bid to show that give and take is the best way to proceed.

Page 129



However since that has been imposed our problem with drivers parking on the roundabout and
blocking the exit has only started at 21:00hrs instead of 00:00hrs. Therefore as it was arranged that
it would stay whilst it was used sensibly I recommend that this be removed with immediate effect.
This is to ensure the continued safety of pedestrians and road users alike. I will have no issue with
explaining to the drivers why that privilege has been removed.

I know that the council face difficulties as we do in dealing with this issue, but I must stress that
something must be done. I know that space is limited and that there are too many Taxi’s using
Torquay at the moment. In response to this [ have had an idea which involves closing the Vaughn
Parade Taxi rank and utilising other currently unused space which will increase the number of Taxis
able to fit on a rank. I promise that it is not as crazy as it sounds however it will be easier to discuss
with you in person.

I'look forward to your reply and please do not hesitate to contact me via email should you need to
do so. Also I have emailed you reference meeting up with you in Paignton,

Yours Sincerely,

PC 864 Anthony Moorhouse

P.A.C.T Traffic SPOC

Torbay P.A.C.T Team / Night-Time Economy Team
Devon BCU

TEL : - 41520/ 41424

EMAIL TORBAY P.A.C.T DIRECT

W el o o e sk e ook e e e e e e e ok e sk e e ok e 2 o e e e g g dede e g ol de ke de e de e e vk e e dede ek Fed e e i e e de e

Devon & Cornwall Constabulary aims to serve the communities of Devon & Cornwall and help inspire greater
confidence in the Police. For more information please visit our website at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk

e e e o e e o e e e o e e sk e R ok e ok e she e e e b el e e e de e e e e e ke de e de e deded dede e deie sk ok e e e e e e de e

This e-mail is intended for the named individual(s) only and may contain information which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, you may not read, copy, disseminate or otherwise deal with it.
In this case, please delete the e-mail and contact the sender immediately.

Internet e-mail is not secure. Therefore Devon & Cornwall Constabulary does not accept legal responsibility
for the contents or distribution of this message including file attachments. Any views or opinions presenied
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Devon & Carnwall Consfabulary. All
reasonable efforts have been made to check that any attached software or other material is/are free of
computer viruses, but Devon & Cornwall Censtabulary accepts no responsibility for any damage, howsoever
arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipient's computer or network.

FRRREAERERNRERRRAR AR ARk R R kR Rk Rk Rk kR Rk k kR khkhkhhk ki kdhik

Page 130




BRIEFING PAPER
TAX! PARKING STRAND, TORQUAY

Since July 2006 the local Bus Company has encountered numerous
complaints from drivers stating that they have been experiencing problems
mainly on Friday and Saturday evenings with Taxi’s taking over the bus bays
on the Strand. When this problem occurs the buses cannot get in close to the
kerb to load or unload passengers this causes an issue with passengers
having to alight in the middle of the road. Also, those with disabilities who find
it difficult to get off the bus because it is not adjacent to the kerb cannot alight
at their stop.

On one occasion a bus driver noted a number of taxis causing problems on a
particular night and one Taxi driver was particularly offensive to him.

Torbay Council has regular meetings with the bus companies and this issue is
constantly being raised. Whilst signing and Traffic Orders are in place to
prevent vehicles from waiting in the bus bays the problem has ¢ontinued and
bus drivers are becoming very despondent because no one seems to be
addressing the issue.

The operation Managers for Stagecoach Bus Company have previously sent
in a number of reports over the years completed by their drivers highlighting
the taxi drivers causing the offences. These have been passed on to our
Licensing Department requesting action be taken against the drivers.

The Licensing Department have informed Highways that many taxi drivers
have been spoken with and reminded that it is an offence 1o park/wait within
the Bus Bays however they do not have the power to take away a Drivers
Licence and this is a matter for the Licensing Cothmittee.

This is a very frustrating situation for the Council, as the Public Transport
Team work to encourage and promote the use of Public Transport throughout
the area. This in turn reduces congestion and carbon emissions and ensures
buses can access the stops promoting the use for disabled and those with
restricted mobillity. However if the Bus Companies cannct access their specific
bus bays for loading and unloading this discourages customers from using
this form of transport.

The Taxi Parking issue has been ongoing for nearly four years since it was
originally brought to the Council's attention.

Lesley Dransfield
Public Transport Officer

27" January 2010

Page 13T




Re_gent Close
Stagecoach South West Eullpd
TQ2 7AN
T 1803 665 600
F 01803612715
Lesley Dransfield
Highways & Engineering
4™ Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road
Torquay
TQ25TF
28" January 2010
Dear Lesley,

[ write to confirm the ongoing problems with taxis parking at the Strand bus stops.

This issue has been ongoing for the full duration of my time in post as Operations Manager
since September 2007. However, | am aware that the previous manager raised this problem
as early as 2006.

The main concemn from my perspective is one of safely. If my vehicles cannot properly
access their designated stopping places they are forced to disembark passengers in the
middle of the road. This not only blocks the road for other road users but puts my passengers
at risk.

Being unable to pull into the curb at a bus stop increases the potential of passengers falling
on 1o or out of the bus and sustaining physical injuries. It also adds the risk of cyclists colliding
with passengers on the nearside of the vehicle, which is a hazard that would otherwise not
have been present.

| might add that the vast majority of my passengers are over the age of 60 and therefore
many struggle with mobility issues. The step height from the bus to the curb is much lower
than that directly onto the road; this in itseff can cause physical Injury and pain to some
passengers.

The act of a taxi simply blocking a bus stop can therefore cause untold damage and is
deterrent to my passengers using my services in future,

We work in parinership with Torbay Council and hope to reach a resolution to this issue as
soon as possible.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours Sincerely,
Christina Ratcliffe

Operations Manager -Torbay
Stagecoach South West




Piease reply to: Lesley Dransfield

Highways & Engineering

4" Fioor Roebuck House

Abbey Road
Mr Richard McAllister Torquay, TQ2 5TF
Operations Manager Torbay My ref: LD/SH/30/4/3
Stagecoach Devon Your ref:
Regent Close Telephone: 01803 207687
Shiphay Fax: 01803 207670
Torquay E-mail: Highways @ torbay.gov.uk
Devon TQ2 7AN Website:  www.torbay.gov.uk

Date: Q9 February 2007

Dear Richard

Operational issues — Stagecoach Routes

| am writing to update you regarding various issues you have raised concerning Stagecoach
operations throughout Torbay and would ask you to pass the following information onto your

staff.

Please note the following progress, which has been made to dale:

6. Taxis Parking on the Strand Bus Stops
Following our regular meeting it would appear this matier has not been resolved. Agreed
action - The Road Safety Officer along with yourself carried out a site visit on Saturday
evening to understand the problems first hand of what the drivers are experiencing. The
Road Safety Officer to bring this matter t0 the attention of the Devon & Cornwall Police at
her regular meeting with Officers. Geoff Coleman to liase closely with Licensing to
establish a way forward.

%J
=
o
w




Please reply to: Lesley Dransiield

Highways & Engineering

4 Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road
Mr Richard McAllister Torquay, TQ2 5TF
Operations Manager Torbay My ref: LD/SH/30/4/3
Stagecoach Devon Your ref:
Regent Close Telephone: 01803 207687
Shiphay Fax: 01803 207670
Torquay E-malil: Lesley.Dransfield @torbay.gov.uk
Devon TQ2 7AN Website:  www.torbay.gov.uk

Date: 04 July 2006

Dear Richard

Operationai Issues — Stagecoach Routes

| ami writing to update you regarding various issues you have raised concerning Stagecoach
operations throughout Torbay and would ask you to pass the following information onto your
staff.

Please note the following progress, which has been made to date:

5. Taxis Parking on the Strand Bus Stops

The drivers report regarding taxis parking the entire length of the bus lanes during the
late shifts on Saturday nights has been passed onto my colleague Geoff Coleman to
deal with at his request.




Agenda Item 7

Appendix 2

Please reply to: Steve Cox,

Appendix 2 Principal Safety & Licensing Officer, Licensing
Section, Roebuck House, Torquay. TQ2 5EJ
My ref: SJC/SJC/0617353
Your ref:

To Hackney Carriage Drivers Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.qov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 16" January 2009

Dear

Re: Torquay Harbourside & The Strand Taxi rank and Bus Bay

| am writing to you fo advise you on the work being undertaken by Torbay Council and the Police to try
and resolve issues that are arising in the use of The Strand, its taxi rank, the adjacent bus bay and the
roundabout. During 2008 there have been a number of complaints about this area, mainly about drivers
using areas not designated as taxi ranks. | have been tasked to fry and find a solution to this problem. it
is my view that a compromise is needed because their simply isn't enough space for all the demands
made upon this area.

Torbay Council is also working with representatives of the Taxi Association to try and help find a
solution.

| think it is important in the first instance to remind you that the only places drivers can queue for fares
at this time are the three ranks, on Victoria Parade, on The Strand and on Cary Parade. Though waiting
has been tolerated at times on the Bus Bay, it is must clear that the road traffic orders in place prohibit
this.

Torbay Council has taken the view that it would be helpful to change the bus bay after midnight on the
harbour side of The Strand; however it has to seek approval from the Department of Transport for this
change. It has approached them about the change to the existing order and they have agreed with our
submission that after midnight the Bus bay on the harbour side can become a taxi rank. This will still
need to go through the proper channels of advertising etc, but we are hopeful that this can be agreed
by mid March.

Until mid March there is no right to use this bus bay before or after midnight, and should you be
approached and asked to move on, or even receive a fixed penalty notice, for doing so, | will expect
you to comply. Should any driver make threats or anything similar against Torbay Council personnel or
their contractors as some have done, they can expect to be brought before the Licensing Committee
with the threat of their driver’s licence being suspended. This also applies to any arguments with bus
drivers, as they too have been warned and in two cases action has been taken against their drivers.

The same applies to the roundabout, where drivers have been queuing on it. This is simply not
acceptable and is not only causing an obstruction but is simply dangerous. Ticketing is now taking

Schools and services for children and young people # social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transporiation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration  consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 135




place in that area, as several drivers have discovered.

Finally, at the start of this letter | said Torbay Council is working with the Taxi Association, and through
them we hoped to identify some other potential locations for new ranks. It may be that we are not
successful, but we do understand times are hard and if we can help we will. The process is slow and
there will be other interests regarding any location, who will have a right to raise their concemns, but if
we feel the location is right, | will add my support behind any report to Licensing Committee.

In due course [ will write again o confirm any changes we have been able to achieve.

If you have any queries then please ring Craig Noble or myself.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Principal Safety & Licensing Officer
Environmental Health & Consumer Protection

Page 136



Please reply to: Steve Cox,
Principal Safety & Licensing Officer, Licensing
Section, Roebuck House, Torquay. TQ2 5EJ

My ref: SJC/SJC/0617353
Your ref:
To Hackney Carriage Drivers Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.qov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 3™ April 2009

Dear

Re: Torquay Harbourside & The Strand Taxi rank and Bus Bay

[ am writing fo you and all other Hackney Carriage drivers to update you on the current situation with
respect to taxi ranks and bus bays on the harbourside. The new rank, which is the bus bay on the
harbourside of The Strand is now in place, for use after midnight. Stagecoach has agreed to move their
final summer buses to the Debenham’s side of The Strand to help facilitate this.

Unfortunately Hackney Carriage driver's have taken to using the Debenham'’s side of The Strand as
well, for queuing. This is creating a similar problem that we were trying to resolve on the seaward side,
that buses and other vehicles that are using that area legally, are potentially dropping passengers off
away from the curb side. This is also happening at the GPO roundabout on the top of Fleet Walk by
Tesco's. This could lead to a serious road incident, with potential injury or worse. There have already
been a couple of near misses. | am sure this is not something you would wish to see and as a
representative of Torbay Council | simply cannot allow to occur.

| must therefore insist that you do not use these areas, notably the bus bays on either side of The
Strand and at the old GPO roundabout, by Tesco’s. In the case of the seaward side of The Strand, this
is just before midnight. This will also apply to any other areas which may cause obstruction of the
highway or where there are Road Traffic Orders in place. If anybody is caught using them then they run
the risk that action being taken against them, by way of fixed penalty notice or being brought before
Licensing Committee.

| am sure this will be seen by many as unreasonable, but you must understand that waiting in these
areas is not in compliance with the Road Traffic Orders, which are there to give everybody a share in
the road space available, and as | said in my previous letter, there isn't sufficient space for all the
competing interests.

Torbay Council is continuing to try and find further alternative spaces, to add to the 31 available after
midnight on the harbourside. There are consultations taking place in several areas, following a meeting
with the Taxi Association. | will give support to these and work on your behalf to try and secure more
rank space, but | cannot promise anything at this time, as at least one location will also require
Department of Transport approval, which will take time.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets  community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arfs
If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 137




In due course | will write again to confirm any changes we have been able to achieve, but meanwhile
be warned that enforcement action will commence before Easter.

If you have any queries then please ring Craig Noble, Shaun Rackley or myself.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Principal Safety & Licensing Officer
Environmental Health & Consumer Protection

Page 138



Please reply to: Steve Cox
Safety & Licensing Team
Roebuck House, Abbey Road,
Torquay, Devon

TQ2 5EJ
My ref: SJC/BRE/0618190
To All Hackney Carriage Drivers Your ref:
Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 4™ December 2009

Dear
Re: Torbay Harbourside & The Strand Taxi rank and Bus bay

Tam writing to you and all other Hackney Carriage Drivers to clarify the article in the Herald Express
on Monday 23" November, which you may have read. Torbay Council and Devon and Cornwall Police
have been in discussions over the last 12 months to find solutions to a number of issues regarding the
non-observation of Road Traffic Orders by some Hackney Carriage Drivers. This applies to all areas of
Torbay, but especially on the harbourside.

In January and April 2009 I wrote to all drivers about what is expected in terms of where they queue or
park up, but unfortunately many drivers have ignored my advice. This was re-enforced by the use of
staff from NCP to ask drivers not to use certain areas, but again many drivers have since ignored this.
These staff, who are doing our work, have often received abuse, which is totally unacceptable. This was
only from a minority of drivers and these are being dealt with.

In light of drivers ignoring advice, new technology is being investigated and adopted to mean that
drivers may receive fixed penalty notices without the need of any ticket being affixed to a vehicle. In
the meantime evidence is being collected by Officers of Torbay Council, NCP staff and the Police of
non-compliance with Road Traffic Orders. If you are generally compliant with Road Traffic Orders then
you have nothing to concern yourselves about. But should you be witnessed queuing or parking in non-
authorised areas you will be brought before Licensing Committee with the risk of having your drivers
badge suspended. I take no pleasure in issuing this warning but due to a significant minority ignoring
previous requests it has left me with no option. So you must take this as a final warning.

So why are we doing this? Firstly to ensure all road users have their fair share of the limited space.
This is particularly true of Torquay harbourside, but this equally applies elsewhere on the harbourside
and in Torbay generally. Before midnight taxis have 18% of allocated space on the harbourside. After
midnight it is 26%. The second reason is to avoid accidents due to incorrectly queuing or parked
vehicles.

Schools and services for children and young people  social care and housing e recycling, waste disposal and
clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation e town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration @ consumer protection and licensing e leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a differen&tgaxéa&?géanguage, please contact me.



What else are we frying to do?

Discussions continue between various departments and the Police to find solutions and consultation has
taken place on a section of road on Torwood Street in recent months, but unfortunately again the
objections are too strong to change the present designation. Due to this we are prepared to allow
‘unofficially’ that the rear of the Strand bus stop 4 spaces to be used between 9pm and midnight. This
is not a permanent situation because the development of further bus routes is one of the objectives of
Torbay Council and the space may be needed in the future. However it may help us all get through the
recession to better times.

There are also other considerations in the pipeline, but these would be linked to harbourside
developments, so are not likely to arise in the near future. However we will continue to consider any

options that are presented to us.

So as one final reminder, comply with the Road Traffic Orders or run the risk of having your drivers
badge suspended, or worse.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Principal Safety and Licensing Officer
Safety and Licensing Section

Page 140



s ' ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
\ N J
LOCAL AUTHORITY B
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road
- COUNCIL e TORQUAY
S T DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANGE SURVEY MAP:-REFEREN
Paddy’'s Bar & Restaurant
107 Winner Street, Paignton, Devon, TQ3 3BP. Telephone 01803 525952

'WHERE THE LICENGE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES . - - -

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE'LICENCE.
- an indoor sporting event
- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- entertainment facilities for making music
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES .~ .

Activity fand Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
C. Indoor sporting event

Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0030. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm
Live Music is restricted to three nights per week.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0100. On New Years Eve from the end of permitied hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight
Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,

Boxing Day - 1100-0100. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors) :
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 2300-0030. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 m""” |||||"ﬂmmlmmmm I"ll PLO459/16396  Page 1of 7




Llcensmg Act 2003
Premlses Llcence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHOR]SES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACT

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors) continued ...
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0030. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 11:00am 12:30am

Bank Holiday Weekends (Friday-Monday inclusive), Christmas Eve, Christmas, Day,
Boxing Day - 1100-0100. On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New
Years Eve {o the start of permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE.ON:AND /'GF

RIOFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED)} ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT)-OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Patrick Joseph Walsh :
S

Sana Ann l _

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Patrick Joseph WALSH

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL _

Licence No. PA1541 Issued by Torbay

. t-ggﬁa

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director of Environmental Health and Consumer Protection
16 July 2008

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 ""lwm@M] w-lwm“""m“" II Ill PLO459/16306 Page 2of 7




Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

A
ANNEXES .
ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
‘]) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or hisfher personal
licence is suspended.
2) :_Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
icence.
ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Restrictions transferred from the On Licence
The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcoho! on the premises;
(b) during the first iwenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,
(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohal on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;
(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;
{e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;
(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.
[{(s))] the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is

carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

(h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

(i) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

i the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is

supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Credit Sales

Aleohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 "I"""“"lmmmmm"" "I" PLO459/16396  Page 30f 7




ﬁl.icensing Act 2003 )
Premises Licence )

ANNEXES continued ...

{(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together
with the meal; ’
{b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;
(c) to a canteen or mess.
General

None

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Digitalized CCTV system with recording facility shall be available to police.

2. A burglar alarm shall be installed and maintained.

3 Tills shall be emptied nightly.

4, There shall be no admission to large groups of males, or to persons appearing near-drunk.
5. There shall be regular monitoring of customers' consumption levels.

Public Safety

1. The premises shall be well-lit inside and out, with handrails to the side of dining area.
2. There shall be fire precautions as per plan.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise shall be controlled by management instruction, also bearing in mind requirements of dining customers who wish
to converse.

2. There shall be no possibility of installation of double glazing as the premises is a listed building.

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. A sign shall be exhibited on the front door - "No admission to anyone under 21 years” (aimed at 16-17 year olds).
2, Children shall only be admitted if accompanied by a responsible adult.

3. There shall be a full range of soft drinks available.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
The prevention of public nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. The criteria applied, from boundary to nearest residential property are;

mssarmnsoszsss || ML



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ... o
{a) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

{b)  After11pm- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above background levels
?é)nmse._rhe Local Authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others
to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. The maiﬁ entrance door shall be kept shut during amplified live music to reduce noise breakout.

3. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee/Management.

4, Armplified live music until 23.30hrs shall be limited to not more than three evenings per week.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 16 Jul 2008 at 9:55 ||||"||| Illllﬂnmmmmmm "I" PLO459/16396  Page 50f 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 146



m 7/

efitdadte
endix 4

VA

>
T ke a3npg 3row OL .
LWl Lony Qi deve  ~NQ _
Shkniom heviripvv  Quvaoy i
Mu v Awrv g xuYD Aﬁ?ﬁu .r.w_or?uw :
B A A9 399D | S opny erong X =N
M MM M i GHg I iy 28wt A Qi . mN
SABorazi. QEALwy My
AYD ©F O ammpy A9Q Sog «~o (VB S0l FQSZrodygt 1
G szons) R}
" i " _ R ad 74 Lo % ARSI 20V M
~O VD LS IAVTYL v RDebA QS YV WJ
gy € 299 Ao MGl Aoms
| Fovaavo  anen \ vy ( w Ys! 77
LAO Dev1N211S O 2AND me YAV, HYAGA
| (3¥3HL 3H3IM ATHL
i | ONOT MOH 'a3L0Ny.LS80 n )
- SYM F1DIH3A SOLOHd adidNJALSEO Py /o[y . .
HIHLO ANV M3HLIHM o NOILVDOT NHES HALL| ONWWYIA |'ONOHD
40 SVIZU ANY SANTON N DNIFE SVM LVHM ON HILVId IXVL
OL} SINHWINOD
.O_\DV\UN - 91e(J AH,,GQC\U\. -t %.mm_”

NG04 TI0dAI HNDIEV TIIH ALVATId/IXV.L



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 5

Please reply to: Shaun Rackley, Licensing Support

Appendix 5 Officer, Licensing & Public Protection,
Roebuck House, Abbey Road,
Torquay, Devon
TQ2 5EJ

Mr P A Stone My ref: SAR090465

(address removed) Your ref: SRU 155843
Telephone: 01803 208121
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 3" November 2010

Dear Mr Stone,

Re: Hackney Carriage Number 132 — Registration Number MF58 HNC

I am writing to you to inform you that your vehicle registration details have been passed to me because your vehicle has been
seen illegally parked on the Harbourside at Torquay by Licensing Enforcement Officers.  have been informed that at 23:07
hrs on Friday 29™ October 2010, your vehicle was parked in such a way that it was overhanging into the carriage way from
the back of the Vaughan Parade Short Rank, this was observed for 3 mins. Please be reminded that you should not be
parking illegally at any time and any further breaches of parking regulations is likely to result in you being brought before the
Licensing Committee to explain your actions, with the recommendation of suspension of your drivers badge. The road traffic
order for the short rank has designated the rank for 3 cars, and although four can probably fit without causing an obstruction,
five cannot.

As I am sure you are aware there have been many problems with the parking of taxis around Torquay Harbourside for
sometime now and we have reached the point where we can no longer allow this situation to continue. As a result many
meetings have taken place between various representatives of the Council, the Taxi Trade and the Police and the result of
these meetings is that the taxi trade have asked for a period of sustained enforcement which is now taking place. During this
enforcement time registration numbers of illegally parked vehicles are been taken by Licensing Staff, Parking Staff and the
Police as well as CCTV. These numbers are being passed to the Licensing Section and if any vehicle is seen to be repeatedly
breaching parking regulations then action will be taken against the driver of the offending vehicle.

Please ensure that in the future you park your vehicle legally and in full compliance with all road traffic orders at all times. If
you were not the driver of the vehicle at this time please accept my apologies however I do need you to contact me to advise
me of who was driving your vehicle at the time this incident took place.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further then please contact me on the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Schools and services for children and young people ® social care and housing @ recycling, waste disposal and
clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation ® town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration @ consumer protection and licensing @ leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a differentﬁ%@tfagmguage, please contact me.



Shaun Rackley
Licensing Support Officer
Licensing & Public Protection

Page 150



efrctaritem 7

Ag

‘g
ez — (o 22s _.u(d. It g.. m..N \
O wazd ﬂﬁﬂ sng sng N~ @
S
- g HO mr...@c_oc_ - N o | . Sh:97 <1 U_x_ K \
s
m\,uu Swviw [ O M) gt g 64w
TWe ST S e @\QL.\

72 ™ 1nd Swrn 0(.@93 _ )
MUy PG sirnviv |~ ; I %é..hm Iy L or MN -
< «af mAWON Gre v e (Mm . - o

Suissan vo PINY) sGoz Gz L) 0MG
vl epp .ﬂ....n) @.\D e
2 dport Bviworvo  apu -
ecrandd Wit lw u\\ % e :U./A\”\. c\ﬂu“ NN \
h -4 Srvng u.m.,»..\\é.u WLy BN G

do nPOI Nt 0 Sa+0rv “dog v-

(IU3HL IIIM ATHL
N SOLOHd |  (AIONYISHO NOLLYSOT nags syaz| PPE/PND | oees onomn
40 S7IVL30 ANV 30N 10NI N ONIHE SV LYHA N

oL SINHWNOD

"oz ﬁ\aagnw 24 =3B -roe( 0\6%.\\\\ -: Ke(q

Y

IO TIOdHTd ONDIIVA TIIH AIVARNd/TXVI

Page 151



Apperdix G,

" a0y
g v frama, o . -
) \
e Sovl o, e Le Q.Q
/00 ~o eom% s°q jo 15
' mu.:om
Ov.nm w0  PENhas 3] . —
e~o Savy o) A \ v | N.lm 8
HGHRP 0 e, sng  jo W]
SR PONIY
< /21 savn v  Cn
ra0y| 3 215000 — A ) 000 e
~ 0 Auwv_\dﬁv &_Q uq.u..Qw
S SEheL T 5
Mol y&)@% \ o) g P = %&%&Gmm. A OO .Nmuﬁ 9] I DMVH \
o IR Jo egl e s G vV
(F3HL 39aM AZHL
ONOT MOH ‘@3LoNYLSEO SOLOHA ( -
SYM I10IHIA 0 dg1oMmiLsdo P /enf
UIHLO ANV HAHIIHM NOILVD01 NHAS AL 'ONINIA |'ON OdD
40 STV.L3G ANV JGNTONI ON ONIHY SVM LVHM ONHALVTd IXV.L
ol SLNIZWNOD
oz ﬁ\cn\&m\\_\ S+ b -iereq A,émcism ~: e

&

INJO04 LIOdTI DNDIIVd TIIH HIVATId/IXVL

Page 152




Agenda ltem 7
Appendix 7

Appendix 7 Please reply to: Shaun Rackley
Licensing & Public Protection
Roebuck House, Abbey Road,

Torquay, Devon

TQ2 5EJ
Mr P A Stone My ref:
141 Queensway Your ref: SRU 160041
Chelston
Torquay Telephone: 01803 208121
TQ2 6BZ Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 4" March 2011

Dear Mr Stone,

Re: Hackney Carriage Number 132 — Registration Number MFS58 HNC

I am writing to inform you that your vehicle has been seen illegally parked on the Harbourside at Torquay by Licensing
Enforcement Officers. Your vehicle was seen at 23:43 hrs on Friday 18™ February 2011 overhanging into the carriage way
from the back of the Vaughan Parade Short Rank, this was observed for 7 mins. The road traffic order for this rank has
designated the rank for 3 cars, and although four can probably fit without causing an obstruction, five cannot. Your vehicle
was again seen at 00:22 hrs on the 19™ February 2011 parked illegally on double yellow lines at the back of the bus bay on
the seaward side of Torquay Harbour.

As we have reminded you in previous correspondence you should not be parking illegally at any time and you were warned
that any further breaches of parking regulations could result in you being brought before the Licensing Committee to explain
your actions.

From our records we have recently written to you, (Ref: SAR090465, dated 3™ November 2010) regarding illegal parking on
the harbour side on another separate occasion. As a result of this I would now like you to write to me as soon as possible and
in no case no later than 7 days from receipt of this letter to explain your actions as to why you think it is acceptable to be
carrying on breaking parking regulations. On receipt of this information the Licensing Manger will decide whether to take the
matter to Licensing Committee for actioning.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further then please contact me on the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Shaun Rackley
Licensing Support Officer
Licensing & Public Protection.

Schools and services for children and young people ® social care and housing @ recycling, waste disposal and
clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation ® town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration @ consumer protection and licensing @ leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a differenﬁ%@tm@nguage, please contact me.



Page 154



Agenda ltem 7
AppeivdixBx §

H

3
|
i
|
!

%r—m NARCH at-‘:\?.:\. T

P4 MAR 201

i » e e e
i vy oL L e i [REPIESIESs T N 0 T4
i : 'i

|

SR

:Drac.u’ E%h\r\_o..pu\mi- .
L | WL TesPense e Louk \eXrer
Qe& LSRN \bookl, Rs gouw can gee Urom
U\Ok_us recordd | awm an ﬂxjﬁﬂ(i.f\:ce& N wed
W o clean \wcence s \xb\&mq e G
owdy V.. WaivhouX ever \’\(LUJ\"\ﬁ\ been
G,\\cu”%?'-.& JONTAEN Ckv\L\ . %Yﬁg}\t e}}e&ca S INANGE
Qm\c OB AN ML Neente, Neser have | ok
- 901\_\(\ Wane N endn c:-ﬂc&kib\. ot erherunee, Hroke
ke 1uJ AL (‘{i\‘)\w\&\' ok, .
A Sully obeeg Cedy SUIEN Woukd gew
e g Qox\(e& or. ooubhre elow \wnegy an
oo @a& L\, | M&JC*\\\&f\ @@xp&&ﬁ &S L.\BQLK aS
Yhe o bourside tand e Yo ladc of)
O %\)c}.&-&"., ‘C\:Tn Yane s s \B‘Q_CCJ'{W\H\Q\‘ .
Sneseesaaa iy ddiaal v pesl an ang Faa,
Coon \ \Bbk.@i\r -‘\90 m,k Sy \w\\ﬁ\gﬁ\b\'ég\ .
Qrwake vedwales purtng on Yhe —Eracey
ranX o oferakiensk wees &)m.&. e {\xo\\j\-
AN P Pelice T&_Sd&\.\(\, e move Thewn on
ehvelnngy. Y 1% AeY Proear TeR Ponsi ™ \1\&\
gu‘i’f)\\.\ o, WY e\3 o e ond ‘eke s aey
ety Yo waseh. | P |
L owwn Aok \’V\_J\\ Ny Yo &\J&\‘\yh\ \L\‘QC\Q}\
QoI sz st Trng fo pux e pesak
oo one ol e F\)='\'¢fs\)\e~r\4\% e ale .G:'L&#\Tﬁf\‘c\&(
L ‘(—\c\u Xiyme \ hoeve {?U\U&‘&&,.@{L\‘_G ‘_\_)\\Q.

ok o) olserX ZWY s an © esPonge Yo

*




- ousromers, O\ﬁ\““ﬂf\ﬁ\ H‘\\\”O .WE.L\_QL'S.Y%.\'\)E'_‘\\\C\.&Q
B S AW GRON ¢y .Q(L\“\Q(.\ . O\) &LR\ Oeee S, \:’\\EJ\
RSN AY wxcx}nc‘ckkh\ YN0 -emc\: WP Ona AN Grven
Aakt ol Phe wieek Yag 13 an ocoutence
WO edl dcvsers pes e ?.i';\;\“‘éi WL LR cnge
@S, \Q Qow ase dek &jo&\ wow ade \askl |
T e oo Alnwes WOhe  keefPl W m\{;ﬁ‘\&
\‘*@ o %“"\5 i‘.&\_/“\ AVhe AT AN Qk{ Pecy
BAOBL L @B VAN TN L\Su AL Q0 SARCY Yo \Q;Q
e obgeromg ovhesionge yow Wl gew
RSN \\Cﬁk-&?-‘?—*\\ﬁ.ﬁ;\ aX alX bhimed on eveny
QSL.G\,U\._ CEINLY \me\ﬂ : @S Phe Weel .
N As QoA CE gro\bca\b\ Q\?‘;} Tec aNe.
uneg ave verd hasd aY Yhe moment &6
ec\m‘\ O D@ Ougie A'\L\}x NG LWORGY W \\'\‘\ -
Anereesing \Lteeadn Neeg; Plave renlel,
Q0o P ANy lecg eke &Q 3!32..\‘6*-«\?@ anes \
C YAong ygt gPent 2ome Time an nogPik
(Sheadowd ea .\uu\e\%g Vo very awase ¢
e @ 2eX Qo A \9@34.& Deen, weabdl haoe
Cea. e, T awny asose Vak \ _Q-i?@f‘,be;b'\.x\_ ,.

wedd aelk be alble Yo H.‘g\}f\c&..{fl\ﬁ'\&k%\\_\fﬁﬁﬂ.ﬁ‘@.‘

:_.Q.L‘.O\'\’,\ o Do 2o\ asn Pleadune bw{’ SUENY
\ﬁm\e.v\mf\ AN \3‘\_\.\% e BA\ON Q\\S\\ S

_f ?TOM\Q‘-’% hweve AN LC\T*\HKQ-\_\‘SN@-&?- \4\\% LQ‘U'\K

eves haRen agaan. L Sincerel /

’ oA ?@_\gc\\gke__ \9_@_(‘ AN idcondentente  cdud cee.

- 0 Yeurs Sincereby

| Page 156




A8 NMvHd
<~ ‘
~ -l 115N N0D

m7-
!

‘ON ONIMVYHA > mmo

LY
.m,w 0L02/10/L2 3Lva
J £00Z 'ON @0uddr F
aw Omm . F JIVvOoS pansasal syBu |1y WBuAdod umoid o >N—.—U&°.—- v—_—ﬂhum 0:.—-
o5 = = — :
Cc d %,
R (d) weg-ybiupiw

S,

sixe| 104 }doox3 Buiddoys
ON puejs Ixe|

N sabellies ssaidxa
pajnpayos pue soberiied
i abeys jdaoxa Jybiupiw-weg

@,

a
umop m:_zmw ybBiupiw-we
Alup sayoseo)n

/L

(d) sixe} 104
hdaoxg awi] Auy 1y

.c_:m>>oz_o=ﬁm_x£

»,J#
N

N
Ry

N

N
N
\

N
=h

X Ble)
S9|21Ya A\ Spooo) awi | B
Kuy 3y Aeg Buipeo
\/

L6




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 158



A%enda ltem 7
Apbendix 10

[Parking % in Harbour Area

_:o_cn_ru ‘No Waiting'
.Omé Parade (m}
[Strand (m)

Torwood Street (m)
Victoria Road (m}

Total {(m)

% of kerb length

Exctuding 'No Waiting'
Cary Parade (m)

Strand (m)

Torwood Street (m)
Victoria Road (m)

Total {m)

% of kerb length

No Waiting Taxis

atany
time
172
114
346
. 278
910

60

only

42

29

0

38

109

7

42

29

0

38

100

18

Pay &
Display

- Bam-6pm

165

130

19

165

130

295

48

0

10

8

¢

18

A

0

10

8

0

18

3

" 112

44

0

- 180

12

- 12

14

0

180

29

Coaches No Stoppin Loading
Only - 8am except bus Bay
midnight

0
15
0
0
15

ﬂ .

0
15
0
0
15

2

0

0

0

Disabled Powered
Parking Two

Wheelers

- INote: After midnight, when the bus bay becomes an: exira taxi rank the length increases to 161m, which equates to 11% .

0

Kerb -
Length

~(m)

268

- 280

446

1527

100

166

187

168

817

100

_ |Note: After midnight, when the bus bay becomes an exira tax| rank the length increases to 161m, which equates to 26%

Page 159




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



endéll'tem V4

endix 11

g

TIOIHIA HIIH ALVATdd
NV SEOVIIAVD AINIDVH

A
a

01 10adsaa Yim
AVEYOL 40 HONOWOH
s Jjo
TIDNOOD
a3 AQ apew

SMVTHAYL

Page 161



*]043500 NP 1apun pue 3FeLLIED SY) 0 PAYIENR &{anoss pur Apadoxd
2q [[eYS STEWIUE 10 [PUIIUT 21 IPH) 05 19p10 uf 3dax 3q 03 sFerires oy Jurmelp Sjewme
10 etue A Jo ssausey syl Jo wred A1aA3 asneo any 0] Furaap 10 uid)d Juipuess
a|yYM [[EYS STEWTUR IO [EWIUE Aue £q umeip oferes £suoey B JO I9AUP AL TT

-fanfn Jo ysu 0} 1pans Aue Juisiaaen
uossad Awre Jo 38erLies yans ur Fulaq Jo pakaauod uossad Aue asodxa o) Se UOIPUOS B
1151 U1 (eI AUt 3FTLLIED 3} 01 PISSILLIEY J0 UIALP 3G O1MO|[E 10 3ALID 3114 S0} FuiAlp
10 Butf1d ‘Surpuels s ou [eys sfeues {oudory ® JO J3AUD JO waudord ¥ '1Z

“ieuner) Ayt Jo JUHQ pasoqiny
fue a0 “sduassed soyio so ‘sdeuues sy Fuuy vosied Aue £q jsanbar uo uotadsut
pue [esniad 1oy swes oy sonpoid f[EyYs pue smelsAg 25ays Jo Adod B saey ‘2 10)
Furk|d Jo SwpUENs (MM S |[E 18 [[BYS A afeured Aouxowy © O 23AUp SGL 07

‘UGTIIPUCD
£p1l pue ure)a & W puEls yons dasy swejakq 95K UT 03 PALIIRL SPUEIS DL JO 3O 18
guipueys 51 9Ferures Yans jelp aurm sy Suunp ||eys s8eLLes fauxoey v o 10AUp syl "6l

-z0uqd orjqnd 10 12215 KuE UL 3FRILIED YOS SEA 30U |{BYS PUE IITISA 2y Jo uuoensung
3JuS PANUIUOD SUY SIMIAS O [BIIUASST B saredas gans a1aym dsoxa SFIRYISIP ons
Aue asneo 0 se os 2ou)d agnd so 15008 Yons Kur uy aZeLLEd YIng aredar jou ([BYS pue
unds 20 [jo Jo 2ve)d ayqnd 10 192115 Aue Ul WOI21AL) 2Fsmyasip 243 uasoad o) suonnesd
a|qruosEAl [[B 5xE) Jjeys sferuen Kouyoey Jojow € JO 1ojaudord 1o saaup gl g1

’ Tounoyy 341 jo YNEAR] Jo 1010 TEIpaW 0
01198 ay1 A10U 103fe35A A[AIRI W] [[E1S pue uosiad £u Jo Apoq peap ay) aFeLued
a1 up AaAuoa ASULAOUY [[RYS OMa DFTLITED A3UNIRY B JO JIATP 10 Joyndoad ¢ L1

“I3ITY 1 J0 1USSLOD SU) Yum 102X 20UBISGRS )Y JAI0 Aue 10 0201q0} SHOWS
21y 10 SuULAUp vaym awis AuB 18 Jou Jjeys a3eried fauyaul JOVOW B JO 32ALP Y O

‘unsiad yons umop 198 Jo dn sye) Az 3 YoIym 18 aae1d Jo uenEIS AN0Y
fuE JO J0UBLUS 3Y) W) J0 01 1| BOIAOWIA] Ul SIUBISISSE I[QPUOSRII PIOJ}Y )
‘Juipeofun 1o FUIpEO] U1 FUTISISSE JQBUOSEA] PIOYY (q)
23eFda) Jo Anwenb s)qeuoseal v auo) (8}
:aFeues iy 211y 03 Fupyass 10 Suuyy vosiad Lue £q patsanbas
uaym [jeys a3eSEn[ ALes oF se pajenlisuod of sfelIed fauyory v Jo J3AMP Y], "Gl
‘31q1sta Ajenefd 2q 0 s JUUBLL pUE uonsod €
yons u 5Tpeq 1811 Jeam P UAYM puz 211y 10] Buidld to Fuipuels uaym [eYs oY 3RS
£auxasy B JO J9ALP aL1 O} PAIOAI[IP PUR [HIURCT A £q papwoid uaaq sey sdpeq el i

“pauoya1 aq jout [[eys siral 221y Jo afe a3 Japun pliyd v "awl Ao
{ue e 28e1LRs £5UN0BY € U} PaX2AU0D 2q AR UDIPID HaNS ¥1§ URL) AJ0W 01 1ng uossad
su0 s papiefial 3q (s SIESS UM PUE 23] JO S03E 3U] ¥IINI2G UILPJID MY *se[adq
sty Jo sasodand 2y) 04 “aderaea 2y Jo pISING 24) 01 paxnje aed sy uo payads
snossad 3o Joquinu ayy veyl suosIad jo saquinu 19ieasd Aue 9Fer1Ied Yans Ul pafaaucd
9 01 juusd 10 24003 100 ([eys 3dpiEa AUNORY B JO I3ALD Jo opndeid v gl

“2IN04 J|QE[IEAY 1S2I0LS
ayy £q uonpunsap 1eyy o1 paoaosd Jaiy syl Aq usM suonoanp Aue 1 10afgas feys
uonEUNSap JE[nanaEd £UT 01 3ALIP OF PRSI uaym 2Teted £ujony B J0 JAUp ) ‘7]

‘aoe(d pue awn paruiodde
yons 1@ aSeruEa ons M puspe L[emiaund I5NED JUANENS A0S Kq pasaard
10 pake|op ssapun jleys saed pun awm payujodde ue 1o sFerED A1 Yiim URPUANE ULaq
01 palll Uaaq sey 10 paade sey oum sderires £5UNory B Jo 134U 10 rotadond agy, (1]

“aaryaa oy wiod) Sunydne Jo Suuaius 1o ut pagaauod
suosiad Jo £13Je5 a1 2INSUS 0) suonneIaNd JGRUOSESL JjE 9YEI j[eys pue aBEiies Yons
Fuunty vosrad Aue jo wawannbal 21qruoseal 41343 Yiim Aldwod jeys pue aZeLiIea yons
211t 03 Sunyoas wosrad L1349 SPIRMOL ANITALY MM 10R J|RYS pUE SS3Ip Sty Ul ajqe1dadsa
PUT UBS}D 30 JSUURIL AP0 PUE A1 T UL J{ASUy 1anpuod a1y 4oj Fulaip Jo gulkid
Furpur)s usym saw [[e 11 jjeys sSvima L300RY € 0 LALP 10 aoaedord A1aag B

+asodand 21y 1o uossad AUE JO SI01AIIS IY1 JO asn axrw
1ou [egs pue aferEes yons a1y 01 uossad Aue suntrodui) SSIMIAI0 10 N0 Fuijea aq 10u
[eys s1ny Jog Surkjd 1o Suipuess uaym sdewes fuyoey v jo soapplotopndod v 6

*35U0 18 padny 9q @) Aprai afenied

241 I UMEWISL PUB)S 911 U0 9FELIIRI pUoass 10 I51Y Ay} st 3Fries siy §] (=)
pIBAIO] PAADW 10 [Jo uaatp sferues a1 4q pardnaao Asnoiard sauyd
U1 [1] O ST 0 PIBAMIO] PIAOUL 3¢ 01 3HLLLILD SI ISIED PIEMIO] Paaotll 10

JJ0 UBALIP §11U01) U] A9IEIPIMIL 2FR1IEI 12110 AUE UIYm W OLPWR WOL]  {P)
‘UON22J1P LIRS L) U 201) 0 Sit OS PUE PURIS 21 U0 safellIes Jo
aferano a1 puryaq Adsespaun oenaed ayy uoness 1 Adnode o1 pasioyine

safferren jo Jequunu |pj au1 Aq pa1dnodo Apeaife 100 puels e 1e Julae UQ )
ipuess 130U 01 pasoosd 31 Adnoso o1 pasUoyYINE

 sedutisid Jo saquinu ying 3y £q perdnoso s eaLLIE Sy Jo 2 e puese ] (q)
. B ISPUR)S HOAS 25N 01 SAUUOYINY Aemjey su1 g pasuoying

1, swonwig awo] 1o uouded Aenbioy 12 poplacsd spuwIs Jul 10 SPURLS ,

ans Jo auo uo FFELIED Y1 UGNEIS PUE 01 PIads JqBUOSEd! Y pastid (B,

" :payy Ajjenide 108 pus jaans Aue w any Joj Fwikid uaym ([eYs jleqaq tey) ul mepRiq “
¥ K £q pax) 248 SpUEIS Yorps 10] uondiosp ¢ Jo aBetlies fuRoey B o 2AUp L §Y

Page 162



Agenda Iltem 8

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Report No: 92/2011 Public Agenda ltem: Yes
Title: Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence — Mr Dariush
Zarezadeh

Wards Affected: All
To: Licensing Sub-Committee On: 21 April 2011
Key Decision: No

Change to No Change to Policy No
Budget: Framework:

Contact Officer: Steve Cox
Telephone: 01803 208034
Y8 E.mail: Steve.cox@torbay.qov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve

1.1 This report concerns a Hackney Carriage Driver who despite several warnings has
failed to comply with the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaws of Torbay Council whilst
going about his business.

2, Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 It is recommend that:

1. Mr Dariush Zarezadeh’s Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence be suspended
for 7 days.
3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney Carriages, Private
Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

3.2  Section 61 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 gives the Local
Authority the power to suspend or revoke a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence for
‘any other reasonable cause’.

3.3  This report concerns Hackney Carriage Drivers queuing and parking in areas in
Torbay covered by Road Traffic Orders, as well as causing an obstruction to other
road users. This has resulted in complaints from The Police, other road users and
members of the public, as well as the general concerns Officers have about safety.
This is particularly prevalent on Torquay harbour side but applies elsewhere too.

Page 163



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Although a number of different measures had been tried and three letters sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers during 2009, problems were not resolved. In an attempt
to address this, the Officer working party, with attendees from Parking Enforcement,
Highways, Licensing, Transportation and the Police met again. It was decided at
this meeting to threaten to move the Taxi’s ranks from The Strand, onto Torwood
Street. This raised significant concerns so officer attended a meeting with taxi
drivers. The outcome of that meeting is that a trial was implemented to see if the
Hackney Carriage drivers would comply with the road Traffic Orders. To help this
significant enforcement took place as well. A letter was sent to all Hackney Carriage
Drivers advising them of the trial and the enforcement that would take place both on
the harbourside and elsewhere, see Appendix 3.

Despite these letters of which all were sent to Mr Zarezadeh at 10.37 on 18"
October 2010 and again at 14.30 on 22 October 2010, a Parking Enforcement
Officer witnessed Hackney Carriage Licence number HC 102, registration number
WEF57 ZUA, parked illegally on double yellow lines outside Natwest Bank, Union
Street, Torquay. Mr Zarezadeh was subsequently sent a warning letter dated 28
October 2010 about these incidents.

At 0037 on the 19" February 2011, a Licensing Support Officer witnessed Hackney
Carriage HC102, registration number WF57 ZUA, illegally parked on double yellow
lines at the rear of the bus lane on the seaward side of Torquay Harbour. At the
time in question a police van on an emergency call, came around the clock tower
roundabout and had to move the vehicle on by the use of its sirens, as it was
causing an obstruction in the highway. A letter was sent to Mr Zarezadeh regarding
this incident on the 4 March 2011 and requesting an explanation.

The above incidents are in contravention of both the Road Traffic Order and Byelaw
8 of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles Byelaws.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the Supporting
Information.

Frances Hughes Executive Head Community Safety

Page 164



Supporting information to Report 92/2011

A1.

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A14

A1.5

A1.6

A1.7

Introduction and history

By the provisions of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of Hackney Carriages, Private
Hire Vehicles and their drivers within Torbay.

Section 61 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 gives the Local
Authority the power to suspend or revoked a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence for
‘any other reasonable cause’.

This report concerns Hackney Carriage Drivers queuing and parking in areas in
Torbay covered by Road Traffic Orders, as well as causing an obstruction to other
road users. This has resulted in complaints from The Police, other road users and
members of the public, as well as the general concerns Officers have about safety.
See Appendix 1. This is particularly prevalent on Torquay harbour side but applies
elsewhere too.

This biggest area for complaints and the concerns of Officers is around the bus
bays and taxi ranks on The Strand and on The Clocktower roundabout, as well as
the GPO roundabout. Officers’ concerns relate to the risk to pedestrians crossing
the road, or alighting from buses, where they are away from the kerbside and being
hit by a moving vehicle. There are also significant concerns about taxis obstructing
the highway particularly at the exit to the roundabout and being a danger to other
road users. There have been 13 road traffic accidents in the past 13 months up to
December 2010 on the harbourside alone, though not all related to taxis. Torbay
Council as the Licensing, Highways and Parking Enforcement Authority needs to
exercise a duty of care in these matters, as informal attempts to resolve the issue
have been unsuccessful.

Although a number of different measures had been tried and three letters sent to all
Hackney Carriage Drivers during 2009 (see Appendix 2), problems were not
resolved and this resulted in a number of Drivers having their Drivers Licences
suspended.

In a further attempt to address this, an Officer working party, with attendees from
Parking Enforcement, Highways, Licensing, Transportation and the Police, met. It
was decided at this meeting to threaten to move the Taxi’s ranks from The Strand,
onto Torwood Street. This was put to representatives of the Hackney Carriage
Drivers in early August 2010. They raised significant concerns therefore Officers
were invited to attend a meeting of the Taxi Trade Association.

The outcome of that meeting is that a trial was implemented to see if the Hackney
Carriage drivers would comply with the road Traffic Orders. To help this significant
enforcement took place as well. A letter was sent to all Hackney Carriage Drivers
advising them of the trial and the enforcement that would take place both on the
harbourside and elsewhere, see Appendix 3. Overall this approached worked well,
though since the end of the trial and the reduction in enforcement some drivers
have returned to being less compliant. However it is important to note the majority
still comply and at this time it has been felt that to move the ranks would
disadvantage those, although it still remains an option.

Page 165



A1.8

A1.9

What follows are the failures of Mr Zarezadeh to comply with Road Traffic Orders
both in Torquay Town Centre and on the harbourside.

At 10.37 on 18™ October 2010 and again at 14.30 on 22 October 2010, a Parking
Enforcement Officer witnessed Hackney Carriage Licence number HC 102,
registration number WF57 ZUA, parked illegally on double yellow lines outside
Natwest Bank, Union Street, Torquay. See Appendix 4. Mr Zarezadeh was
subsequently sent a written warning letter dated 28 October 2010 about these
incidents. See Appendix 5.

A1.10 At 0037 on the 19" February 2011, a Licensing Support Officer witnessed Hackney

Carriage HC102, registration number WF57 ZUA, illegally parked on double yellow
lines at the rear of the bus lane on the seaward side of Torquay Harbour. At the
time in question a police van on an emergency call, came around the clock tower
roundabout and had to move the vehicle on by the use of its sirens, as it was
causing an obstruction in the highway. See Appendix 6. A letter was sent to Mr
Zarezadeh regarding this incident on the 4 March 2011 regarding and requesting an
explanation. See Appendix 7.

A1.11 The above incidents are in contravention of both the Road Traffic Order and Byelaw

8 of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles Byelaws.

A1.12 Mr Zarezadeh responded to the letter dated 4 March 2011 by a letter dated 10

March 2011. See Appendix 8. In this letter Mr Zarezadeh has written that he pulled
over to allow a Police vehicle, which had its lights and sirens on, to pass. However,
a statement from the Environmental Health Manager states that this was not the
case and that the vehicle was already illegally parked. See Appendix 12.

A1.13 Attached is a map of the location, giving the Road Traffic requirements that apply to

the harbourside. See Appendix 9.

A1.14 It should be noted that the harbourside is a very busy area with many competing

interests. One argument put forward by some drivers is that there is insufficient
space for taxis. There is no requirement in law for Torbay Council to provide Taxi
Ranks; however the Council does provide space as Taxis provide an important part
of an integrated transport strategy, helping to address late night economy issues.
The taxi ranks are reviewed regularly as part of the Council’'s unmet demand study
for Hackney Carriages. If ‘no waiting areas’ are excluded, Taxi ranks make up 18%
of the space before midnight and 26% after midnight. This does not at this time
include the new rank outside The Clocktower public house. See Appendix 10.

A1.15 A copy of Byelaw 8 of Torbay Council's Hackney Carriages and Private Hire

Vehicles Byelaws is attached at Appendix 11.

A1.16 It is recommended that Mr Zarezadeh’s Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence be

suspended for 7 days.

A1.17 There is a right of Appeal. Any Appeal would be to the Magistrates’ Court within 21

days from the date of a Notice being sent out following the decision.

Page 166



A2,

A2.1

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1There are no significant risks if the recommendation is agreed. The potential risks to

other road users and pedestrians would be reduced by agreeing the
recommendation. However, there is the potential for an Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court which may incur a financial cost.

A2.1.21f the recommendation is not followed, then the risk may be greater in the long term,

as the issue of ignoring the Road Traffic Orders and Byelaw may continue with the
potential for further road traffic accidents or worse.

A3. Options
A3.1 The options are:
(i) to grant the suspension
(i) to refuse the suspension
(i)  to suspend for a different period of time
(iv)  torevoke the licence

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 There are resource implications if there is an Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court
against the suspension.

A5. What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 There are no impacts upon equalities and environmental sustainability. There are
potential crime and disorder issues associated with obstruction of the highway, but
this approach should address those.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 There has been no public consultation on this matter, although the drivers are
aware of the issues both from their Taxi handbook, from the letters they have
received and from a Taxi Trade Association meeting.

A7. Are there any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 There are no implications for other business units.

Annexes

Appendix 1 Letter from Richard Brown Parking Operations Officer dated 28" January

2010
Email from the Police dated 4™ Feb 2010

Briefing note from Lesley Dransfield dated 27" January 2010 and from
Christine Ratcliffe Operations Manager at Stage Coach dated 28" January

Page 167



2010.
Appendix 2 Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 16" January 2009
Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 3™ April 2009
Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 4™ December 2009
Appendix 3 Letter to All Hackney Carriage Drivers dated 31%' August 2010
Appendix 4 Enforcement sheet for 18" October 2010 and 2 photographs
Appendix 5 Letter dated 28™ October 2010 to Mr Zarezadeh
Appendix 6 Enforcement sheet for 19" February 2011
Appendix 7  Letter dated 4™ march 2011 to Mr Zarezadeh
Appendix 8 Letter from Mr Zarezadeh dated 10™ March 2011
Appendix 9 Plan of Road Traffic Orders in place on Torquay harbour side

Appendix 10 Spreadsheet showing the percentage of Taxi Rank space on the harbour
side

Appendix 11 A copy of Byelaw 8 of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriages and Private Hire
Vehicles

Appendix 12 Statement of Stephen Cox regarding the incident at 0037 on the morning of
the 19" February 2011

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

None

Page 168



Agenda Item 8

Appendix 1
Please reply to: Richard Brown
Appendix 1 Parking Operations Officer
Torbay Council
P O Box 422
Torquay, TQ2 SWU
Steve Cox My ref: RB/DW/Taxi
Principle Licensing Officer Your ref:
Torbay Council Telephone: 01803 207674
Fax: 01803 614302
E-mail: Richard.brown@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 28 January 2010

Dear Steve
lllegal Parking by Taxis in Torbay

For the past three years we have seen escalating problems with taxis parking illegally in Torbay. In
particular in Torquay in Union Street, GPO Roundabout and within the Harbour side area during the
evenings.

We have received a high volume of complaints over the years in particular from Stagecoach where
taxis park in bus stops preventing buses alighting passengers safely, from bus users and members of
the public who feel taxis are permitted to park illegally and not suffer the consequences. In general the
ilegal parking on double yellow lines, bus stops etc are causing congestion in busy town centre areas
and road safety issues.

The problems we experience in enforcing the illegal parking is that the drivers are present with their
taxis at all times and when we approach them in regard to enforcing the illegal parking they simply drive
off to avoid enforcement. Our legal procedures dictate presently that the Penalty Charge Notice (PCN)
has to be physically attached to the vehicle or handed to the driver and the taxis know this procedure
well and will exit the location to avoid the issue of the PCN. This is very frustrating but we are putting in
new plans under new legislation to ensure that the PCN is issued immediately and then it does not
have to be affixed to the vehicle or handed to the driver and will be posted to the registered keeper, this
we feel will improve enforcement in these circumstances.

We have undertaken increased patrols to deal with the taxi parking problem and even had enforcement
staff working to Midnight on quite a few weekends on Torquay Harbour side but alas no PCNs were
issued as taxis kept driving round in circles to get on the ranks to avoid the issue of a PCN. Our staff in
trying to enforce these vehicle have also been the subject of threats and abuse by a number of drivers.

The problems appear to be much worse during the recent economic climate because there are too
many taxis chasing too few fairs and therefore the ranks in particular in Torquay are overflowing with
taxis. We would greatly appreciate any assistance you could provide us in holding the relevant taxis to
account when seen to be parking illegally or abuse our staff, perhaps through the Committee route and
suspend licences.

Your assistance in this matter would be most appreciated.

Schools and services for children and young people e sacial care and housing e recycling, waste disposal and clean
streets e community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e tourism, harbours and economic regeneration
e consumer protection and licensing e leisur

g, Museums, libraries and arts
Page 169
If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.



Yours sincerely

Richard Brown
Parking Operations Officer

Page 170



Steve Cox PC 864 Moorhouse
Principal Safety and Licensing Officer NET/PACT TEAM
Torbay Council, Roebuck House Torquay Police Station
Abbey Road, Torquay South Street

TQ2 5EJ

04/02/2010 08452 777444

RE: Taxi Drivers on the Harbour Side
Dear Steve,

The intention of this letter is too clarify events of the last 9 months on The Strand involving Taxi
Drivers and the issues being caused by them.,

Over the last 9 months several problems have been caused and despite our joint efforts (and this
includes Police, Council and NCP) the problems have continued and got worse. As you are aware
a lot of work has gone in over this issue over the past few months (Inc the Night Time Economy
Team) along with yourself and colleagues of yours from the council.

The main issues are with Hackney Carriage drivers. These primarily are constantly parking on the
Debenhams side of The Strand, on the roundabout around the clocktower and parking on the exit of
the roundabout where they are queuing to get on the bus stop on the harbour side of The Strand.
The parking on the roundabout has already caused on accident in the latter part of last year
involving a single decker bus which I am aware you know about. However there have been several
incidents which have not been reported which have been very near misses. One was on Saturday
night as I was issuing a ticket to a Taxi Driver who was parked causing an obstruction, when a
double decker number 12 came around the roundabout and was confronted with a stationary taxi
stopped in the same place. He slammed on his brakes and skidded on the wet ground missing the
Taxi by cm. Iam sure there will have been upset passengers, not to mention the driver. The taxi
then sped off and unfortunately I did not see who it was.

With reference to parking on the Debenhams side of The Strand, the issue with this is there is
nowhere for the buses to pull in causing them to have to block the road to set down passengers and- -
then the passengers having to walk through parked cars to get to the safety of the pavement, which
is completely unacceptable. After midnight when the busses stop, the problem is that there is
nowhere for other taxis and members of the public to drop off or pick up, often drunk people again,
causing the issues just described. Keeping that side of The Strand clear is also important just
because often people who are drunk stagger into the road and the extra space can stop serious
accidents. The fear is that a fatal RTC is only a matter of time away unless action is taken now.

I have also noticed that the number of Taxis on The Strand is increasing. I am not sure why, maybe
more are just choosing to come to Torquay but there is definitely an increase. At one point over the
weekend we had a line (parked every and anywhere they could) and I counted 41 Hackney
Carriages, which I fear at the time was more than the number of people on The Strand. Also I have
serious concerns about the rumours of de-regulation and the issues that it will bring. I spoke to a
taxi driver who worked in Swansea when they did it and he said it was carnage, to the point it was
reverted after 3 months. I would like to speak to you about this in more detail.

As you are aware I arranged with the drivers in consultation with you that they can use the first part
of the bus stop from 21:00hrs in a bid to show that give and take is the best way to proceed.

Page 171



However since that has been imposed our problem with drivers parking on the roundabout and
blocking the exit has only started at 21:00hrs instead of 00:00hrs. Therefore as it was arranged that
it would stay whilst it was used sensibly I recommend that this be removed with immediate effect.
This is to ensure the continued safety of pedestrians and road users alike. I will have no issue with
explaining to the drivers why that privilege has been removed.

I know that the council face difficulties as we do in dealing with this issue, but I must stress that
something must be done. I know that space is limited and that there are too many Taxi’s using
Torquay at the moment. In response to this [ have had an idea which involves closing the Vaughn
Parade Taxi rank and utilising other currently unused space which will increase the number of Taxis
able to fit on a rank. I promise that it is not as crazy as it sounds however it will be easier to discuss
with you in person.

I'look forward to your reply and please do not hesitate to contact me via email should you need to
do so. Also I have emailed you reference meeting up with you in Paignton,

Yours Sincerely,

PC 864 Anthony Moorhouse

P.A.C.T Traffic SPOC

Torbay P.A.C.T Team / Night-Time Economy Team
Devon BCU

TEL : - 41520/ 41424

EMAIL TORBAY P.A.C.T DIRECT

W el o o e sk e ook e e e e e e e ok e sk e e ok e 2 o e e e g g dede e g ol de ke de e de e e vk e e dede ek Fed e e i e e de e

Devon & Cornwall Constabulary aims to serve the communities of Devon & Cornwall and help inspire greater
confidence in the Police. For more information please visit our website at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk

e e e o e e o e e e o e e sk e R ok e ok e she e e e b el e e e de e e e e e ke de e de e deded dede e deie sk ok e e e e e e de e

This e-mail is intended for the named individual(s) only and may contain information which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, you may not read, copy, disseminate or otherwise deal with it.
In this case, please delete the e-mail and contact the sender immediately.

Internet e-mail is not secure. Therefore Devon & Cornwall Constabulary does not accept legal responsibility
for the contents or distribution of this message including file attachments. Any views or opinions presenied
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Devon & Carnwall Consfabulary. All
reasonable efforts have been made to check that any attached software or other material is/are free of
computer viruses, but Devon & Cornwall Censtabulary accepts no responsibility for any damage, howsoever
arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipient's computer or network.

FRRREAERERNRERRRAR AR ARk R R kR Rk Rk Rk kR Rk k kR khkhkhhk ki kdhik

Page 172




BRIEFING PAPER
TAX! PARKING STRAND, TORQUAY

Since July 2006 the local Bus Company has encountered numerous
complaints from drivers stating that they have been experiencing problems
mainly on Friday and Saturday evenings with Taxi’s taking over the bus bays
on the Strand. When this problem occurs the buses cannot get in close to the
kerb to load or unload passengers this causes an issue with passengers
having to alight in the middle of the road. Also, those with disabilities who find
it difficult to get off the bus because it is not adjacent to the kerb cannot alight
at their stop.

On one occasion a bus driver noted a number of taxis causing problems on a
particular night and one Taxi driver was particularly offensive to him.

Torbay Council has regular meetings with the bus companies and this issue is
constantly being raised. Whilst signing and Traffic Orders are in place to
prevent vehicles from waiting in the bus bays the problem has ¢ontinued and
bus drivers are becoming very despondent because no one seems to be
addressing the issue.

The operation Managers for Stagecoach Bus Company have previously sent
in a number of reports over the years completed by their drivers highlighting
the taxi drivers causing the offences. These have been passed on to our
Licensing Department requesting action be taken against the drivers.

The Licensing Department have informed Highways that many taxi drivers
have been spoken with and reminded that it is an offence 1o park/wait within
the Bus Bays however they do not have the power to take away a Drivers
Licence and this is a matter for the Licensing Cothmittee.

This is a very frustrating situation for the Council, as the Public Transport
Team work to encourage and promote the use of Public Transport throughout
the area. This in turn reduces congestion and carbon emissions and ensures
buses can access the stops promoting the use for disabled and those with
restricted mobillity. However if the Bus Companies cannct access their specific
bus bays for loading and unloading this discourages customers from using
this form of transport.

The Taxi Parking issue has been ongoing for nearly four years since it was
originally brought to the Council's attention.

Lesley Dransfield
Public Transport Officer

27" January 2010

Page 173




Re_gent Close
Stagecoach South West Eullpd
TQ2 7AN
T 1803 665 600
F 01803612715
Lesley Dransfield
Highways & Engineering
4™ Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road
Torquay
TQ25TF
28" January 2010
Dear Lesley,

[ write to confirm the ongoing problems with taxis parking at the Strand bus stops.

This issue has been ongoing for the full duration of my time in post as Operations Manager
since September 2007. However, | am aware that the previous manager raised this problem
as early as 2006.

The main concemn from my perspective is one of safely. If my vehicles cannot properly
access their designated stopping places they are forced to disembark passengers in the
middle of the road. This not only blocks the road for other road users but puts my passengers
at risk.

Being unable to pull into the curb at a bus stop increases the potential of passengers falling
on 1o or out of the bus and sustaining physical injuries. It also adds the risk of cyclists colliding
with passengers on the nearside of the vehicle, which is a hazard that would otherwise not
have been present.

| might add that the vast majority of my passengers are over the age of 60 and therefore
many struggle with mobility issues. The step height from the bus to the curb is much lower
than that directly onto the road; this in itseff can cause physical Injury and pain to some
passengers.

The act of a taxi simply blocking a bus stop can therefore cause untold damage and is
deterrent to my passengers using my services in future,

We work in parinership with Torbay Council and hope to reach a resolution to this issue as
soon as possible.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours Sincerely,
Christina Ratcliffe

Operations Manager -Torbay
Stagecoach South West




Piease reply to: Lesley Dransfield

Highways & Engineering

4" Fioor Roebuck House

Abbey Road
Mr Richard McAllister Torquay, TQ2 5TF
Operations Manager Torbay My ref: LD/SH/30/4/3
Stagecoach Devon Your ref:
Regent Close Telephone: 01803 207687
Shiphay Fax: 01803 207670
Torquay E-mail: Highways @ torbay.gov.uk
Devon TQ2 7AN Website:  www.torbay.gov.uk

Date: Q9 February 2007

Dear Richard

Operational issues — Stagecoach Routes

| am writing to update you regarding various issues you have raised concerning Stagecoach
operations throughout Torbay and would ask you to pass the following information onto your

staff.

Please note the following progress, which has been made to dale:

6. Taxis Parking on the Strand Bus Stops
Following our regular meeting it would appear this matier has not been resolved. Agreed
action - The Road Safety Officer along with yourself carried out a site visit on Saturday
evening to understand the problems first hand of what the drivers are experiencing. The
Road Safety Officer to bring this matter t0 the attention of the Devon & Cornwall Police at
her regular meeting with Officers. Geoff Coleman to liase closely with Licensing to
establish a way forward.

%J
|—)
At
oh




Please reply to: Lesley Dransiield

Highways & Engineering

4 Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road
Mr Richard McAllister Torquay, TQ2 5TF
Operations Manager Torbay My ref: LD/SH/30/4/3
Stagecoach Devon Your ref:
Regent Close Telephone: 01803 207687
Shiphay Fax: 01803 207670
Torquay E-malil: Lesley.Dransfield @torbay.gov.uk
Devon TQ2 7AN Website:  www.torbay.gov.uk

Date: 04 July 2006

Dear Richard

Operationai Issues — Stagecoach Routes

| ami writing to update you regarding various issues you have raised concerning Stagecoach
operations throughout Torbay and would ask you to pass the following information onto your
staff.

Please note the following progress, which has been made to date:

5. Taxis Parking on the Strand Bus Stops

The drivers report regarding taxis parking the entire length of the bus lanes during the
late shifts on Saturday nights has been passed onto my colleague Geoff Coleman to
deal with at his request.




Agenda Item 8

Appendix 2

Please reply to: Steve Cox,

Appendix 2 Principal Safety & Licensing Officer, Licensing
Section, Roebuck House, Torquay. TQ2 5EJ
My ref: SJC/SJC/0617353
Your ref:

To Hackney Carriage Drivers Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.qov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 16" January 2009

Dear

Re: Torquay Harbourside & The Strand Taxi rank and Bus Bay

| am writing to you fo advise you on the work being undertaken by Torbay Council and the Police to try
and resolve issues that are arising in the use of The Strand, its taxi rank, the adjacent bus bay and the
roundabout. During 2008 there have been a number of complaints about this area, mainly about drivers
using areas not designated as taxi ranks. | have been tasked to fry and find a solution to this problem. it
is my view that a compromise is needed because their simply isn't enough space for all the demands
made upon this area.

Torbay Council is also working with representatives of the Taxi Association to try and help find a
solution.

| think it is important in the first instance to remind you that the only places drivers can queue for fares
at this time are the three ranks, on Victoria Parade, on The Strand and on Cary Parade. Though waiting
has been tolerated at times on the Bus Bay, it is must clear that the road traffic orders in place prohibit
this.

Torbay Council has taken the view that it would be helpful to change the bus bay after midnight on the
harbour side of The Strand; however it has to seek approval from the Department of Transport for this
change. It has approached them about the change to the existing order and they have agreed with our
submission that after midnight the Bus bay on the harbour side can become a taxi rank. This will still
need to go through the proper channels of advertising etc, but we are hopeful that this can be agreed
by mid March.

Until mid March there is no right to use this bus bay before or after midnight, and should you be
approached and asked to move on, or even receive a fixed penalty notice, for doing so, | will expect
you to comply. Should any driver make threats or anything similar against Torbay Council personnel or
their contractors as some have done, they can expect to be brought before the Licensing Committee
with the threat of their driver’s licence being suspended. This also applies to any arguments with bus
drivers, as they too have been warned and in two cases action has been taken against their drivers.

The same applies to the roundabout, where drivers have been queuing on it. This is simply not
acceptable and is not only causing an obstruction but is simply dangerous. Ticketing is now taking

Schools and services for children and young people # social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transporiation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration  consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 177




place in that area, as several drivers have discovered.

Finally, at the start of this letter | said Torbay Council is working with the Taxi Association, and through
them we hoped to identify some other potential locations for new ranks. It may be that we are not
successful, but we do understand times are hard and if we can help we will. The process is slow and
there will be other interests regarding any location, who will have a right to raise their concemns, but if
we feel the location is right, | will add my support behind any report to Licensing Committee.

In due course [ will write again o confirm any changes we have been able to achieve.

If you have any queries then please ring Craig Noble or myself.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Principal Safety & Licensing Officer
Environmental Health & Consumer Protection

Page 178



Please reply to: Steve Cox,
Principal Safety & Licensing Officer, Licensing
Section, Roebuck House, Torquay. TQ2 5EJ

My ref: SJC/SJC/0617353
Your ref:
To Hackney Carriage Drivers Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.qov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 3™ April 2009

Dear

Re: Torquay Harbourside & The Strand Taxi rank and Bus Bay

[ am writing fo you and all other Hackney Carriage drivers to update you on the current situation with
respect to taxi ranks and bus bays on the harbourside. The new rank, which is the bus bay on the
harbourside of The Strand is now in place, for use after midnight. Stagecoach has agreed to move their
final summer buses to the Debenham’s side of The Strand to help facilitate this.

Unfortunately Hackney Carriage driver's have taken to using the Debenham'’s side of The Strand as
well, for queuing. This is creating a similar problem that we were trying to resolve on the seaward side,
that buses and other vehicles that are using that area legally, are potentially dropping passengers off
away from the curb side. This is also happening at the GPO roundabout on the top of Fleet Walk by
Tesco's. This could lead to a serious road incident, with potential injury or worse. There have already
been a couple of near misses. | am sure this is not something you would wish to see and as a
representative of Torbay Council | simply cannot allow to occur.

| must therefore insist that you do not use these areas, notably the bus bays on either side of The
Strand and at the old GPO roundabout, by Tesco’s. In the case of the seaward side of The Strand, this
is just before midnight. This will also apply to any other areas which may cause obstruction of the
highway or where there are Road Traffic Orders in place. If anybody is caught using them then they run
the risk that action being taken against them, by way of fixed penalty notice or being brought before
Licensing Committee.

| am sure this will be seen by many as unreasonable, but you must understand that waiting in these
areas is not in compliance with the Road Traffic Orders, which are there to give everybody a share in
the road space available, and as | said in my previous letter, there isn't sufficient space for all the
competing interests.

Torbay Council is continuing to try and find further alternative spaces, to add to the 31 available after
midnight on the harbourside. There are consultations taking place in several areas, following a meeting
with the Taxi Association. | will give support to these and work on your behalf to try and secure more
rank space, but | cannot promise anything at this time, as at least one location will also require
Department of Transport approval, which will take time.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets  community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arfs
If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 179




In due course | will write again to confirm any changes we have been able to achieve, but meanwhile
be warned that enforcement action will commence before Easter.

If you have any queries then please ring Craig Noble, Shaun Rackley or myself.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Principal Safety & Licensing Officer
Environmental Health & Consumer Protection

Page 180



Please reply to: Steve Cox
Safety & Licensing Team
Roebuck House, Abbey Road,
Torquay, Devon

TQ2 5EJ
My ref: SJC/BRE/0618190
To All Hackney Carriage Drivers Your ref:
Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 4™ December 2009

Dear
Re: Torbay Harbourside & The Strand Taxi rank and Bus bay

Tam writing to you and all other Hackney Carriage Drivers to clarify the article in the Herald Express
on Monday 23" November, which you may have read. Torbay Council and Devon and Cornwall Police
have been in discussions over the last 12 months to find solutions to a number of issues regarding the
non-observation of Road Traffic Orders by some Hackney Carriage Drivers. This applies to all areas of
Torbay, but especially on the harbourside.

In January and April 2009 I wrote to all drivers about what is expected in terms of where they queue or
park up, but unfortunately many drivers have ignored my advice. This was re-enforced by the use of
staff from NCP to ask drivers not to use certain areas, but again many drivers have since ignored this.
These staff, who are doing our work, have often received abuse, which is totally unacceptable. This was
only from a minority of drivers and these are being dealt with.

In light of drivers ignoring advice, new technology is being investigated and adopted to mean that
drivers may receive fixed penalty notices without the need of any ticket being affixed to a vehicle. In
the meantime evidence is being collected by Officers of Torbay Council, NCP staff and the Police of
non-compliance with Road Traffic Orders. If you are generally compliant with Road Traffic Orders then
you have nothing to concern yourselves about. But should you be witnessed queuing or parking in non-
authorised areas you will be brought before Licensing Committee with the risk of having your drivers
badge suspended. I take no pleasure in issuing this warning but due to a significant minority ignoring
previous requests it has left me with no option. So you must take this as a final warning.

So why are we doing this? Firstly to ensure all road users have their fair share of the limited space.
This is particularly true of Torquay harbourside, but this equally applies elsewhere on the harbourside
and in Torbay generally. Before midnight taxis have 18% of allocated space on the harbourside. After
midnight it is 26%. The second reason is to avoid accidents due to incorrectly queuing or parked
vehicles.

Schools and services for children and young people  social care and housing e recycling, waste disposal and
clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation e town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration @ consumer protection and licensing e leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a differenlt:tgaxéaﬁgianguage, please contact me.



What else are we frying to do?

Discussions continue between various departments and the Police to find solutions and consultation has
taken place on a section of road on Torwood Street in recent months, but unfortunately again the
objections are too strong to change the present designation. Due to this we are prepared to allow
‘unofficially’ that the rear of the Strand bus stop 4 spaces to be used between 9pm and midnight. This
is not a permanent situation because the development of further bus routes is one of the objectives of
Torbay Council and the space may be needed in the future. However it may help us all get through the
recession to better times.

There are also other considerations in the pipeline, but these would be linked to harbourside
developments, so are not likely to arise in the near future. However we will continue to consider any

options that are presented to us.

So as one final reminder, comply with the Road Traffic Orders or run the risk of having your drivers
badge suspended, or worse.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Principal Safety and Licensing Officer
Safety and Licensing Section

Page 182



Agenda ltem 8
Appendix 3

Please reply to: Steve Cox,

Appendix 3 Principal Safety & Licensing Officer, Licensing
Section, Roebuck House, Torquay. TQ2 5EJ
My ref: SJC/SJC/0618806
Your ref:

To ALL HC Drivers Telephone: 01803 208126
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 31°% August 2010

Dear

Re: Hackney Carriage Drivers

| am writing to you following a meeting of the Torbay Taxi Association dated 17" August 2010, which |
attended along with two colleagues from Devon and Cornwall Constabulary. The purpose of the
meeting was to discuss a proposal by Torbay Council and Devon and Cornwall Constabulary to remove
the Vaughan Parade and The Strand Bus Stop ranks and to replace them with new temporary ranks on
Torwood Street.

This was met with complete opposition, due a number of reasons. Some of those reasons had validity
but maybe some less so. The vast majority present preferred an option of hard enforcement to address
the concerns of public safety, so targeting those who refuse to take responsibility for their actions.
Since that meeting Officers at Torbay Council have met with their Police colleagues to review our
response.

| am writing to all Hackney Carriage Drivers and Plate holders to confirm that response and to offer a
compromise to these concerns. The first is that the Vaughan Parade rank will remain in use during the
working day (between 6am to 6pm), so those drivers that rely upon it can continue to do so.

We are also offering to retain the Vaughan Parade rank during the evening and night (between 6pm to
B6am) and The Strand Bus Bay rank (harbour side of The Strand between midnight and 6am) , for a trial
period of two months. However, this does NOT include The Strand Bus Bay (harbour side) between
9pm and midnight, which has been allowed ‘unofficially’ to be used as a rank.

If after a trial period of 2 months the problems continue, then these provisions will be withdrawn. The
two months will commence from 6pm on 17" September 2010.

Finally a temporary rank will be installed outside The Clocktower pub, on Torwood Street in Torquay
on Friday and Saturday evenings 6pm to 6am, as a means of trying to ease the situation though it may
not be in place by the 17" September 2010, though | am hoping it will be.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets @ community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 183



The problems | make reference to above, include the queuing on the Clock Tower roundabout, or the
driving around it numerous times which results in traffic being blocked, or any queuing in unauthorised
bus bays or where there are Road Traffic Orders. The removal of the 9pm to midnight ‘unofficial’ use of
the rear of The Strand (harbourside) is due to significant concerns that have arisen recently with drivers
gueuing on the Clock Tower roundabout, and buses using the roundabout. This has been made more
difficult recently due to the hoardings that surround the Clock Tower meaning buses do not have a
good line of sight. This was only ever agreed originally providing drivers policed it and did not queue on
to the roundabout. However, this has not been the case and as such, this provision is now withdrawn

Although Torbay Council and the Police will endeavour to enforce during the specified trial period, the
ultimate responsibility is for ALL drivers to ensure that the trial is a success. The responsibility is
therefore partially yours if you work in this area at night. If you do work on Torquay harbourside at night
and you want to keep these ranks then obey the Road Traffic Orders and help ensure that others do
too.

Earlier this year Torbay Council used its Licensing Committee to support the work of the Police and the
Parking Enforcement Team and a number of drivers were suspended for 7 days. So can you please
take this as a warning as any driver who is caught parking or queuing in areas with Road Traffic
Orders, runs the risk of having their drivers licence suspended. Although our enforcement will be
concentrating initially on the harbourside, this will apply elsewhere too.

If you have any enquiries then please do not hesitate to contact Craig Noble, Shaun Rackley or myself.

Yours sincerely

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
Community Safety

Page 184



Appendix 4

o0
m TAXI/PRIVATE HIRE PARKING REPORT FORM
e
%. COMMENTS (10O INCLUDE
. TAXI PLATE o P " WHAT WAS BEING N ANY DETAILS OF WHETHER
C §L1O0 No| VRM No. No (Blue / Red Mmﬁ\ﬂ, LR LCATION OBSTRUCTED mmomom SR AT DRI S A
D o (Blue/Red)  SEE . 21 OBSTRUCTED, HOW LONG
THEY WERE THERE)
A ichard
Brown WF57 ZUA 102 10.37 18/10/2010|UNION ST ON LOADING BAN 1|Parked outside Nat West
Richard
Brown WF57 ZUA 102 14.30 22/10/2010|UNION ST ON LOADING BAN 1|Parked outside Nat West

Page 185



Page 186



per

m BETFRED - BETFRED
3 e § the

the
Ronus kiog bonus king

A
s
Y 1

i

i

i

By AL

-
"y




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 188



Agenda Item 8
Appendix 5

Please reply to: Shaun Rackley
Licensing & Public Protection
Roebuck House, Abbey Road,

Torquay, Devon

TQ2 5EJ
Mr D Zarezadeh My ref: SAR090447
(address removed) Your ref: SRU 155329
Telephone: 01803 208121
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 28" October 2010

Dear Mr Zarezadeh,

Re: Hackney Carriage Number 102 — Registration Number WF57 ZUA

I am writing to you to inform you that your vehicle registration details have been passed to me by Torbay Council’s Parking
Enforcement Officers because your vehicle has been seen illegally parked on Union Street, Torquay. The Parking
Enforcement Officers have informed me that at 10:37hrs on Monday 18™ October 2010 and again at 14:30hrs on Friday 22"
October 2010 your vehicle was parked on double yellow lines outside Natwest Bank on Union Street. Please be reminded
that you should not be parking illegally at any time and any further breaches of parking regulations could result in you being
brought before the Licensing Committee to explain your actions. I have enclosed the relevant photographs from the dates
quoted.

As I am sure you are aware there have been many problems with the parking of taxis around Torquay for sometime now and
we have reached the point where we can no longer allow this situation to continue. As a result many meetings have taken
place between various representatives of the Council, the Taxi Trade and the Police and the result of these meetings is that
the taxi trade have asked for a period of sustained enforcement which is now taking place. During this enforcement time,
registration numbers of illegally parked vehicles are being taken by Licensing Staff, Parking Staff and the Police as well as
CCTV and these numbers will be passed to the Licensing Section and if any vehicle is seen to be repeatedly breaching
parking regulations then action will be taken against the driver of the offending vehicle.

Please ensure that in the future, you park your vehicle legally and in full compliance with all road traffic orders at all times. If
you were not the driver of the vehicle at this time please accept my apologies, however I do need you to contact me to advise
me of who was driving your vehicle at the time this incident took place.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further then please contact me on the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Schools and services for children and young people ® social care and housing @ recycling, waste disposal and
clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation ® town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration @ consumer protection and licensing @ leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a differenﬁ%@tm@nguage, please contact me.



Shaun Rackley
Licensing Support Officer
Licensing & Public Protection

ENC’S

Page 190



AQg

énda ltem 8

T 2n)ol
S wl " .
q (CLLVVE B i - PMQQ NQ_UI voz _~
(F~e Sl M1 :
PR o pavg shq Jo Mg Lsam
m Ty o N o
93 ~0 RQV)DE 1) .
P~ Savil o FA il v 1200
Kaarq o @ sq Jo W
QRN NIV
< /2] s v
ShQ) gy >
0N grop | T 1 00|,
~0 va?}u& GQ uaU._Qw ”
.ﬂ\.s® 7 T S—— ?
s w(.... 1 \\«\ mu - m JL\.
I 2100 P o) eNq s Prarvveg | 2L 00 \
~Q ﬁwxxﬁﬁw Jo xuﬁw SU(G_ m:&
{(343HL IYIM AZHL
o I iEn | SO10Hd | qaromIs€o (p¥ / 2n1g)
SYM F1DIHIA
: NOILLVOO1 NHHS HALL ONWWHA |'ON OdD
YUIHLO ANY HIHIIHM
40 STYLIA ANV 3ANTION °N ONIFE SYM LVHAM ON JLVId IXV.L
0L SINFWINOD
oz ﬁxé:ﬁm\ N4+ ) =ieleqg A\&ﬂ?b*&m -: e

€

Y04 LI0dTI ONDIYVd TIIH HIVAIId/IXVL

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 192



Agenda Iltem 8
Appendix 7

Appendix 7 Please reply to: Shaun Rackley
Licensing & Public Protection
Roebuck House, Abbey Road,

Torquay, Devon

TQ2 SEJ
Mr D Zarezadeh My ref:
(Address removed) Your ref: SRU 160044
Telephone: 01803 208121
Fax: 01803 208854
E-mail: Shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 4" March 2011

Dear Mr Zarezadeh,

Re: Hackney Carriage Number 102 — Registration Number WF57 ZUA

I am writing to inform you that your vehicle has been seen illegally parked on the Harbourside at Torquay by Licensing
Enforcement Officers. Your vehicle was seen at 00:37 hrs on Saturday 19" February 2011 parked illegally on double yellow
lines at the rear of the bus lane on the seaward side of Torquay Harbour. At the time in question a police van which was on
an emergency shout came around the clocktower roundabout and moved you on as your vehicle was causing an obstruction
in the highway.

As we have reminded you in previous correspondence you should not be parking illegally at any time and you were warned
that any further breaches of parking regulations could result in you being brought before the Licensing Committee to explain
your actions.

From our records we have recently written to you, (Ref: SAR090447, dated 28™ October 2010) regarding illegal parking on
another separate occasion. As a result of this I would now like you to write to me as soon as possible and in no case no later
than 7 days from receipt of this letter to explain your actions as to why you think it is acceptable to be carrying on breaking
parking regulations. On receipt of this information the Licensing Manger will decide whether to take the matter to Licensing
Committee for actioning.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further then please contact me on the above telephone number.
Yours sincerely
Shaun Rackley

Licensing Support Officer
Licensing & Public Protection.

Schools and services for children and young people ® social care and housing @ recycling, waste disposal and
clean streets ® community safety ® roads and transportation ® town planning e tourism, harbours and
economic regeneration @ consumer protection and licensing @ leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a differentﬁ%@tfg@nguage, please contact me.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 194



Agenda ltem 8
Appendix 8
S AT

-
Q{f‘;\

Wb (oo, e S boo 4

i < H C '
- At \{' if" - L PRl e - y F ] ' - H
W j CCLE ! L\‘{ i l veence flunbey u'\ 3 ; (ﬁ{ Qe 53; ijg g—n}U\/ﬂ
L‘xw‘?" (eu v, |, \ P b P - ; :
©o s dated G el Zoiy 1af 07 Tl e of Ha

L
. N e . L . - . ¥
y dennonedd bgor e Hoe kic.e,,»u:sv’%ﬂ onantbes bor odbike 3

*«BQ.U(R.;} \w‘\({ oy x&”i’\e mT(J;’vr

y'b"“”"*t’) \r‘({_&j”bc,‘i‘-nh‘f"}it}% (1'},#\.\( (SR H\\E

b s e r e : ’ ;
s rﬁf‘]"‘”‘*"”‘\ fo Hie Cenaae, ) {:CJ’ g
PC?\WW.&% ()-f’" T g {S{ié‘% Ve od !

o )
VO L ii'u\ o b Ce g

\)L* 4 'Y (';ﬁ £, & ‘L

l(:f"r'"

1 o b o - -
&‘b“«“\u’j ol OO P ™Y

S“‘{;‘Pﬂ-"”’sfrrf

e

TagGle °

1 a‘iF f"u"“‘tff VI S } Lj e

i < AL gn oy £ - jr' “‘u_ P
NS if}\::; r“-“b{x«kb\-«. of ke v z}

U d ff G ) 3 ’
G, ﬁi‘;hc»_.. Qﬁsﬁﬂn fouriek }t“v‘ge_ i

Cue ke, ‘e:ﬁ;.m'»} g -
\ g u(_‘i%’cfsa«-}'i?d' x'ﬂﬂ\m?ﬁk

WA - :
Wik T lit}!\_lﬂ, bs il (_}u"caﬂ feYal

Lyl . :

So Y oau FoCiodicedy

k"‘ Eﬁ.‘) i{‘,-f,!’ 5?'%.‘.-"} QJ‘ES ) Hﬂ\;i’;
ROk M fhak ; ‘C’*‘“\ Hae e e

i»\«-»r.-a:-ﬁ %'M“imﬁ.vx.:,. Sca a4 On %1'«:1@" L&lf‘ ”

;iA W@ Sn:‘m‘-m cienh

}1 “ "}‘&Qi'"‘ Oy e c}‘v‘w [ 3 C\,e\,,\'\.;.

:) C}km;:':(}k'{‘e:’; L Vo

S {2 .
Fifé{-»\ fo < .) r"{ ¥ m'\'\m;l L o 1 «H»u
C e g

| Pm‘r Tk an H&t u‘@ha._,.,‘; ‘;;ie:}; ok Hag
{\:b\\{mi?; el
) ‘:\1:) W%"&&Q \S
= Ry RTHAT ’C_{:-—H\m\_f Cf'i

uwele b p
Y Mgk Passecq Ho, (ani

<

™ - * =

2 ‘rcu.%\sfsurj f,c}, Nore Yoean 'Sca
s Laaa ke i

—f-:)*?..:"\cm.. e e e o ‘fw\ﬂdﬁ

’r\r\o. C&A_Q}S A ¢ =

i s T . "‘1(:."
A bo vy T Wt oot (el an

'3 {:u.:/' Ao ee o S{}i

R LA LA Ny !f'b._,'k;(z: “ deg*m Ay

Cetenry 1;;,\ Wik Vo Bae VWO oo oAy o Fla poes e,
Lol ey alcont e ks \mu’r:;iuﬂ. 4 alb bi?:‘--o!;nna% o @5:’».‘&4_-‘5 )"ﬂf e ('::“w
2“‘!2*“”.\0'-“ s "?Ci\\ [T €

Caaren o «;}rzd&m,_,\
1 ", ' B o I i !
VAR w e . \c‘“}f}"\‘l Place Yo Posss 18 faumad e Does figh dwsey ot Bhaer

o ; sc}\:;\ &\\{ o M@ Ko, s G G e, ‘)"’@.‘QMH bt?‘,\:’mll&m H"uf' ‘V‘Msbﬁw’“
(gl %u \m;rq i’i‘jﬁc,, AL TR ‘Onpﬁ o of ff)?t\a}fixxdﬁ gﬁmf{,

v e s

fCorcinent and Witcoeh of ?ﬁcu\r“«_& Oued Yo

(oask Users

/-é: {::\ Sveh vﬂ" \'f\({{f{k\}ig A \,1( - ’ ;
: TR i kT Cown (U358 Hoe o) be e, _ ‘
- A Pﬁ g, t\;‘) C» E,’._(,.'f..{ \f"‘ﬁn\ H“‘-G.L f’(‘r{;‘ 1 \ e
- Yoi S

ache g Ao,

Page 195



C,,:K.l ed

Va0 (i ey
L

MU fexs e L}Wkdﬂ Goe

Lohe S O O

N ; f T
el Ne km\ L3 g Ch, arl«t‘iﬂmx Qﬂéc‘;-’ﬁ?f&"ﬁ Chfre
c:c#‘;? be <.

LR O ez \chtq.ﬂ {'ﬁ_; i-'u H‘t@“ fgdj
l\\“’\‘zs *";J J‘-‘-h( \4«1\1 pugfﬂ."p V!{'
Ol

4 *”(')r"? ‘F&F’_@-_ o %,-)
-

iu;{t
hsc!t? % P L{k.nc ol ;{‘ﬁ,rh j
e

3 . L?"l LA &"
5 ?.(:’G ’S‘— wdu;bi AT a.r (Qﬂ,“ ‘}C
flee e < e )

LU ( N
S Gng) O Scln rels
bt B |

A Com '."ﬂ ety 1oy
j ﬂ‘;’\u"? (‘3 X XD 1
O\t} {'v e

¢ kfmauc foinm l»g, L‘é Hfh‘:
Cenry Fecrke o S e beq Poroun A fhale Tedreey
Stcar @ve Y g Ja) e e
J” % Val, Ve e {j:xﬁﬁ(!{ﬂsg ak e
oy i\ Lop - G e, ,h(;\\j@. Hae.

H"Li Ay C‘(‘ Ci"‘l\:u) vy \'u,["\ %{, r}c
Qﬁ\'(@-(' )%»-

CERINC ‘\ LP\ é:;f Yy
_j g
-’J) \C“ \’o\jr C\c’f" Co \(}m‘f ( . L\; ‘_i‘
Ga) o Cean e, We Mg \uf’imc do 3{""‘\9&3 C\i““ac
Nufber au, Ve,

Page 196



A8 NMvHd
<~ ‘
-l [NN0D

m8

‘ON ONIMVYHA > mmo

LY
.m,w 0L02/10/L2 3Lva
J £00Z 'ON @0uddr F
aw Omm . F JIVvOoS pansasal syBu |1y WBuAdod umoid o >N—.—U&°.—- v—_—ﬂhum 0:.—-
o5 = = — :
Cc d %,
R (d) weg-ybiupiw

sixe| 104 }doox3 Buiddoys
ON puejs Ixe|

N sabellies ssaidxa
pajnpayos pue soberiied
i abeys jdaoxa Jybiupiw-weg

@,

a
umop m:_zmw ybBiupiw-we
Alup sayoseo)n

/L

(d) sixe} 104
hdaoxg awi] Auy 1y

buiiepn ON puesls Ixe | S

8
\
»
! N
N

N

=h

X Ble)
S9|21Ya A\ Spooo) awi | B
Kuy 3y Aeg Buipeo
\/

L6



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 198



A%eno_la ltem 8
Appendix 10

[Parking % in Harbour Area

_:o_cn_ru ‘No Waiting'
.Omé Parade (m}
[Strand (m)

Torwood Street (m)
Victoria Road (m}

Total {(m)

% of kerb length

Exctuding 'No Waiting'
Cary Parade (m)

Strand (m)

Torwood Street (m)
Victoria Road (m)

Total {m)

% of kerb length

No Waiting Taxis

atany
time
172
114
346
. 278
910

60

only

42

29

0

38

109

7

42

29

0

38

100

18

Pay &
Display

- Bam-6pm

165

130

19

165

130

295

48

0

10

8

¢

18

A

0

10

8

0

18

3

" 112

44

0

- 180

12

- 12

14

0

180

29

Coaches No Stoppin Loading
Only - 8am except bus Bay
midnight

0
15
0
0
15

ﬂ .

0
15
0
0
15

2

0

0

0

Disabled Powered
Parking Two

Wheelers

- INote: After midnight, when the bus bay becomes an: exira taxi rank the length increases to 161m, which equates to 11% .

0

Kerb -
Length

~(m)

268

- 280

446

1527

100

166

187

168

817

100

_ |Note: After midnight, when the bus bay becomes an exira tax| rank the length increases to 161m, which equates to 26%

Page 199




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 200



endéll'tem 8

endix 11

g

TIOIHIA HIIH ALVATdd
NV SEOVIIAVD AINIDVH

A
a

01 10adsaa Yim
AVEYOL 40 HONOWOH
s Jjo
TIDNOOD
a3 AQ apew

SMVTHAYL

Page 201



*]043500 NP 1apun pue 3FeLLIED SY) 0 PAYIENR &{anoss pur Apadoxd
2q [[eYS STEWIUE 10 [PUIIUT 21 IPH) 05 19p10 uf 3dax 3q 03 sFerires oy Jurmelp Sjewme
10 etue A Jo ssausey syl Jo wred A1aA3 asneo any 0] Furaap 10 uid)d Juipuess
a|yYM [[EYS STEWTUR IO [EWIUE Aue £q umeip oferes £suoey B JO I9AUP AL TT

-fanfn Jo ysu 0} 1pans Aue Juisiaaen
uossad Awre Jo 38erLies yans ur Fulaq Jo pakaauod uossad Aue asodxa o) Se UOIPUOS B
1151 U1 (eI AUt 3FTLLIED 3} 01 PISSILLIEY J0 UIALP 3G O1MO|[E 10 3ALID 3114 S0} FuiAlp
10 Butf1d ‘Surpuels s ou [eys sfeues {oudory ® JO J3AUD JO waudord ¥ '1Z

“ieuner) Ayt Jo JUHQ pasoqiny
fue a0 “sduassed soyio so ‘sdeuues sy Fuuy vosied Aue £q jsanbar uo uotadsut
pue [esniad 1oy swes oy sonpoid f[EyYs pue smelsAg 25ays Jo Adod B saey ‘2 10)
Furk|d Jo SwpUENs (MM S |[E 18 [[BYS A afeured Aouxowy © O 23AUp SGL 07

‘UGTIIPUCD
£p1l pue ure)a & W puEls yons dasy swejakq 95K UT 03 PALIIRL SPUEIS DL JO 3O 18
guipueys 51 9Ferures Yans jelp aurm sy Suunp ||eys s8eLLes fauxoey v o 10AUp syl "6l

-z0uqd orjqnd 10 12215 KuE UL 3FRILIED YOS SEA 30U |{BYS PUE IITISA 2y Jo uuoensung
3JuS PANUIUOD SUY SIMIAS O [BIIUASST B saredas gans a1aym dsoxa SFIRYISIP ons
Aue asneo 0 se os 2ou)d agnd so 15008 Yons Kur uy aZeLLEd YIng aredar jou ([BYS pue
unds 20 [jo Jo 2ve)d ayqnd 10 192115 Aue Ul WOI21AL) 2Fsmyasip 243 uasoad o) suonnesd
a|qruosEAl [[B 5xE) Jjeys sferuen Kouyoey Jojow € JO 1ojaudord 1o saaup gl g1

’ Tounoyy 341 jo YNEAR] Jo 1010 TEIpaW 0
01198 ay1 A10U 103fe35A A[AIRI W] [[E1S pue uosiad £u Jo Apoq peap ay) aFeLued
a1 up AaAuoa ASULAOUY [[RYS OMa DFTLITED A3UNIRY B JO JIATP 10 Joyndoad ¢ L1

“I3ITY 1 J0 1USSLOD SU) Yum 102X 20UBISGRS )Y JAI0 Aue 10 0201q0} SHOWS
21y 10 SuULAUp vaym awis AuB 18 Jou Jjeys a3eried fauyaul JOVOW B JO 32ALP Y O

‘unsiad yons umop 198 Jo dn sye) Az 3 YoIym 18 aae1d Jo uenEIS AN0Y
fuE JO J0UBLUS 3Y) W) J0 01 1| BOIAOWIA] Ul SIUBISISSE I[QPUOSRII PIOJ}Y )
‘Juipeofun 1o FUIpEO] U1 FUTISISSE JQBUOSEA] PIOYY (q)
23eFda) Jo Anwenb s)qeuoseal v auo) (8}
:aFeues iy 211y 03 Fupyass 10 Suuyy vosiad Lue £q patsanbas
uaym [jeys a3eSEn[ ALes oF se pajenlisuod of sfelIed fauyory v Jo J3AMP Y], "Gl
‘31q1sta Ajenefd 2q 0 s JUUBLL pUE uonsod €
yons u 5Tpeq 1811 Jeam P UAYM puz 211y 10] Buidld to Fuipuels uaym [eYs oY 3RS
£auxasy B JO J9ALP aL1 O} PAIOAI[IP PUR [HIURCT A £q papwoid uaaq sey sdpeq el i

“pauoya1 aq jout [[eys siral 221y Jo afe a3 Japun pliyd v "awl Ao
{ue e 28e1LRs £5UN0BY € U} PaX2AU0D 2q AR UDIPID HaNS ¥1§ URL) AJ0W 01 1ng uossad
su0 s papiefial 3q (s SIESS UM PUE 23] JO S03E 3U] ¥IINI2G UILPJID MY *se[adq
sty Jo sasodand 2y) 04 “aderaea 2y Jo pISING 24) 01 paxnje aed sy uo payads
snossad 3o Joquinu ayy veyl suosIad jo saquinu 19ieasd Aue 9Fer1Ied Yans Ul pafaaucd
9 01 juusd 10 24003 100 ([eys 3dpiEa AUNORY B JO I3ALD Jo opndeid v gl

“2IN04 J|QE[IEAY 1S2I0LS
ayy £q uonpunsap 1eyy o1 paoaosd Jaiy syl Aq usM suonoanp Aue 1 10afgas feys
uonEUNSap JE[nanaEd £UT 01 3ALIP OF PRSI uaym 2Teted £ujony B J0 JAUp ) ‘7]

‘aoe(d pue awn paruiodde
yons 1@ aSeruEa ons M puspe L[emiaund I5NED JUANENS A0S Kq pasaard
10 pake|op ssapun jleys saed pun awm payujodde ue 1o sFerED A1 Yiim URPUANE ULaq
01 palll Uaaq sey 10 paade sey oum sderires £5UNory B Jo 134U 10 rotadond agy, (1]

“aaryaa oy wiod) Sunydne Jo Suuaius 1o ut pagaauod
suosiad Jo £13Je5 a1 2INSUS 0) suonneIaNd JGRUOSESL JjE 9YEI j[eys pue aBEiies Yons
Fuunty vosrad Aue jo wawannbal 21qruoseal 41343 Yiim Aldwod jeys pue aZeLiIea yons
211t 03 Sunyoas wosrad L1349 SPIRMOL ANITALY MM 10R J|RYS pUE SS3Ip Sty Ul ajqe1dadsa
PUT UBS}D 30 JSUURIL AP0 PUE A1 T UL J{ASUy 1anpuod a1y 4oj Fulaip Jo gulkid
Furpur)s usym saw [[e 11 jjeys sSvima L300RY € 0 LALP 10 aoaedord A1aag B

+asodand 21y 1o uossad AUE JO SI01AIIS IY1 JO asn axrw
1ou [egs pue aferEes yons a1y 01 uossad Aue suntrodui) SSIMIAI0 10 N0 Fuijea aq 10u
[eys s1ny Jog Surkjd 1o Suipuess uaym sdewes fuyoey v jo soapplotopndod v 6

*35U0 18 padny 9q @) Aprai afenied

241 I UMEWISL PUB)S 911 U0 9FELIIRI pUoass 10 I51Y Ay} st 3Fries siy §] (=)
pIBAIO] PAADW 10 [Jo uaatp sferues a1 4q pardnaao Asnoiard sauyd
U1 [1] O ST 0 PIBAMIO] PIAOUL 3¢ 01 3HLLLILD SI ISIED PIEMIO] Paaotll 10

JJ0 UBALIP §11U01) U] A9IEIPIMIL 2FR1IEI 12110 AUE UIYm W OLPWR WOL]  {P)
‘UON22J1P LIRS L) U 201) 0 Sit OS PUE PURIS 21 U0 safellIes Jo
aferano a1 puryaq Adsespaun oenaed ayy uoness 1 Adnode o1 pasioyine

safferren jo Jequunu |pj au1 Aq pa1dnodo Apeaife 100 puels e 1e Julae UQ )
ipuess 130U 01 pasoosd 31 Adnoso o1 pasUoyYINE

 sedutisid Jo saquinu ying 3y £q perdnoso s eaLLIE Sy Jo 2 e puese ] (q)
. B ISPUR)S HOAS 25N 01 SAUUOYINY Aemjey su1 g pasuoying

1, swonwig awo] 1o uouded Aenbioy 12 poplacsd spuwIs Jul 10 SPURLS ,

ans Jo auo uo FFELIED Y1 UGNEIS PUE 01 PIads JqBUOSEd! Y pastid (B,

" :payy Ajjenide 108 pus jaans Aue w any Joj Fwikid uaym ([eYs jleqaq tey) ul mepRiq “
¥ K £q pax) 248 SpUEIS Yorps 10] uondiosp ¢ Jo aBetlies fuRoey B o 2AUp L §Y

Page 202



enda Item 8
n 12{3—

TorBAY

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
C.J.A. Statement

SW/wsi

(Crimténal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Crininal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Conrts Act 1980, s, 5B)
STATEMENT OF Stephen Cox

Age of Witness Over 18

(True age 1o be shown where witness is 2 juvenile or person involved in serdous crime enquity, otherwise “over 18 will suffice)
Occupation of Witness: Envitonmental Health Manager (Commercial)

This siatement, consisting of one page each signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and balief,
and | make it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosscution if | have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know to be false or do not beliave to be true.

Dated the 7" day of April 2011

Signcd......n\.y'..u L LTTTY Ty
I, Stephen Cox am an Environmental Health Manager at Torbay Council,

responsible for the Commetcial Team in Community Safety. As part of my role I am
responsible for the licensing of taxi’s, In the early houss of the 19" February 2011, in
the company of Shaun Rackley, Licensing Support Officer. At 0037, I witnessed
Hackney Carriage HC102, registration number WF57 ZUA, illegally parked on
double yellow lines at the tear of the bus lane on the seaward side of Torquay
Hatbour, which forms part of the Clocktower Roundabout. At the time in question a
police van on an emergency call, came around the clock tower roundabout and
moved the vehicle on as it was causing an obstruction in the highway. The driver, Mr
Zatezadeh, did not pull over as was suggest in his letter dated 10™ Masch 2011, but
was already patking/queuing on the double yellow lines to the rear of the rank.

Signed.... N o

Rev 1 / Seetion 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined / SW/WS1 / June 2005

Page 203




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 204



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Paddy's Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street, Paignton
	Report 90 11 Paddys Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street, Paignton Appendix 1
	Report 90 11 Paddys Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street, Paignton Appendix 2
	Report 90 11 Paddys Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street, Paignton Appendix 3
	Report 90 11 Paddys Bar and Restaurant, 107 Winner Street, Paignton Appendix 4

	7 Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Paul Stone
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 1
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 2
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 3
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 4
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 5
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 6
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 7
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 8
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 9
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 10
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 11

	8 Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr Dariush Zarezadeh
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 1
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 2
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 3
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 4
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 5
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 6
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 7
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 8
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 9
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 10
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 11
	Suspension of Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence Appendix 12


